
• VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
AND AGENDA 

I REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING I 
Date: 
Time: 
Location: 

Monday, May 9, 2011 
7:00p.m. 
Council Chambers, Memorial Hall, 290 Esplanade Avenue, 
Harrison Hot Springs, British Columbia 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
(a) Meeting called to order by Mayor Becotte 

2. INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4. ADOPTION OF COUNCIL MINUTES 

D R~gular Council 
THAT the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of April 11, 2011 be Meeting Minutes-

April II, 2011 adopted. 

D Public Hearing-
April II , 2011 THAT the notes ofthe Public Hearing be received. 

D Special Council 
THAT the minutes of the Special Council Meeting of April 14, 2011 be Meeting :\'linutes-

Aprill4, 2011 adopted 

D Special Council 
THAT the minutes of the Special Council Meeting of April 20, 2011 be Meeting Minutes-

April 14, 2011 adopted 

D Special Council THAT the minutes of the Special Council Meeting of April 28, 2011 be 
Meeting :\1inutes - adopted Aprill4, 2011 

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 

i. Bylaws 

D Bylaw No 972-2011-2020 Financial Plan 
D Bylaw No 973-2011 Tax Rate 

Item 4.1 
Page I 

Item 4.2 
Page 9 

Item 4.3 
Page 13 

Item 4.4 
Page 17 

Item 4.5 
Page 19 

Item 5.1 

Item 6.i 

Page 23 
Page 29 
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Recommendation: 

THAT 2011-2020 Financial Plan Bylaw No. 972, and; 

THAT Tax Rate Bylaw No. 973, 2011 be adopted. 

11. Agreements Item 6.ii 

None 
iii. Committee/ Item 6.iii 

Commission Minutes 

Harrison Lake Harbour Commission of March 10, 2011 Page 33 

Communities in Bloom of March 17, 2011 Page 37 

Parks and Recreation Commission of March 22, 2011 
Page 39 

iv. Correspondence Item 6 iv 
Page 

Recommendation: 

THAT the items on the Consent Agenda be received. 

7. DELEGATIONS AND PETITIONS 
(J Friends of the Friends ofthe East Sector Item 7.1 
East Sector Page 43 

8. CORRESPONDENCE 

Letter dated April 18, 2011 - Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Innovation Item 8.1 

Re: Most Small Business Friendly Community Award 
Page45 

Letter dated April 19,2011- UBCM Item 8.2 

Re: 2011112 (Spring) Regional Community to Community Forum Program 
Page 51 

9. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CORRESPONDENCE 

10. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES, COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AND COMMISSIONS 

11. REPORTS FROM MAYOR 

K. Becotte - verbal 
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12. REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS 

D. Harris - verbal 
D. Kenyon - verbal 
A. Jackson- verbal 
B. Perry - verbal 

13. REPORTS FROM STAFF 

D Alternative Evacuation Route 
-Hicks Lake 

0\1emorial J-lall 
Renovation- Final Report 

DDevelopment Variance 
Permit Application-
0754817 BC LTD. 

DBeach Front Works­
R.\11 Funds 

0 Harrison Festival ofthe 
Arts Request for Street 
Closure 

Report of Corporate Officer- April 28, 2011 
Re: Alternative Evacuation Route -Hicks Lake 

Recommendation: 

THAT the Village of Harrison Hot Springs and District of Kent Councils 
forward a joint letter to the Ministry Of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource 
Operations advising of the decision to abandon the Hicks Lake Forest Road 
as an alternative evacuation route due to the prohibitive costs to remediate the 
road. 

Report of Chief Administrative Officer- April 29, 2011 
Re: Memorial Hall Renovation- Final Report 

Recommendation: 

THAT Council receive the report for information. 

Report of Planning Consultant- May 3, 2011 
Re: Development Variance Permit Application- 0754817 BC LTD, Lot 15, 
Except Parcel A & Parcel B, Sec 12, Twp 4, Rge 29 NWD, Plan 5519, Hot 
Springs Road 

THAT Council authorize the issuance of a Development Variance Permit 03-
2011 for a 75 space recreational vehicle park on Lot 15, Except Parcel A & 
Parcel B, Sec 12, TWP 4, Rge 29, NWD, Plan 5519 generally in accordance 
with the site plan prepared by Precision Building and Design Associates Ltd. 

Report of Chief Administrative Officer- May 3, 2011 
Re: Beachfront Works- RMI Funds 

Recommendation: 

THAT Council approve the project with an allocation of $150,000.00 from 
this year's RMI budget subject to the acceptance of the overall RMI strategy, 
and further that the project be deferred until after the tourism season 
(September start). 

Report of Accounts Clerk- May 4, 2011 
Re: Harrison Festival of the Arts Request for Street Closure 

Recommendation: 

Item 13.1 
Page 53 

Item .13.2 
Page 59 

Item 13.3 
Page 63 

Item 13.4 
Page 71 

Item 13.5 
Page 75 
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D 2010 Audited Financial 
Statements 

14. BYLAWS 

DOCP Amendment Bylaw 
:\'o. 961, 2011 

DAJternativc Approval 
Process- Water Treatment 
Project- Bylaw No. 975 

DHotel Room Additional 
Tax Levy- Bylaw l'io. 976 
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THAT Council approves the closure of a portion of Maple Street between 
Esplanade and Lillooet Avenues form approximately 8:00a.m.- 5:00p.m. on 
Wednesday, July 13,2011 for use during Children's Day in and around 
Memorial Hall; and 

THAT Council permit the placement of the Festival Banner at the Plaza 
provided it is installed in accordance with any direction or requirement of the 
Public Works Foreman or his designate. 

Report of Director of Finance- May 4, 2010 
Re: 2010 Audited Financial Statements 

Recommendation: 

THAT the 2010 Audited Financial Statements of the Village of Harrison Hot 
Springs be adopted. 

Report of Planning Consultant -May 2, 2011 
Re: Neighbourhood Planning Area 2 - Results of Public Hearing 
Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 961, 2011 

Recommendations: 

1. THAT the report form the Planning Consultant on the public hearing 
regarding "Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official Community Plan 
Amendment No. 961, 2011: be received; 

2. THAT "Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official Community Plan 
Amendment Bylaw NO. 961, 2011: be read a third time; and 

3. THAT "Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official Community Plan 
Amendment Bylaw No. 961, 2011" be read a fourth and final time. 

Report of Director of Finance -May 5, 2011 
Re: Alternative Approval Process- Water Treatment Project 

Recommendation: 

THAT staffbe directed to initiate the Alternative Approval Process for the 
purposes of borrowing $450,000 for the water treatment capital project. 

Report of Corporate Officer- May 5, 2011 
Re: Hotel Room Additional Tax Levy 

Recommendation: 

THAT Bylaw No. 976 Hotel Room Additional Tax Levy be received for first, 
second and third reading. 

Item 13.6 
Page 81 

Item 14.1 
Page 103 

Item 14.2 
Page 123 

Item 14.3 
Page 127 





- 5 -

QHighway and Traffic Report Chief Administrative Officer- May 6, 2011 Item 14.4 
Bylaw No. 974 

Re: Highway and Traffic Bylaw No. 974 
Page 131 

Recommendation: 

THAT Council provide three readings to the Highway and Traffic Bylaw No. 
974. 

15. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (PERTAINING TO AGENDA ONLY) 

116. ADJOURNMENT 
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2. 

3. 
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VIL LAGE OF HARH.ISON H<t:JT SPRlNGS 
M!RNUTES OF THE REGULAR IYIEETIHG OF COUII.JCIJL 

DATE: 
1IlME: 

April 11, 2011 
7:00p.m. 

JPJLACE: Memmial Hall, 290 Esplanade Ave. 

KN ATTEI'JDANCE: Mayor Ken Becotte 
Councillor Bob Peny 
Councillor Dave Hanis 
Councillor Allan Jackson 
Councillor Dave Kenyon 

CAO, Ted Tisdale 
Corporate Officer, Debra Key 
CEDO, Andre Isakov 

Recording Secretary, Krystal Burr 

ABSENT: 

CALL TO ORDER 

The Mayor called the meeting to order at 8:23p.m. 

INTRODUCTION OF LATE liTEM§ 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Moved bv CounciHor Perry 
Seconded bv CoundHor Jackson 

THAT the agenda be approved. 

ADOPTION A_ND RECE][PT OJF MINUTE§ 

CARRIED 
UNANllVKOUSL ¥ 

[J Regular Council Meeting 
Minutes - March lt!-, 2011 

Moved bv Councmor Jad{son 
Seconded bv Coum.dHm: Han:is 

THAT the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of March 14-, 2011 
be adopted. 

CA RPJLED 
UN AJ -JIM OlUSlL Y 
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0 Special Counci l Meeting 
:VI inutes- :liarch 30, 2011 

5. 

L Ryhuws 

m. Committee/ 
Cormnis§fon 
Mhm11:es 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
J11inutes of the Regular Council Meeting 

Aprilll, 2011 

Moved bv Councmm.- Jill21rds 
Seconded bv Cm.ll.ndHcnc Jack~or£ 

TH.AT the minutes of the Special Council Meeting ofMarch 30, 2011 
be adopted. 

BUSINESS ARISING FROM Tlt-ffi MINUTE§ 

None 

COI'<JSENT AGENDA 

0 Bylaw No 969- Pre-Authorized Payments 
[)Bylaw No 970- Boat Launch and Parking Lot Regulation 

Recommendation: 

CARRIED 
lUNANKIIIKOU§L Y 

THAT Bylaw No. 969, 2011 Pre-authorized payments Bylaw and; 

THAT Bylaw No. 970, 2011 Boat Launch and Parking Lot 
Regulation Bylaw be adopted. 

Moved bv Councillor Jackson 
Seconded by Councillor Perrv 

THAT the Bylaw No. 969, 2011 Pre-authorized Payments Bylaw and 
Bylaw No. 970, 2011 Boat Launch and Parking Lot Regulation Bylaw 
be adopted. 

None 

CARruEJD> 
1UNANJlMOUSJL V 

Hanison Lake Harbour Commission of January 13, 2011 
Economic Development Commission of January 19, 2011 

liv. CmTe§pondeLtcc Parks and Recreation Commission of February 22, 2011 . 
Communities in Bloom of March 17, 2011 

None 

rvEoved hv CaundHo~· i{envon 
Seconded! by Cm.mcmo~· Pen·v 

THA 1I' the items on the consent agenda be received. 
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0 Baokashicyclc 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minzttes of the Regular Council Afeeting 

Aprilll, 2011 

DELEGA'HONS 

Bokashicycle Foodwaste Processing 

ICAPlliE][} 
UP-JAJ,JKJ:\.1i:OUSJLY 

A presentation was provided to Council with regards to food waste and 
the process ofbreaking food down. A website was provided for any 
fmiher infonnation on this food waste process. W\Vw.Bokashicycle.com. 

CORRESPONDENCE () 
u. 

9. 

DParks and Recreation 
Commission- March 22, 
2011 

QCIB- Operation !?itch-In 

QC[B- smo !dng ban in 
outdoor public areas 

1Ql. 

BUSJINE§§ ARISING OUT OF CORRESPONDENCE 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES. COMMITTEE OF THE V/HOLE 
AND COMMISSIONS 

Moved bv Councillor JBfan:Ys 
Seconded bv Coumd!lor Jackson 

THAT memorial bench requests be placed on hold until 2012 when an 
overall redevelopment plan is in place. 

CARRIED> 
Ul\TANIMOUSJL Y 

1\'[oved bv Councillor Ji.-hn·is 
Seconded hv CounciUo:r Jad<:son 

TI-IA'f the Village pa1iicipate in Operation Pitch-In as a patron. 

lVKoved bv CounciUm: Han-rlis 
§ecornded bv Councmor Jackson 

CiuUUED 
llJNANITMOU§lL Y 

THAT the Council consider bmming smoking in outdoor public places 
including the beachfront 

3 

CitRRJ[EJIT 
fLJNA.Hlif,1IIQ:USJL Y 
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H. 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Jt1inutes of the Regular Council lY!eeting 

April 11, 2011 

Was invited to speak at the RCMP Regional Recognition and Service 
Awards in Chilliwack. 

Had an infonnation meeting last week at the Memorial Hall with Cloud 
Works Energy. 

Attended the 10111 Bi1ihday of the Fraser Valley Regional Library for the 
Agassiz/Harrison branch in Agassiz. 

April 11, 2011 attended a forestry signing agreement between Seabird 
Band and the Ministry of Forests. 

A reminder to the public if you are interested in serving on our 
Community Sustainability Action Team to contact Andre Isakov at the 
Village office. 

REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS 

Conununities in Bloom meeting at 2:30 p.m. on Thursday April 14, 
2011. 

-

The Waste Water Treatment Plant has progressed past the danger zone _ 
where the work was being influenced by the lising lake levels. 

Cascia developments are wrapping on their offsite works. 

Cor.mc.mor Kenyo!.ll Attended the meeting of the Board of Govemors at University of the 
Fraser Valley on behalf of the Mayor. It was the first time they had met 
in Hanison Hot Springs. 

May 4, 2011 the Chambers of Commerce is having a workshop at the 
Hanison Hot Springs Resmi on social media. 

Cm.mdHor Jadcwn Executive Director of Hanison Tourism Society has resigned. 
Councillor Jackson has taken over the file for additional Hotel Room 
Tax. 

Cm:Indl~art Pen·y Was unable to attend the Agassiz Healthy Communities Meeting on 
March 17, 2011. 

March 24, 2011 attended an open house at Cheam Village. 

Will be attending the veterans dinner April 12, 2011 at the Agass._ 
Legion. 

4 



0 Local Government Awareness 
Week - April 6, 2011 

C!Developmcnt Pem1it 
Application- 270 Esplanade 
-April 7, 2011 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
J\1inutes of the Regular Council Aleeting 

Aprilll, 2011 

REPORTS FROP;JI STA..FF 

Repm·f: of Cornmr.mfC-y ~md Eco nmnfc JDeveiopmeEt OfficeL· - l ,.pdli 69 

:wn 
Re: Local Govemment Awareness Week 

The Economic and Development Officer gave an overview of the list of 
proposed events for Local Govemment Awareness Week. 

Moved! bv Cm.mcillm.· Jackson 
Seconded bv Councillor Perrv 

THAT Council approve the Village holding an open house on May 16, 
2011 dming Local Govermnent Awareness Week and endorse the events 
as presented in this report. 

CARRIED 
1UNAI\TKMOU§JL Y 

Report of Vlilhnge Pb.mr.er, Midrz.el Rosen - AJ?dl 7, ZOH 
Re: Development Permit Application- Hot Spring Holdings LTD. Inc. 
No. 023183 (Hot Springs Villa Hotel), Parcel A, Lot 3, Block 2, Sec. 13 , 
Tp. 4, Range 29, W6, NWD, Plan 251, 270 Esplanade Ave 

Moved bv Cm:mciUorc Per!·'{ 
Seconded bv Councillor Harri§ 

THAT Council authorize the issuance of a Development Pennit to the 
owners of the Hot Splings Villas on Parcel a, Lot 3, Block 2, Sec. 13, 
Tp. 4, Range 29, W6, NWD, Plan 251 at 270 Esplanade Avenue to 
upgrade the front fa<;ade of the building generally in accordance with the 
drawing package prepared by T. St. John, issuance of said Pennit to be 
subject to resolving signage and potential encroaclunent issues to the 
satisfaction of staff. 

CARlUElD> 
lDNANJIMOUSJL Y 

Com:n.dH01r Han-Es e:zcrrsed! r1im§eif ff1mm ~:he Chamf1ers g ~ 9 : 2c~. p.m. 
due t o a pMeuHal cm11.fl.kt of fnte)j:esf: as he fs 2n empRoyee of Civk 
Co nstdt~mts. 

Moved! l:Jv Cumr.cmoa· Ja:d<.san 
Secoad'edi bv CoundUcr Perrv 

Repm:l!: of ;/iHsge Pnanncr9 f/ilfd::aell RoseE - i: .. urfll 79 ZQ;Jl.1 
Re: Development Permit/Development V miance Permit Application, 
0754817 BC LTD., Lot 15, Except Parcel A & Parcel B, Sec 12, Twp 4-, 
Rge 29, NWD, Plan 5519, Hot Springs Road 

5 5 
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ODevelopment 
Permit/Development 
Variance Permit Application 
- April 7, 2011 

OAmendmcnt to the Liquor 
License fo r the Executive 
Hotel - April 7, 2011 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Jviinutes of the Regular ·Council Meeting 

April Jl, 201J 

THA 'f Council authorize the issuance of a Development Pen11it to the 
owners of Lot 15, Except Parcel A & Parcel B, Sec 12, Twp 4, Rge 29, 
NWD, Plan 5519 (Hot Sp1ing Road) to develop a 75 space recreational 
vehicle park generally in accordance with the drawing package prepared 
by Precision Building and Design Associates Ltd. , dated 11 January 
2011, issuance of said Permit to be subject to: 

a. Including a condition within the Pen11it that will require the 
registration of a no-build and no-vegetation removal restrictive 
covenant on the land within Zones A and B as identified in the 
geoteclmical report prepared by Hay and Company repmi dated 
23 December 2005 and referenced within the letter fi:om EBA 
dated 21 March 2011; 

b. The submission of a site plan and elevation drawings for the 
proposed service building; 

c. The submission of a landscape plan that provides details on the 
landscaped screen along Hot Springs Road and along the 
n01ihem edges of the subject prope1iy; 

d. The provision of a security deposit to the Village for the 
landscaping component of the project in an amount acceptable to 
Chief Administrative Officer or his designate; and 

e. The submission of an updated arborist rep01i that better identifies 
tree removal, retention, and replanting areas. 

CARlUElDl 
lJNP~KMOU§lL Y 

Coundiloir Harris re-entered the ChamfJeli·s at 9:~4 p.m. 

Repon-t of Chnef Administratnve Officeli.·- Aptii! 7~ 20U 
Re: Amendment to the Liquor License for the Executive Hotel 

Moved by Cm.mcillor Jackson 
Seconded bv CcmrndHor Kenvon 

THAT Council suppmis the amendment to the Executive Hotel' s Liquor 
license number 302872 to allow ente1iaim11ent within the facilities. 

CAF.RJ!JIJDl 
UNIJ"l'liMOlJ§lL Y 

-

-

-
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13. 

OOCP Amendment Bylaw 
No. 961,2011 

D Rezoning Amendment­
Boat Launch Parking­
Bylaw No. 963- March 24, 
2011 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
lvlinutes of the Regular Council ivfeeting 

Aprilll, 2011 

Re: OCP Amendment Bylaw No. 961, 20 ll 

Moved by Councmm· Kenvon 
Seconded bv Council!o.r Jackson 

THAT Bylaw No. 961, 2011 Official Connnunity Plan Amendment 
Bylaw be referred to the Council meeting on May 9, 2011. 

Report of Corporate Officer- IV!f~u·dn 2~-, 2011 
Re: Rezoning Amendment- Boat Launch Parking 

Moved by CoundHor J&ckson 
Seconded bv Councillor Kenyon 

CARRJED 
UNfo,Fil\liOUSL Y 

THAT Zarling Amendment Bylaw No. 963, 2011 be received for tllird 
reading. 

Moved bv Councillor Harris 
Seconded bv Councillor Jackson 

CARRIED 
lUNANliMOU§JL Y 

TIUl' Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 963,2011 be adopted. 

CARlliED 
1UNANKMIOU§L V 

Moved bv CoundHm: Jfitckson 
0 Building Regulation Bylaw Seconded bv CoundHna· JBI~rrfs 
No. 965, 2011- March 3, 
2011 

Tlt-IAT Building Regulation Bylaw No. 965, 2011 be received for third 
reading. 

CARRIElDl 
lUI" -I Iu·.IRD/i::OUSJL Y 

A member of the public addressed the zoning for the proposed 
Development Permit. 

A member of the public addressed a concern of the potential 

7 7 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
lvfinutes of the Regular Council lvfeeting 

Aprilll, 2011 

development behind the fire hall. 

JillJOURNI\1ENT 

Moved by Councillm: Jackson 
§ecanded bv Cm .. mcmm· Penv 

THAT the meeting be adjoumed. 

The meeting adjoumed at 10:03 p.m. 
CARRJE]j]) 

UNANHVll:OUSLY 

Ken Becaue 
PviTayor 

Debra Key 
Corpora~e OfficeJt 

-· 

-

-
8 



._..., (1) Call to 
Order 

(2) 

'/ILLAGE OF k-IA.J?ul'lSOf,J HOT SPEEHGS 
RECORD OF PUBLIC HEARING OF 

OFFICIPlL COMMUNITY PLAN BYLAVV 
Al\,1ENDlV1IENT RYLA V/ NO. 96Jl, 20H ~md 

ZOHliNG AP/iENDMEI'-ff BYJLAV! NO. g63, 20H 

DATE: 
TIME: 
PJLACE: 

liN ATTENDAI~CE: 

CALJL TO ORDER 

April 11 , 2011 
7:00p.m. 
Council Chambers, Memmial Hall, 290 Esplanade 

Mayor Becotte 
Councillor Peny 
Councillor Jackson 
Councillor Kenyon 
Councillor Hanis 

Ted Tisdale, Chief Administrative Officer 
Michael Rosen, Planning Consultant 
Andre Isakov, Conununity and Economic Development 
Officer 
Debra Key, Corporate Officer 

Krystal Burr, Recording Secretary 

Mayor Becotte called the public hearing to order at 7:00p.m. 

PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC I-IEARING 

Mayor Becotte read the opening statement and procedure for conducting the public heating 
pursuant to Sec 890 and 892 of the Local Government Act. 

Offidafi Communi!:v Plan Bylaw Amendment Ry!av-1 No. 961. 2011 (the "Village") 

Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer read out the proposed amendment to the 
Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 961, 2011 for Council's consideration. 

The Mayor repmied that one email and one letter were received. 

The Village's plam1ing consultant, Michael Rosen, gave a brief overview of the bylaw 
amendment. 

9 
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRllTJGS 
RECORD OF THE PUBLIC HEARING 

OF OFFICIAL COMIMUNITY PLAN BYL AVV 
A.MENDivKENT RYLA'i)Zf NO. 961, 2011 mull ZONING AMENDMENT BYLA"'N NO. 963, lGU 

Aprilll, 2011 

PUBLIC COMMENT§ 

--

Q- Why are you trying to convince us that this is not going to change the bylaws with zoning 
applications? If it is a high density lots then what about the mandatory sprinkler 
requirements? Why is there a rush on the beachfront high density? 
A - This does not change the zoning it creates opportunities to change the zoning. Council is 
never obligated to change zoning. Anything that is going to be considered for a building 
pem1it will have to be approved through the Building Code. 

ZoH:on J:.(iss 531 Echo 

Q - I am going to be landlocked because none of this is going to apply to me. I am opposed. 
It states in the OCP that to give stability to the community it will last a minimum of 5 years. 
When we stmied this study group the allowable houses/residents per acre were 8 and now it is 
12 and 30 per acre for a low rise apartment Tlus item was not addressed in our study grop·­
The concept of coach houses were discussed, on paper it sounds really good except we nt -have a flood area where we have to build up to which is basically 5 feet, so that small cottage 
will not be little it will be a full house. The traffic at Lillooet and Eagle was not addressed; it 
should have had a traffic study done. 

Karn ])opf 595 Lmooe~ 

Q - Is there assurance from Council that when the lakeshore plan is looked at that their C2 
zoning does not change? There are concerns with the access points off of Lillooet A venue. 
For the medium density buildings what smi of parking will be required for their visitors? He 
is opposed of medium density buildings as there are enough apartment/condominiums in the 
conununity already. There are two different lot sizes in the proposal and some clmification on 
that is requested. 

John1 AHen 393 Hot §pldn2"§ Road! 

Q - there is a water line that runs the length of Echo A venue all the way to the mountain, but 
there is no water line between Eagle Street and Rockewell Drive on Lillooet. He is objecting 
against closing Mount Street as it has been around since 1889. He is unsure why this is in 
front of Council as no one in the neighbourhood has asked for it. Encouraging development i ~ 
good but you have to consider the people that live in one of the more historical area of 
Harrison. This Council and the Council before does not have respect for the neighborho0rlc; 
when conside1ing these applications. -

2 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SFl:Ul'!GS 
RECORD OF THE PUBLIC HEAH1NG 

OF OFFICIAL COMMUNKTY PLAN BYJLAV/ 
AI\!JIENDf/H:ENT RYLA 'VV NO. 9619 2011 and! ZONING APiliENDlVIENT BYLi~ VI NO. 963 ~ 20H 

April 11, 2011 

Bern~a·d 555 Edw Aven.UJe 

Q - How can you promote or enforce catering to full time residents? Housing societies can be 
very good but in many cases are very controversial. 

Andv 592 Echo Avenue 

Is in suppmi of this change. Change is healthy in cmm11unities. The proposal does 
incorporate a number of different people's desires of what they are looking for in their 
neighbourhood. 

Zoltou Kiss- 531 Echo Avenue 

Q - The OCP states that one of the ways we can increase density in the community is infill, 
during the study group there was a suggestion that there is a few empty lots that could be built 
on to increase density. 

The Mayor called for a second time for submissions to Council regarding Bylaw No. 961, 
2011 Official Co1m1mnity Plan Amendment. 

The Mayor called for the third and final time for submissions to Council regarding Bylaw No. 
961, 2011 Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw. 

Public hearing concluded for Bylaw No. 961, 2011 at 8:04p.m. 

Mayor Becotte read the opening statement and procedure for conducting the public heming 
pursuant to Sec 890 and 892 of the Local Government Act. 

Zonin~ Amendment Bylaw No. 963, 20H (the "Vinal!e'') 

Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer read out the proposed amendment to the 
Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 963, 2011 for Council's consideration. 

The Mayor repmied that one letter was received. 

The Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer presented the bylaw amendment. 

'1 
.) 
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"VILLAGE OF I-1ARRISON HO'f §PRKNG§ 
RECORD OF THE PURJLIC HEARliNG 

OJF OJFFKCIAL COMMUN]['fY PLAN Bl!LAVV 
A.JVi!ENDIVitENT RYJLAVV NO. 9GJJ.? 20H am! ZONJING AMENK:HviENT BYLAVv' NO. 963, 20U 

Aprilll, 2011 -
(3) PUBJLJ[(C COMMENT§ 

Za[ton Kiss 531 Echo 

Q - When I walk up Spruce to the boat launch I noticed that Council painted some pedestrian 
crosswalks. I attended a meeting at the Hotel for a plan for the beach front and how it could be 
developed over a period of time, the concept was to have something related to the boat launch 
but all I see around there now is boat, trailers and trucks, which is a traffic hazard to have all 
the action at the boat launch. Why are we in the business of providing boat launching to 
people outside of the community when there was revenue of less than $60,000.00. 
A- The owners of the prope1iy are here with us and declined to conm1ent. 

Q- Are there any plans for paving that parking lot? 
A - No 

John AHen- 398 Hot Sprin2:s Road 

Q- Submission was read out loud. I believe you owe the public an explanation as to wi­
are rezoning these properties. I do not approve of the spot zoning. -
The Mayor called for a second time for submissions to Council regarding Bylaw No. 963, 
2011 Zoning Amendment Bylaw. 

J 

The Mayor called for the third and final time for submissions to Council regarding Bylaw No. 
963, 2011 Zoning Amendment Bylaw. 

CONCJLUSION 

Certified a true and correct copy of the record ofthe Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 961 and 
Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 963 Public Hearing held April 11, 2011 in the Council Chambers, 290 Esplanade 
Avenue, Village ofHmTison Hot Springs, BC 

I{,<;n Becott:e 
I':kyoL· 
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(1) 
CaB ~o Onller 

(2) 

(3) 

l\llJINU'fES OF THE SPECiLlL COUI')CliL t 1fEETliH G 

DATE: 
THV[JE: 
PLACE: 

Ap1il 14, 2011 
9:30a.m. 
Council Chambers 

Mayor Ken Becotte 
Councillor Dave Hanis 
Councillor Bob Peny 
Councillor Allan Jackson 
Councillor Dave Kenyon 

Ted Tisdale, Chief Administrative Officer 
Dale Comiice, Director of Finance 
Debra Key, Corporate Officer 
Peggy Parbeny, Manager of Revenue Services 
Andre Isakov, Economic Development Officer 

Shawn Keim, Recording Secretary 
ABSENT: 

CALL 1'0 ORDER 

Mayor Becotte called the meeting to order at 9:30a.m. 

INTROJDUCTION OJF LATE ITEM§ 

Report of Manager of Revenue Services - April 13, 2011 
Re: Sewer User Charge Amendment Bylaw No. 971, 2011 

Repmi of Corporate Officer - April 1, 2011 
Re: Ea1ih Day 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

fVIovedl bv Coum.dHor Kenvcmt 
§ecand!ed by Councillor Jacksoa 

THAT the agenda be approved. 
<CAPJ?JIEJG 

Uf'.!l',,.l\JJII/JIOUSJL Y 

' ( · .. 

13 



(5) 

Comlld.Ua~· 

Jact{§Ofll 

(6) 

14 

VlflLJLk GE OF HARRISON HOT SPBJ.NGS 
lVJiliNU'FE§ OF THE SPECIAL COUNCKL IVKEETRNG 

April It!, 2011 

0 Bylaw No. 965 - Bui ldin g Regulation Bylaw 

Moved bv Councmor Harris 
§ecmndled by Cm.mdUor Jacksoa 

THAT Bylaw No. 965, 2011 Building Regulation be adopted. 

REPORTS PJROM COUNCILLORS 

CARl'UED 
1UNANKiv10USiL Y 

Repmied that the Tomist Society will be interviewing four (4) short listed 
applicants for the position of Executive Director vacated with the resignation of 
Stephanie Key. 

REPORTS PROM S'fAJFJF 

Repmi of Corporate Officer- April 13, 2011 
Re: Emih Day 

Moved bv Cm.m.cmor Kenvon 
Seconded bv Cm.JmcHHor Han-is 

TlBtAT the Village of Harrison Hot Springs pmiicipate in the 2011 Earth Day 
Canada by holding a planting event along the Miami River Greenway and Spring 
Park on Thursday, April21, 2011. · 

CARRll:ED 
UNANRMOU§L Y 

Verbal Repmi of Teresa Baxter, Beach, Parks and Trails Lead Hand 
Re: Streetscape improvements for Memmial Hall and the comer of Lillooet 

A venue and Maple Street 

2 

-

-

-



(7) 

0 2011 Budget 

·viLLJ""GE OF Hi_RRIS:J I'-J HOT SPP.INGS 
UHI<!lUJI'ES OF THE SPECIAL COUNCKL IvKEETKNG 

April 11!, 20V 

M:c:ved: Lrv' CmmdUm· Eenvon 
Seconded fiJ. 'LCm.mdHm· JadcsoE 

THAT the Village proceed with the installation of a new flag pole, the 
refurbishing of benches and installation of paving stones or concrete in the seating 
area adjacent to Memorial Hall. 

ITEM§ FOR DISCU§§JION 

CAJ?--J.'UED 
OPPOSJE]l}: Coundlillm· Jackson 

CouudHar Perry 

The Director of Finance provided an overview of changes made to the budget 
since the last meeting. 

Moved by Councmm· Kenvon 
§econd!ed by CoumciHm: Jackson 

1fl3!A 1' the Village investigate other options to improve fire protection for the 
Village and not proceed with the purchase of the ladder truck from the City of 
Abbotsford Fire Department. 

Movedl bv Councillor Jad{5orn 
Seconded bv Cm.mcmoi· Kenvm11 

CARRIED 
UN ;\.N1HVJIOU§L Y 

THA 1I' the Village bonow funds from its own reserves to repay MFA Debt Issue 
No. 75 that is cunently due to be refinanced. 

3 

CAR-TUED 
!IJNANllMOlU§lL V 
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VliLlLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPPJING-3 
L1IKNUTES OF THE SPECIAL COUNC[L MEETKNG 

Aprill45 2011 

J31{1LAVvS 

Report of Manager of Revenue Services- April 13, 2011 
Re: Sewer User Charge Amendment Bylaw No. 971, 2011 

fv'[oved ~v Cot:.l!EH:mon· JadH;mp_ 
Seconded by Councillor Peli·JtV 

THAT Sewer User Charge Amendment Bylaw No. 971 be received for first, 
second and third readings. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Moved bv Councillor Kenvom 
Seconded bv Councillor Perrv 

CARPJED 
UNANKMOU§LV 

THAT pursuant to section 90 (1) (d) of the Community Charter, the meeting be 
closed to the public at 11:05 a.m. 

Ken Becottc 
MayoR· 

Debn:a Key 
Corporate Officei· 

CARRliED 
UNAN"KMOU§L Y 

-

-

-



(1) 
Call to Ordeli.· . ..._..... 

(2) 

(3) 

(.:!) 

i. By!av.;§ 
0 Bylaw No. 971 -Sewer 
User Charge Amendment 
Bylaw 

VIJLLAGE OF HARIUSON HOT SPfU:J·.rDS 
MJil'JUTES OF THE SPEC!AcL COUNCIL IvlLSETHJG 

Di;;.TE: 
'HN.IiE: 

ITN ATTENDANCE: 

April 20, 2011 
9:00a.m. 
Council Chambers 

Mayor Ken Becotte 
Councillor Bob Perry 
Councillor Allan Jackson 
Councillor Dave Kenyon 

Ted Tisdale, Chief Administrative Officer 
Dale Comiice, Director of Finance 
Debra Key, Corporate Officer 
Peggy Parbeny, Manager of Revenue Services 

Cindy Richardson, Recording Secretary 

ABSENT: Andre Isakov, Economic Development Officer 
Councillor Dave Banis 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Becotte called the meeting to order at 9:00a.m. 

ll.NTRODUC1f10N OF LATE !TEMS 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Moved bv Onmdllm· Perrv 
Seconded bv CounciUon· Jad<.§OU 

THAT the agenda be approved. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

IWoved bv Coumcmm: JacksoLiJ. 
Seconded! by Coumcmor Pen·-.~ 

CARRJIED 
UNANliMOlU§JL Y 

THAT Bylaw No. 971, 2011 Sewer User Charge Amendment Bylaw be adopted. 

1 

c.Cl1-P'J:UE]I} 
UI'-Jiu\ TITI\10USJLY 

. i .. 

17 
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(6) 

0 2011 Budget 

(/) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 
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~/IJLLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPIDNGS 
MiNUTES OF THE SPECIAL COUNCIL r~1LEET1NG 

April 20, 2011 

REfORTS FROM COUNCILLORS 

REPORT§ FROM §T AFF 

Director of Finance infom1ed Council that the changes discussed at the Ap1il 14, 
2011 meeting are reflected in the cunent copy of the budget. A review of the 
changes was provided for Council. 

Moved bv Cm.mcillorr Jackson 
Seconded bv Councillor Kenvon 

THAT Council approve the repayment schedule for 2012-2015 to replenish the 
Conmmnity Amenities, Sick Leave/Retirement, Parkland Acquisition and 
Assessment reserves. 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

There was discussion of assessments of commercial prope1iies and decreased 
prope1iies values. 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

BYLAWS 

OUJESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

A member of the public requested clmification regarding Bylaw 917 and public 
access to the infmmation. He was infonned that this infom1ation was available at 
the public meeting of Ap1il 14, 2011. There was also a question regarding the 
Harrison Beach Hotel and classification of taxation. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Moved bv Coun.ciHo~r Jackson 
Seconded bv CoundllKor Pea-n 

THAT the meeting be adjoumed at 9:41 a.m. 

Ken Beco·tte 
M21.yo E· 

2 

llJ'ehra Key 
Corpon::te 0 lifr.cer 

CAR_RKElDl 
lUNAI'-JJIMOU§LV 

-· 

-



(1) 
CalR to Order 

(2) 

(3) 

(5) 

VTfLL AGE OJF ~-iARRISOH HOT SPP..:H~GS 

MINU1~ES OF THE SPECIAL COUNCIL lVIEE'F!NG 

HATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

IN A 'fTENDANCE: 

Ap1il 28, 2011 
4:00p.m. 
Council Chambers 

Mayor Ken Becotte 
Councillor Bob Peny 
Councillor Allan Jackson 
Councillor Dave Kenyon 

Ted Tisdale, Chief Administrative Officer 
Dale Comiice, Director of Finance 
Peggy Parberry, Manager of Revenue Services 

Cindy Richardson, Recording Secretary 

ABSENT: Andre Isakov, Economic Development Officer 
Debra Key, Corporate Officer 
Councillor Dave Harris 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Becotte called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

INTRODUCTION OF LATE iTEMS 

Water Conservation Plan 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Moved by Courrcmor Jad<.§orn 
Seconded bv Councmor Kenvon 

THAT the agenda be approved. 

C ONSENT AGENDA 

P~J?ORT§ PROM 001UNCKJL1LORS 

C A.RRJIED 
UNPJ:\THwOlUSL Y 

1 9 



(6} 

0 2011-2020 l<inancial 
Plan 

0 Watet· Conservation 
Plan 

20 

(7) 

(G) 

D Bylaw No. 972 -
financial Plan 2011-2020 
Bylaw 

VILLAGE OF ISIARR!SOH HOT SPPJ:NGS 
MINUTES OF T JHIE SPECJIA.L COUNCIL MEETING 

April28, 2011 

REPORTS FROMf §TAFF 

Director of Finance provided an overview of changes made to the Financial Plan 
which was outlined in the highlight sheet dist1ibuted at the begi1ming of the 
meeting. Operating costs, major capital projects, property taxes and assessments 
were reviewed. Councillor Kenyon noted the exceptional job by Village Staff in 
preparing the 2011 Financial Plan. Mayor Becotte agreed and elaborated on a few 
projects such as water and a new fire truck. Mayor Becotte requested questions 
from the public at this point. 
A member of the public asked what% is put aside for ammiization. Director of 
Finance infom1ed that a specific number has not been established yet as this is a 
new program and will be discussed further with the Operations Manager when he 
begins employment with the Village. 
A member of the public asked what the procedure is to take money out of a 
reserve. Director of Finance outlined the procedure and Council concurred with 
this answer. 
A member of the public asked if under the expenditures the new management 
position wages are included. Director of Finance info1med that yes the wages are 
included. 
A member of the public asked a question regarding management wages and how 
many managers are included. Director of Finance stated that 6 managers are 
included. 

Moved bv CoundHotr Kenyon 
§econded bv Councillor- Jad<son 

THAT Council adopt the Water Conservation Plan Policy. 

KTEM§ FOR DISCU§§ION 

J3YJLAVV§ 

Moved! bv Cm.li JIT.dHon· Jad<sorn 
§ecmndled bv Cml!ndUor Kenvon 

CARl'UED 
UNi'J\TliM OU§JL Y 

THAT Bylaw No. 972, 2011 Financial Plan 2011 -2020 Bylaw receive tirst, 
second and third reading. 

2 

CARJ?'JIE lOl 
UNANRII/il:OUSIL Y 

--

-



0 Bylaw No. 973-Tax 
Rate Bylaw 

(9) 

(lG) 

VJiLLAGE OF PU:.RRISOI'-T HOT SE FJI-TC'-2 
MllN1U'fES DF THE SPECII.L COUHCIL L/tEETIT\fG 

Ap ril 28, 2011 

f:. '[o·; edl bv Col.mdHar Hm.·ris 
· §econded ~JV Ca undHor J acksmu 

THAT Bylaw No. 973, 2011 Tax Rate Bylaw receive first, second and third 
reading. 

OUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLKC 

ADJOURJ~MENT 

Moved bv Cm.mci!lor Jackson 
Seconded bv O:n.mcillor Kenvon 

THAT the meeting be adjoumed at 5:02p.m. 

Ken Becotte 
1\/[ayon· 

3 

Def..n:a Key 
C cn:pon::te Officeu· 

CARPJEI!]i 
UNANKlVJIOU§LY 

CARluEJDl 
Uf',J ANIIV][OU§LY 

21 
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VIllAGE OF HARRIS0 ~\1 HOT SPRiNGS 
BYLAW NO. 972 

l.J... Bylaw of the Viii age oif Harrison Hui Sp&·ings ~o es~a ra !ish Hue Fina&"'ficial Pian fo.r the 
years 20i '1 ~2020. 

WHEREAS the Community Charter requires the rnunicipality to adop·t a financial plan 
annually; 

AND WHEREAS public consultation rega1·ding the financial plan was provided by way of an 
open meeting; 

1\IOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, in open meeting, 
lawfully assembled, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That Schedule "A" attached hereto and made part of this bylaw is hereby adopted 
and is the Village of Harrison Hot Springs Financial Plan for the years 2011-2020. 

2. That Schedule "B" attached hereto and made part of this bylaw is hereby adopted 
and is the Village of Harrison Hot Springs Financial Plan Objectives and Policies 
Statement for the yea1· 2011 - 2020. 

3. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as the "Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Financial Plan Bylaw No. 972, 2011" 

4. Bylaw No. 938, 2010- 2014 Financial Plan is hereby repealed. 

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 28~11 DAV OF APR~l. 20i i 

READ A SECOND TmnE TH!S 23(11 fJAV OF P.PRil, 2011 

READ A THIRD TmqE THIS 28th DAV OF APRIL, 20i1 

ADOPTED THIS 

KEH1 BecoHe 
L\.~ayou· 

Debu·a t'\ey 
Cm·pA:wa~e O~f1ceu· 

23 



) 

Revenues 
Property Taxes - Residential 

Property Taxes- Business 

Property Taxes- Rec I Non Profit 

Municipal Debt Taxes 

Frontage Charges 

Penalties and Interest 

Revenue Taxes 

Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

Sale of Services 

Revenues from Own Sources 

Other Revenues 

DCC Revenues 

Transfers from Other Governments 

Total Revenues 

Elcpenditures 
General Government 

Community Services 

Protective Services 

Public Works 

Transportation Services 

Environmental and Public Health 

Recreation and Culture 

Sewer Utility 

Water Utility 

Debt- Interest 

Amortization of capital assets 

Total Elcpenditures 

Surplus (Deficit) 

Capital, Debt , Reserve Transfers 
and Borrowing 

Capital Expenditures 

Repayment of debt 

Replacement reserves 

Reserves used for capital financing 

Appropriation from surplus 

Equity in tangible capital assets 

Borrowing 

Surplus (Deficit) plus Capital, Debt 
Reserve Transfers and Borrowing 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,027 ,000 $ 1,063,000 

701,000 

58,500 

26,100 

383,050 

18,600 

30,200 

6, 100 

5,500 

757,500 

1,350 

748,000 

63,000 

26,100 

383,000 

16,600 

30,000 

6,550 

5,500 

737,500 

1,050 

1,095,000 

770,000 

65,000 

26,100 

383,000 

16,200 

30,000 

6,750 

5,500 

733,100 

1,050 

) 

Schedule A 
Bylaw No. 972 
Financial Plan 

2011 - 2020 

$1,128,000 $ 1,128,000 $ 

793,000 854,000 

67,000 69,000 

26,100 

383,000 

16,200 

30,000 

6,960 

5,500 

733,1 00 

1,050 

26,100 

383,000 

16,200 

30,000 

7,170 

5,500 

674,600 

1,050 

257,000 245,600 643,700 332,500 1,200,800 

4,265,700 649,700 649,700 649,700 649,700 

7,537,600 $3,975,600 $ 4,425,100 $4,172.110 $ 5,045,120 $ 

1,093,340 $ 1,091.910 $ 1,085,960 $ 1,109,820 $ 1,109,630 $ 

238,380 202,130 205,130 201,830 201,730 

237,120 171,750 148,500 148,300 148,300 

237,420 

142,850 

129.350 

341,820 

268,290 

145.850 

226,000 

126,650 

96,700 

294,760 

245,690 

129,700 

224,950 

127,650 

127,350 

298,360 

247,390 

130,500 

223,700 

127,650 

127,350 

305,060 

239,690 

131,900 

224,200 

129,650 

127,350 

291,560 

249,690 

130,200 

65,3 10 33,440 33,440 58,440 58,440 

603,550 605,300 605,300 605,300 605,300 

3,503,280 $ 3,224,030 $ 3,234,530 $ 3,279,040 $ 3,276,050 $ 

$ 4,034,320 $ 751,570 $ 1,190,570 $ 893,070 $ 1,769,070 

1,162,000 $ 

879,500 

71 ,000 

26,100 

383,000 

16,200 

30,000 

7,380 

5,500 

733,100 

1,050 

696,400 

649,700 

4,660,930 $ 

1,122.590 $ 

198,730 

150,100 

224,200 

132,650 

127,350 

295,510 

240,490 

132,500 

58,440 

605,300 

3,287,860 $ 

1,373,070 

1,197,000 $ 1,233,000 $ 
906,000 

73,000 

26,100 

383,000 

16,200 

30,000 

7,600 

5,500 

734,600 

1,050 

898,600 

933,000 

75,000 

26,100 

383,000 

16,200 

30,000 

7,800 

5,500 

738,600 

1,050 

543,500 

649,700 649,700 

4,928,350 $ 4,642,450 

1,149,110 $ 1,147,410 $ 

198,730 

150,100 

224,200 

132,650 

127,350 

295,510 

244,290 

131.600 

198,730 

149,100 

224,200 

132,650 

127,350 

294,010 

239,890 

132,500 

58,440 58,440 

605,300 605,100 

3.317,280 $ 3,309,380 $ 

1,611,070 1,333,070 

1,270,000 $ 

961,000 

77,000 

26,100 

383,000 

16,200 

30,000 

8,000 

5,500 

733,800 

1,050 

1,847.300 

649,700 

6,008,650 $ 

1 '163,710 $ 

198,730 

149,100 

224,200 

132,650 

103,350 

295,910 

240,190 

132,700 

58,440 

605.100 

3,304,080 $ 

2,704,570 

1,308,000 

990,000 

79,500 

26,100 

383,000 

16,200 

30,000 

8,200 

5,500 

733,800 

1,050 

1,813,000 

649,700 

6,044,050 

1,193,310 

198,830 

149,100 

222,500 

132,650 

127,350 

296,310 

239,590 

131,300 

58,440 

605,100 

3,354,480 

2,689,570 

$ (6,850.500) 

(579,370) 

(343,000) 

2,865,000 

45,000 

603,550 

$ (664,500) $ (1,077,500) $ (738,000) $ (1,714,000) $ (1,130,000) $ (1,352,000) $ (912,000) $ (2,346,500) $ (2,32 1,500) 

(166,370) (165,370) (23,370) (23,370) (23,370) (23,370) (23,370) (23,370) (23,370) 

(526,000) (553,000) (737,000) (637,000) (825,000) (841.000) (1 ,003,000) (940,000) (950,000) 

605,300 605,300 605,300 605,300 605,300 605,300 605,300 605,300 605,300 
225,000 

$ (4,034,320) $ (751,570) $ (1,190,570) $ (893,070) (1 ,769,070) $ (1 ,373,070) $ (1,611 ,070) $ (1 ,333,070) $ (2,704.570) $ (2,689,570) 

, 
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8VtPNv [\SQ. 972, 20) · ~ 

SCHEDUlE 8 
201 ·~ FH,ltC'J\JC iAl PL/1J•j OBJ ECTIVES JC'~ ~·~D POUC[ES 

In accordance with Section 165(3.1) of the Community Charter, the Village of Harrison Hot 
Springs is required to include in the Ten Year Financial Plan , objectives and policies 
regarding each of the following: 

1. The proportion of total revenue that comes from each of the funding sources 
described in Section 165(7) of the Community Charter, 

2. The distribution of property taxes among the property classes, and 
3. The use of permissive tax exemptions. 

Funding Soun:::es 

Table 1 shows the propo1iion of total revenue proposed to be raised from each funding 
source in 2011. Property taxes usually form the greatest proportion of revenue. As a 
revenue source, property taxation offers a number of advantages, for example, it is simple 
to administer and it is fairly easy for residents to understand. It offers a stable and reliable 
source of revenues for services that are difficult or undesirable to fund on a user pay basis. 
These include services such as: 

o general administration; 
o public works common services; 
o roads and street maintenance; 
o fire protection and bylaw enforcement; 
o street lighting; and 
o beach and parks maintenance. 

During 2011 the Village will begin the upgrade of the existing Wastewater Treatment Plant 
The existing Municipal Rural Infrastructure Funding (MRIF) $2,720,000 and the Strategic 
Priorities Funding of $92,000 has been approved to be transferred to this revised project. 
Other funding for this project is from Village reserves. 

Government grants include both unconditional and conditional grants that are to be used 
for specified projects. 

Transfers from reserves are used to assist in funding capital projects to lessen the burden 
on property and frontage taxes. 

User fees and charges typically form the second largest proportion of planned 1·evenue. 
Many services can be measured and charged on a user-pay basis. Services where fees 
and charges can be easily administered include water and sewer usage, building permits , 
business licenses, and sale of services- these are charged on a user pay basis. User fees 
attempt i:o apportion the value of a service to those who use the service. 

25 
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ReNGnue SmJJ i·ce % c,-U: 1 o·~a l Reve nue Do! ia&· Vc:iue 
Property taxes 16.6% $1,867,500 
Frontage charges 3 . .!!.% $383,050 
Government grants 37.9% $4,265,700 
User fees and charges 5.8% $764,350 
Reserve transfers 25.'!.% $2,865,000 
Borrowing 2.0% $225,000 
DCCs 2.3% $257,000 
Other sources 5.6% $627,550 

ObjecUves 

o For 2011 the Village is comfortable with the current mix of funding sources; 

o To develop further funding sources to gain more revenue; and 

o Endeavour to develop funding sources that will be sustainable over the short and 
long term. 

Pol ides 

o Over time, decrease the Village's reliance on property taxes and focus on 
increasing revenue received from user fees and charges; 

o Pursue cost recovery for water, sewer and other municipal services through 
appropriate user fees; 

o Over the next two years review the total proportion of user fees and adjust as 
required; 

o Ensure that user fees and charges are increased on a regular basis in line with 
inflation while ensuring that services remain affordable and competitive; 

o Attempt to keep proportionate share of revenue from property taxes at a level 
similar to the average of comparable municipalities; 

o Mitigate the impact on property taxes by applying for government grants; 

o Endeavour to acquire resources whose primary responsibility is to seek out, apply 
for, and manage provincial and federal government grants. 

-· 

-

-
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Table 2 outlines the distribution Of property ta;~es among the prope1iy classes. The 
residential property class provides the largest proporLion of property tax revenue. This is 
appropriate as this class provides the largest proportion Of the assessment base and 
consumes the majority of Village services. 

Tab!e 2: DisiribuHon o·~ Pmperiy Tcm Rates 

Pi·ope~i:y Class % o·tt- 1 o~a! Properxy Dol!~a· Value 
Taxa~ion 

ResiO:enHOJI ( 'l) 57.5% $1,027,000 
Business (6) 39.2% $701,000 
RecreaHon/Non~profit (8) 3.3% $58,500 

o Village Council recognizes that residential tax payers are the predominant users of 
municipal services and therefore should bear a larger portion of the tax burden. 
Therefore review the ratio to see if changes are required; and 

o Ensure that the Village is competitive with other similar sized municipalities in British 
Columbia. 

Po-licies 

o Set property tax rates that are based on principals of equity and responsiveness to 
current economic trends; 

o Regularly review and compare the Village's distribution of ta)~ burden relative to 
other similar municipalities in British Columbia; and 

o Ensure that property taxes are in line with goals and policies in the Official 
Community Plan and Regional Growth Strategy; 

o Consider a property ta;~ commission to review the Village's distribution of ta)~ rates 
among the property classes, i.e. residential, business and recreational/non-profit 

27 
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The Village should consider how to support or encourage growth in the community thmugh 
the use of permissive tax exemptions. For e)cample; 

o Is the financial loss of a permissive tax exemption to the social benefit? 
o Is there evidence of long-term benefit from a revitalization tax e)cemption? 
o Who will benefit directly or indirectly from permissive tax exemptions? 
o Review all relevant considerations, factors and other advice in relation to permissive 

tax exemptions from the Ministry of Community Development. 

To actively pursue answers to the above and make appropriate recommendations as to 
whether a permissive tax exemption policy needs to be developed . 

Policy 
The Village does not have an existing policy which guides the administration and approval 
of permissive tax exemptions. 

-

-



\fiLLP.J~E OF HARRiSOu~ HOT SPRJl\]GS 

BYlAW NO. 973 
li Ai{ RATE BYlAW 

The Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, in open meeting, lawfully assembled, ENACTS 
AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The following rates are hereby imposed and levied for the year 20·11. 

(a) For all lawful general purposes of the rnunicipality on the assessed value of land and 
improvements taxable for general municipal purposes, rates appearing in column "A" 
of Schedule I attached hereto and forming a part of this bylaw. 

(b) For debt purposes on the assessed value of land and improvements taxable fo1· 
general municipal purposes, rates appearing in co lumn "B" of Schedule I attached 
hereto and forming a part of this bylaw. 

(c) For Regional Hospital District purposes on the full assessed value of al l land and 
assessed value of all improvements taxab le for Regional Hospital District purposes, 
rates appearing in Column "A" of Schedule II attached hereto and forming a part of 
this bylaw. 

(d) For Regional District purposes on the full assessed value of all land and assessed 
value of all improvements taxable for Regional Hospital Dist1·ict purposes, rates 
appearing in Column "B" of Schedule II attached hereto and forming a part of this 
bylaw. 

2. The minimum amount of taxation upon a parcel of real property shall be one dollar ($1 .00). 

3. This bylaw may be cited as ''Tax Rate Bylaw No. 973, 2011." 

L!-. Bylaw No. 939, 2010 Tax Rate Bylaw is hereby repea led . 

READ A FIRST Tllt~E THIS 28t11 DAY OF APRIL, 201'l 

READ A SECOND TI~~ E THIS 23tr1 DAY OF APRIL, 20 'i 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS 23th DAY OF APR.tl 201 1 , 

ADOPTED THIS 

Ken Beco~~e 
l\~aym· 

Debral'l..ey 
Corpmate Ofitce1· 
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SCHEDULE! 

PROPERTY ClASS TAX RATES 
(DOLLAR§ OF TAX PER $1,000 TPJU\BlE VAlUE) 

A B 
GENERAL 

MUNICIPAl DEBT TOTAl 

1. Residential 3.22094 .04714 3.26808 

2. Utilities 11.27329 .16499 11.43828 

3. Supportive Housing I 3.220941 .0471 4 3.26808 

4. Major lndustty 10.95120 I .16028 11.11148 
-

5. Light Industry 10.95120 I .16028 11 .11148 

6. Business/Other 11 .27329 .16499 11.43828 

7. Managed Forest Land I 9.66282 .14142 9.80424 

8. Recreation/Non Profit 11.27329 .16499 I 11.43828 

9. Farm 3.22094 .0471 4 1 3.26808 
I 

-
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SCHEDULL~ [! 

PROPERTY Clt'cSS T/UC RL~TES 
(DOLL~>tRS OF T!ll~ PER $1,000 TAJUzBl~ Vt-..LUE) 

P.. B 
REGI0Nf1>L REGIOr~/.\l 

HOSPITAL DISTRICT TOTAL 

1. Residential I .238791 .13324 I .37203 

2. Utilities .835771 .46634 1.30211 

3. Supportive Housing .23879 .13324- .37203 

4. Major Industry .81189 .45302 1.26491 

5. Light Industry I .8 '11891 .453021 1.26491 

6. Business/Other .58504- .326441 .91148 

7. Managed Forest Land I .716371 .39972 1.11609 

8. Recreation/Non Profit I .238791 .13324 .372031 

9. Farm .238791 .133241 .372031 
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
HARRISOl'T LAKE HARBOUR COMMISSION IvKEETING 

DATE: March 10, 2011 
THV!E: 10:00 a.m. 
PLACE: Council Chambers 

i N ATTENDAJ~CE: Ken Becotte, Chair 
Tony Nootebos 

ABSENT: 

CALL TO ORDER 

Andre Isakov (CEDO) 
Dave Hampson 

Cindy Richardson, (Recording Secretary) 

Sgt. Mike McCmihy 
Bill Hopkins 
Darcy Striker 
Darcey Kohuch 
Kerry Hilts 

The Chair called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. 

The Chair introduced Ms. Robe1ia Dight, Navigable Waters - Protection 
Program to the Commission members and thanked her for attending the 
meeting. 

2. LATE ITEMS 

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

DAd option of Minutes Moved by Dave Hampson 
Seconded by Tonv Nootebos 

THAT the minutes of the Hanison Lake Harbour Conm1ission meeting 
of January 13, 2011 be adopted. 

CARRIED 

~-. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MiNUTES 

None 

33 
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'liLJLAGE OF HARRISOI'T HOT SPRINGS 
IVHNUfES OF THE HARRISON LAKE HARBOUR COIVKM][§SlOI'J Iv1lEEl~H\l"G 

March 10, 2011 
PAGE (2) 

DEJLEGA. TlfONS/PETITXONS 

Robe1ia Dight, Navigable Waters- Protection Program 

Ms Dight infom1ed the Commission of her geographic zone and 
services that she provides. 
Items discussed included: 

o The modernization of the protection act. 
o A review of the Navigable Waters Protection Act. 
o Ecological, emergency response, recreation and development 

Issues. 
o Approvals for placement of buoys through various depmiments 

such as federal, DOF, and regional jmisdictions was provided. 
o Private buoy regulations. 
o Placement ofbuoys. 
o The Village's buoy application. 
o Bylaw Enforcement. Ms. Dight stated that the water is Federal 

jmisdiction and the Village does not own the lakebed. 
Complaints can be called in to the Navigable Waters office and 
if possible will be addressed. 

-

o A linear floating breakwater was discussed. -

6o 

LJBoat Launch Update 
-Verba l 

0 Municipal Wharf 
Update - Verbal 

0 La keshore Planning 
Update - Ve1·bal 

o Resources will be emailed and distributed. 

The Chair thanked Ms. Dight for her presentation to the Commission. 

CHAIRPERSON REPORT 

The Chair informed the Commission that Council will be reviewing the 
operator contract on Monday, March 14, 2011 . Council has approved 
an amount for repairs on the boat launch ramp. 

The Chair stated that the final approval for this project is pending from 
ILMB who is waiting on DFO. 

The Chair infonned the Conunission that the presentation to the District 
of Kent a few months ago regarding lakeshore planning was not fully 
embraced by the District of Kent at this point in time. The Harbour 
Commission will be able to discuss a few of these issues at their 
meetings. CEDO, A. Isakov stated that he has contacted some 
consultants regarding assistance with planning projects. The Chair 
stated that the Fraser Basin Council could also be a valuable resource. 



VILLAGE OF H,L;.RRJSON HOT Sf'B'J!HGS 
F/HNUTES OF THE HARRISON L AKE Hfiill.B01DR COl\!fiVHSSION Lt!EETKHG 

I\12xch 10, 20H 

0 Terms of Reference 
for HLHC 

Ll Blue Flag Program 
-Marinas, Beaches 

P AGE (3} 

ITEl/[5 FOR DISCUSSION 

The Chair discussed the changes to the document, future budgeting, 
grants and potential revenue. 

Moved by lronv Nootebos 
Seconded bv David Ham1Json. 

THAT the Hanison Lake Harbour Commission Tenns of Reference be 
adopted. 

CARRIED 

A verbal repmi was provided by CEDO, Andre Isakov regarding the 
Blue Flag Program. This is a European program that has been very 
successful and could be beneficial in assisting the Village achieve goals 
for sustainability. Enviromnental standards, water quality, wheelchair 
access are some of the standards this document addresses . A free 
assessment would be provided through the Blue Flag Program to see if 
Hanison can meet the standards of the program. 

Moved by lronv Nootebos 
§econdled bv Dave Hampson 

THA 'f the Hauison Lake Harbour Commission recommends to Council 
that the Village proceed with the Blue Flag Program. 

ADJOURNMENT 

lVlloved bv Tonv Nootebos 
Seconded bv David Hampson 

CARRKED 

THAT the meeting be closed adjoumed at a.m. 
CARRIED 

Ken Becotte (Chair) C. Richardson (Recording Secretary) 
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VILLAGE OF I-1ARRl50N HOT SPRIHGS 
MU\fUTES OF Tl-IE COIViMUNITIES KN BLOOI/Jf COTViF:HT T13:E 

DATE: f'v'ian~h 179 2011 
TIME: 2:30 p.nl, 
PLACE: C otEEcH Chzmber s, Hard~mT! Hoi!: Sp 1.·1n gs, BC 

KN p_,_TfEl'TDANCE: Dave Harris, Chair 
Allan Jackson, Co-Chair 
Jane Kivett 
Maureen Wendt 

Cindy Richardson, Recording Secretary 

AB-SENT: Carol Hepnar 
Heather Coxon 

1. 

z. 
CJAdoption of :Vi inutes 
Februa1·y 17,2011 

3. 

<1- . 

LJ Entrance Pfantm· - Te1·esa 
Baxte1· 

uBcaci1front f urnishings ­
And1·e Isakov 

CALL TO ORDER 

The Chair called the meeting to order at 2:30pm. 

RECEIPT OF MINUTES 

Moved by Maureen Wendt 
Seconded bv Jane Kivett 

THAT the minutes of the February 17, 2011, Communities in 
Bloom meeting be adopted. 

CARRIED 

CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT 

None 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS REPORT 

None 

liTEM§ FOR I!JlliSCUSSKON 

Lead Hand, T. Baxter could not attend the meeting. Ms. Baxter has 
asked if the Committee wanted to design the front entrance planter. 
The members stated that this was already discussed and do not 
want to take this 011. Possible incorporation of the new branding 
logo in the planter was discussed. 

CEDO provided an overview of the Beachfront Development Plan 
that is currently in draft fonn and includes greener practices, 
ban11ers, funding for community events, etc. Public input will be 
requested as the plan develops. The province has requested a draft 
by June 2011 but CEDO would like Council to review the plan by 
May 2011 . 37 
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VILLAGE OF HARPJSON HOT SPRINGS 
MJLNUTES OF C OJVJ[MUNITllE§ IN BLOOlVi COMJVHTTEE MEETKHG 

March 17, 2011 

0 Review of Banner 
Submissions 

PAGE (2) 

CEDO discussed items: 
o Cigarette disposal units 
o Big Belly garbage receptacles 
o New flower beds and recycling options 
o Previous motion for disallowing smoking in outdoor areas 
o Possible lagoon fountain 
o Sidewalk planters and maintenance 
o A brief overview of the branding process was provided 
o Local Govenm1ent Awareness Week, May 16-20 and the 

Village will be hosting an event at Memorial Hall 

The Conunittee members expressed that they would like 12 bmmers 
on six poles to be installed from mid to late October. CEDO 
expressed the options for installation of the banners. Potential 
funding for the project and sponsorship was discussed. The 
wilmers and p1izes are yet to be decided. M. Wendt and J. Kivett 
will review the submissions and choose the wi1mers. 

LICiB Conference Registration The Chair stated that the members are registered and quotes for 
hotel rooms and plane fares have been received. Six members will 
be attending. The Conmmnities in Bloom magazine has asked if 
the Village wants to include an miicle and photos of the area. The 
Conunittee would need to respond before April 1, 2011 if they want 
to pmiicipate. M. Wendt and J. Kivett will work together on the 
miicle. The deadline for the miicle is April 21, 2011. 

~·. 

There was discussion of the Heritage Walk brochure and the updating 
needed to the document. This item will be discussed fmiher at the next 
CiB meeting. 

The next meeting will be held Aprill4, 2011 at 2:30pm. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Moved by Jane J::(ivea 
Seconded! bv Maureen Wendt 

The meeting adjourned at 4:00p.m. 

Dave Ranis, Chair Allan Jackson, Co-Chair 

-

-

-



1. 

2. 

3. 
[]Adoption of 

Februat·y 22, 
201 I '\'Unutes 

' .TfLLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRlUJGS 
P i~{S AND RECREATb:ON COMlVHSSION I\rmETH~G 

DATE: 
TU/JfE: 
PLACE: 

IN AT'FENDJ:J'JCE: 

ABSENT: 

CALL TO ORDER 

Tuesday, March 22, 2011 
10:00 a.m. 
Council Chambers 

Ed Stenson, Chair 
Andre Isakov, CEDO 
Janne Penin 
Donna Cooney 
Delphine Gorna11 
Ruth Altendorf 
Ken Becotte, Mayor 
Todd Kabaluk 

Recording Secretary, K. Burr 

Ted Tisdale, CAO 
Teresa Baxter 
Ken Bumingham 
Dave Han-is, Councillor 

The Chair called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. 

JLATE ITEM§ 

a)Blue Flag Beach Program 

Moved By Delphine GornaU 
Seconded bv Donna Cooney 

THAT the agenda be adopted as amended. 

ADOPTION OF MINUTE§ 

Moved bv Donna Coonev 
Seconded by Ruth Altendordf 

THAT the minutes of the February 22, 2011, Parks and Recreation 
Commission meeting be adopted. 

En·o•·s and Omfssf.ot1 

Item 3 should read "Janne Penin" instead of"Jane PeiTin" 

39 
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPPJIIJGS 
MliNUTES OF THE PARI(§ AND RECREATION COMY\USSION fvllEETKNG 

March 22,2011 

~· . 

5. 

6. 

7. 

LiiMemorials 

OLiability Insurance 

LJCEDO Report 

L!Trails 

OCampi:Jell Lake 
Tra il - g•·ant 

O Beachfront Re­
development 

PAGE (2) 

BUSINESS ARISING FROF/11 THE IVDINUIES 

DELEGATIONS/PETITIONS 

CORRESPONDENCE 

None 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

It was noted that the beach front is going to be going tlu·ough some 
redevelopment this year. Discussion ofthe Parks and Recreation 
Commission working with staff and the architects on this project. 

Moved bv Donna Coorney 
Seconded bv Jaime Perrin 

THAT memorial bench requests be placed on hold until 2012 when an 
overall redevelopment plan is in place. 

CARRIED 

It was noted that groups functioning under the Parks and Recreation 
Commission are not covered under the Village's liability insurance. i\Jl 
groups will be notified of how it will impact their operations. 

RMI draft is complete and it will be going to Council on Aprilll, 201 L 
The branding process is coming along great and will hopefully be launched 
within a month. An Integrated Sustainability Group is in the process of 
being created. 

Some examples of nature signs were provided by the members. 

Discussion of trail si_g11age of the Campbell Lake Trail went around the table. 
Talk about a grant from Mountain Equipment Co-op to get trail development 
started. It was noted that the Campbell Lake Trail is on CrO\vn Land and is a 
designated trail in the Parks and Trail Sites BC. Discussion of other trails 
around the Harrison area were discussed. 

It was noted that the Commission was willing to provide input with respect 
to the beachfront re-development process. 

-

-

-



'VILLAGE OF HARR1SON HOT SFR1HGS 
IvHNUTES OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION CONU'/ti§SION P.1EET H YG 

M&rch 22, 2011 

uBeach 
Maintenance/Sand 

uMiami Rivn 
Streamkecpers 

uEast Sector 

uBiuc Flag Beach 
Program 

0 
<:J. 

DAdjournment 

PA.GE (3) 

It was noted that there is a lot of erosion on the beach that needs to be looked 
at. 

Invasive weeds are being taking out of the Maimi River Greenway on a 
regular basis by the Streamkeepers. 

Renaming the East Sector was discussed around the table. 

A video was shown that highlights the main points of the Blue Flag Beach 
Program. 

ADJ01IJRNMEN'f 

Moved bv Delphine Goriilaln 
Seconded by Donna Cooney 

THAT the meeting be adjoumed at 11:58 a.m. 
CARRIED 

Ed Stenson (Chair) Krystal BulT (Recording Secretary) 
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Request io At)!)ear as a Deleqation 

In order to rnake a presentation to Council at a Council Meeting, you are required to 
submit a written request to the Corporate Officer no later than 4:30 p.m. on the 
Wednesday before the regular meeting. The request can either be a copy of this 
completed form or a separate letter that you have written which contains the information 
requested on this form. Any background materials are appreciated and will be circulated 
to the Mayor and Council with the agenda. You can submit your request in person, by 
mail at PO Box 160 Harrison Hot Springs, BC VOM i 1<0, ·fax at 60<:!.-796-2192 or e-mai l 
at dkey@harrisonllotsprings.ca. 

The Administration Department wi ll advise you when you are scheduled to appear 
before CounciL Council meetings commence at 7:00 p.m. in the Village's Council 
Chambers at 495 Hot Springs Road, Harrison Hot Springs, BC. 

You are limited to a maximum of 10 minutes to present your material , regardless of the 
number of presenters in your delegation. 

: Date: lfttAcf.._ ,'). f/.2__0 !/ Requested Meeting Date: 
I 

~ Organization Name (if a ppl icab le) : __,_r_-.c..~_,_;· ;_E~v,!!4,;;-C!.../~s==---.J'-,;:...-?-{2....:...._) _-l.:.._/_'h....:...._..::..E:_"L....::5~__L.:.._f _ __:S_e~c-:-r-..!...1u::::.·~_r_ 

• Name of Applicant if Other than Above: ___ ~--------------

··• Contact Phone Number & E-Mail: 7 f;; -2.. y 4 ? 

· Mailing Address with Postal Code:_/1""/~"x,~- -''"-"3-'/'-------"-;2=---------------

Q t/t,) 'b.::> A-'L 

· Action you wish Council to take: !Je c:. /cuu2 ,1 U .-I l eu;.:;> /.:1 Y!j c. /- /[ t:.-~rs 1-
/ 

U:\Reception\Fonns\COUNC!L\request fo r delegation.doc 

---;; . --) 5 c-- oc:__ 
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April18, 2011 

... ~. ~ 

p-1, T~TC' }-~­__ ":\..~ 1 ~u ~~ 
0 "T -;- Ti\ ;fP IA '-''--" '- "u 1\ --"--"" . ~ 

TI1e Besr Place on Earth 

His Worship Mayor Ken Becotte and Members of Council 
Village ofHanison Hot Springs 
PO Box 160 
Harrison Hot Springs, BC VOM lKO 

Dear Mayor Becotte and Councillors: 

: ;: :.. .: 

t !_ ,) ;; •• : :,:;_~-, - t~ i(-ic: ' 'i</ 
l - - ---- - ·- ··· -· - · ·; 

: ! -... c: :. i. .\ ___ ~ _ __ __ s~ -·t 

~~~;;7~~f1~~~:l 
L _~=~ - ~Jii!Q_l3_~-~--~~L ___ -------· ·· 

As Minister of Jobs, Tourism and I1movation, and Chair of the Small Business Roundtable 
(Roundtable), on behalf of the Roundtable, I am pleased to invite your govemment to compete 
for the "Most Small Business Friendly Community Award" in your region. 

The Roundtable plays a key role in suppmting small business growth and success, and working 
toward a more small-business-friendly British Columbia. Established in 2005, the Roundtable 
provides small business with a voice in govermnent with a mandate to provide advice on issues, 
strategies, and potential actions to suppmt British Columbia's small businesses. Pali of the 
Roundtable's commitment to a small-business-friendly British Columbia is championing the 
interests of small business. Through the "Most Small Business Friendly Community Award," 
the Roundtable would like to both, acknowledge the work of local govemments to supp01i their 
small business community, and raise awareness of the significant contribution small businesses 
make to their COlllilmnities. 

Up to three finalists per region will be selected by the Roundtable and mmounced in 
August 2011. The win11ers will be mmounced during British Columbia's Small Business Month 
in October. 

Finalists for these awards will be selected based on criteria that demonstrate a local 
govemment's leadership in supporting small business success and attracting new small business 
investment to their conununity. The focus is on efforts made to reduce small business regulatory 
baniers and enhance small business competitiveness, as well as climate action initiatives and 
recognition of your small businesses. 

.. ./2 

1\'i:ini stry of .Jobs, 
To urism a nd I nnoYa tio n 

O ffi ce of the ~·!ini ster Mail ing Address: 
PO Box 9079 Stn Prov Govt 
Victoria BC V8\V 9A8 
Phone: 25 0 356-277 ! 
Fa\: 250 356-3000 

Location: 
Rooml 38 
Parl iament Buildings 
Victoria BC L!-5 
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His Worship Mayor Ken Becotte and Members of Council 
Page 2 

Infonnation on applying for this award is enclosed and is also available online at: 
w-vvw.smallbusinessroundtable.ca. Please note that the deadline for submitting an application is 
June 15, 2011. 

If you require more information, please contact the Small Business Roundtable Secretariat by 
telephone at 250 387-9083 , or by email to roundtablesecretariat(@,gov.bc.ca. 

Sincerely, 

Pat Bell 
Minister 

Enclosure 

-

-· 

-



Srn::l! Business Houndtvble 

/ j ' : · -- • • • •. - . < ' ; ·.; ' • , I ~ 

The Small Business Roundtable invites locsl governments to cor11pei:e for the "l\!1ost Sma!l 
Business Friendly Community Award" in their region. 

This award acknowledges the effo1is of local governments in supporting their small businesses 
and raises awareness of the significant contribution of small businesses to thei1· communities. 

Up to three finalists per mgion will be selected by the Roundtable and announced in August 20i 1. 
Tr1e winners wi!l be announced during BC's Small Business Month in Odober 201 i. ''' · 

Contestants are asked to complete all areas of the application fom1. Please note, fo1· each 
question in the application, there are word count limits. However, you are encouraged to include 
referencesthat can assist the Roundtable in understanding the effect your measure(s) have on 
your small business community (e.g. website links, attached documents or publications). 

,._.. The committee will consider planned initiatives tl1at have yet to be implemented, provided there is 
clear informaCion on the anticipated launch date and the e;~pected benefits for the small business 
community. 

To be considered for this awmd, your submission must be received in our office by J u.ne 15, 201 ·L 

Please send your completed application, with any applicable attachments, to: 

Mail pacl<age to: 

Email package to: 

Small Business Roundtable Secretariat 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Innovation 
Small Business Branch 
PO BOX 9822 SNT PROV GOVT 
Victoria, BC V8\/V 9N3 

RoundtableSecretariat@qov.bc. ca 

If you have quesiions, please contact 

Small Business Roundtable Secretariat 
Phone: 250-387-4699 
Emz.il: RoundtableSecretariat@gov.bc.ca 

Small Bus iness Roundtable f\v,ral·d Pass -; of 3 4 7 
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Sme ll Business Ro und lab!c 

. - . 
I /"" • . , ... -· ~ 

.• ~ ;.. -,· t' 

... .... . :- - ~ . """' .. .. 
' ~r ·' ,, ~ ' 

Please provide contact infom1ai:ion fm the person subrnitting/managing this applic2lion. The 
committee may need to follovv up with this individual fo1· rnme information. 

Contact's name: 

Contact's title: 

Name of Municipality/Community/District 

Contact's email address: 

Contact's Phone number: 

Coni:aci:'s mailing address: 

Postal code: 

-4-8- --'- - --- --- --'---- -
Small Business Roundtab le Aware! Page 2 of 3 

-

-

-



Small Bus in ess Round :z: b!e 

. ' ,' "' .. ";• .. 
_.,. . . . ~ 

Respond to the questions below that pertain to ~rou r community and l(indly limit responses to 250 
wol-ds for each question. If you attacb supporting documentation for a question, please indicate 
that you are doing so in your response and also clearly label the attachment vvitl1 the question to 
wl1ich it pertains. 

1) Have you introduced measures to ~-educe and streamline the number of regulations 
affecting small business in your cormnunity? If yes, please provide details of such 
measures and/or examples. 

2) Are you making it easier fo1- srnall businesses to operate across jurisdictions? For exarnple, 
have you implemented BizPaL, an intel--jurisdictional business license or other measures? 
If yes, please provide details. 

3) Is your local government's frontline-staff tl-ained in customer service? If yes, please provide 
details. 

4) What would attract a small business to locate in your community? Please provide specific 
examples. 

Elch&t<dng- Sm;:J[ 13us[ness Cox;pe ~: ~~veness 

5) Do you have policies in place to change or balance tl1e ratio of commercial property ta): to 
residential propetiy tax? If yes, please provide details: 

6) How do you help new or existing small businesses get the information and assistance they 
need? Provide specific eJ:amples and/or attach relevant reference material 

7) Do you have policies or programs which promote small business export or attract foreign 
investment? If yes, please pi-ovide details. 

8) Do you celebrate the contributions of small business in yoUI- cornmunity? If yes, describe 
l1ow you recognize small business. 

9) Do you have an economic plan for ~rou1- municipality which is geared towards small 
business success? i\nd do you contribuce resources towarc:s tl1e achievement of t11e plan? 
If yes, please describe, attach or provide a website lin!~ to you1- plan. 

'i 0) Do ~rou have climate action pol icies 01- pmgrams in place? II- yes , how does th is beneHc 
;rour sl-nall busiiless communit:r? 

Small Bus iness RoU11dta!Jie Awarci 



-
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·. : . .. - . . .. . April 19, 2011 

TO: Local Government Mayors, Chairs, and Administrators 

BC First Nations Chiefs and Administrators 

FROM: 

RE: 

Local Government Program Services, UBCM and First Nations Summit 

2011/12 (Spring) Regional Community to Community forum Program 

The Union of BC Municipalities and 
First Nations Summit are pleased to 
announce that applications are now 
being accepted for the spring intake of 
the 2011 I 12 Regional Community to 
Community (C2C) Forum program. 

To qualify for funding, a C2C Forum 
must include dialogue between 
neighbouring First Nation and local 
government elected officials and must 
work toward one or more of the 
objectives: 

., Educating and informing the 
participating governments about 
current issues in relationships 
between the First Nations and local 
governments. 

" Providing a forum for dialogue on a 
specific concern or topical issue. 

" Strengthening relationships and 
fostering future co-operative action 
by building stronger links between 
First Nation and local government 
elected officials and staff. 

" Determining opportunities for 
future collaboration and joint 
action. 

The Program & Application Guide and 
Application Form are available on-line 
now. Please visit the Funding Programs 
section at www.ubcm.ca or 
www.fns.bc.ca. 

The application deadline is Friday, May 
20, 2011 for events up to March 31, 2012. 

This is an exciting opportunity to build 
relationships between local 
governments and neighbouring First 
Nations and we invite you to respond 
by organizing an event in your area 

For more information, please contact 
Local Government Program Services at 
(250) 356-5134 or lgps@ubcm.ca 

Please make copies of l:his circular & 
d isi:ribute to Cuuncil/Board lVIemb ers 

& Staff 

51 
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VillAGE OF HARRiSO ~\l HOT SPRiNGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: 

FROM: Del:wa [1\ey, Corpon:r~e Officer F!LE: 7130~~)1 

SUBJECT: AHerna~ive Evo.cua~ion Rou~e - Hid's La~m 

ISSUE: 

To abandon plans to establish an alternative emergency evacuation route 
through Hicks Lake. 

BACKGROUND: 

Since 2007, research has been ongoing for a plan to establish an alternative 
emergency evacuation mute in and out of the Village. In 2008, the Ministry of 
Forests and Range engaged a Professional Engineer and road building expert to 
calculate costs to remediate the current forest access road to an acceptable road 
standard. Approximate costs to complete these works were found to be in the 
half million dollar range. The Ministry also indicated at that time that they didn't 
have any funds nor any prograrns available to facilitate the worl<. 

Tile Kent-Harrison Joint Provincial Emergency Program Committee has been 
involved in the process since 20·1 0 and has continued to discuss any and all 
options to establish an evacuation route. The Emergency Program Coordinator 
reported that the Provincial Emergency Program indicated that the municipality 
would be responsible for any costs to remediate the road . BC Parks had also 
indicated that road upgrades to the Hicks Lake forestry access road would cost 
an estimated $2 million. 

Further investigations and research were completed through the Integrated Land 
Management Bureau, Ministry of Environrnent and Minist1y of Transpoiiation. All 
agencies advised that they were unable to assist in any funding and suggested 
that the Village make application through the Ministry of Forests, Lands and 
Natural Resource Operations to determine what all woulcl be involved (referrals 
to Fil-st Nations, etc.) . 
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On February 9, 2011 the Kent-Harrison Joint Provincial Emergency Program 
CornmiHee passed a resolution to recommend that Councils of the District of 
l<ent and Village of Harrison Hot Springs submit a leHei· to Ministty of Forests, 
Lands and Natural Resource Operations advising of their decision to abandon 
the Hicks Lake Forest Road as an alternative evacuation route due to the 
prohibitive costs ·to remediate the road. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT the Village of Harrison Hot Springs and District of Kent Councils forward a 
joint letter to the Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 
advising of the decision to abandon the Hicks Lake Forest Road as an 
alternative evacuation route due to the prohibitive costs to remediate the road. 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration: 

Debra Key 
Corporate Officer 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE COR.~MEI\lT§: 

I concur with the recommendation. 

/l 
~\7--J 

~~2~::;&---J 2 
u~rtice 
Director of Finance 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER COI\.~f\.~EI\lT§: 

I concur with the recommendation. 

~-

~zJck<U , 
-d Tisdale 

Chief Administrative Officer 

-

-

-



Present 

Excused : 

A Meeting of the Kent-Hc:xrison Joini Emergency Program Commi'clee 
in the Emergency Operating Centre, /\gassiz Fire Hall, Agc:,ssiz , BC 

on VVednesday, Febru2;~-y 9, 20 '11 at 'I '1 :30 a.m. 

Village of Harrison Hot Sprinqs 

Mr. T. Tisdale, Chief Administra·tive Officer (Chair) 
Ms. D. Key, Corporate Officer 
Mr. N. Mclean, Deputy Fire Chief 
Mr. B. Malfait, Leadhand, Public Works 

District of Kent 

Mayor L. Fisher 
Councillor H_ Schwichtenberg 
Mr_ W. Mah, Chief Administrative O·fficer 
Mr. M_ Thiessen, Director of Engineering Services 
Mr_ D, Schneider, Acting Fire Chief 
Ms. 1<. Ponciano, Executive Assistant (Recording Secretary) 

Others 

Mr. R. Poulton, Emergency Program Coordinator 
Mr. \N. Paul , BC Ambulance (Agassiz) 
Mr. M. McCarthy, Sergeant, RCMP (Agassiz) 
Mr. A. Fraser, Trustee, School District #78 
Mr. M. Anderson, Kent-Harrison Search 8~ Rescue 
Ms, C. Harris, Emergency Social Services Director 
Mr. G, Thiessen, Emergency Social Services Logistics Manager 

Councillor D. Harris (Harrison) 
Mr. G. Basten, Deputy Emergency Program Coordinator 
Ms. C. Lee, Director of Corporate Services (!<ent) 
Mr. W. Dyer, Fire Chief (Kent) 
Mr. D. Labossiere, Fire Chief (Harrison) 

The Chair called the meeting to order at 12:0 '1 a.m. with a roundtable of 
introductions. 

FISHER/SCH\NICHTENBERG 
THAT the Agenda fm the Kent-Harison Joint Emergency Pmg1·am Cornm ihee 
meeting of Februay 9 , 201 'I be 2pproveC:. 

CARRI ED 
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2:i Kent-Harrison Joint Emergency Progrc:.m Committee of November 3, 2010 

FISHER/MCCARTHY 
THAT the Minutes of the Kent-Harrison Joint Emel-gency Progi-o.m Committee 
meeUng of t\lovember 3, 2010 be adopted. 

CARRIED 

~·. ~ Review of Follow-up Sheet 

Item 4.1 of November 3, 2010: Ernerqency Evacuation Route- Hicks Lake 

R. Poulton advised that information from BC Parks has indicated that the 
required road upgrades to use the Hicks Lake Forestry Road as an alternate 
emergency evacuation route would be an estimated $2 million. 

Discussion related to the configuration of the road; required improvements; other 
requirements, for example: obtaining the cooperation of landowners for right of 
way agreements, risk analysis, alternatives; and the feasibility of the District of 

-· 

Kent and the Village of Harrison to fund the project -

POULTON/FISHER 
THAT the Commiftee recommends to the Counci ls of ~he District of ~{ent 
and the Village of Harrison Hot Springs that a joint letter be forvvaml to the 
Ministry of Forests, Mines and Lands advising that the rm.micipaiities have 
abandoned the Hicks La!.:e Forest Road as an aitermative evc:cuat10ill mute 
due to the pnJhibitive costs ·co n:m1eclliate the nn:d. 

CARRiED 

Item 6.3 of November 3, 2010: ESS Table Top Exercise 

C. Harris reported that the ESS team is working on developing a series of 
tabletop exercises and scenarios including a "surprise" phone call as part of its 
training program. 

£::..2 Committee Contact List 

R. Poulton advised that the Contad List is c:.lmost complete. D. Key noted that 
Mayor !<.en Becotte has a new contact number. CommiHee members were asl<ed 
(o provide any further changes to C. Lee as soon as possible in 01~der to prepare 
Lhe cards fo r distribution. 

-· 
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~\lone . 

G: i Emergency Program Coordinator 

R. Poulton advised that he met with the PEP Regional Manager, Mr. Mike 
Andrews , who advised that the Provincial Emergency Program (PEP) is a 
division of the Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General , Emergency 
Management BC. The 1-800 number assigned for emergency task authorization 
remains unchanged. 

As a result of the fire on Chaplin Road and the large numbe1· of cattle carcass, i·t 
was agreed that a review and update of the Farm Animal Mass Carcass Disposal 
Plan was required. 

The cost to bring a facilitator and provide a 3 Yz workshop would be $7,600 and 
the e;~pense could be covered by a grant from the Justice Institute of BC. Mr. 
Rick Van Cleef has expressed interest in assisting the District in this matter. To 
that effect, a meeting with the Director of Development Services and some 
members of the I<AAC has been scheduled on Februa1y 17, 2011. 

If the project proceeds, the workshop can be organized to be delivered to all 
members of the KPAC in the future, and requested that members of the Planning 
Subcommittee support and participate in the scheduled exercise. 

R. Poulton raised issues with respect to safety measures of the storage of 
propane tanks and the need to develop a plan for handling potential emergencies 
including a train accident with a chemical spill. 

G"2 Ernergency Social Services Director 

C. Harris introduced Mr. Gary Thiessen as the ESS Logistics Manager, and 
advised that sb( members of the ESS team will be unavailable to provide 
assistance during the first week of March 20 '11. However, three members will be 
on-call during the day, and two during the night Arrangements have been made 
with the Fraser Valley Regional District and the ESS teams of Chilliwack and 
Mission for coverage. The team is working on updating the list of suppliers. 

C. Harris suggested scheduling a meeting with the ESS team and the Commit-lee 
for tile purpose of getting acquainted with one another 

{ C.cbTG.S!Jond~nce (Receive for Information) 
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5Vf Disaster in Australia 

l\. Fraser 1-eported on the "Yazi" tmpicc;l storm that affected the northeast coast 
of Australia on February 2, 2011 where his do.ughter lives. It was a real disaster, 
with winds up to 300 kph and several ·towns had to be evacuated on short notice. 
People were prepared and the evacuation plans worked; and, as a result, no 
lives were lost 

8.2 EOC Support Series 

The Committee participated and discussed the Flood Exercise, Module 1: EOC 
Activation, and identified the following steps in determining the level of activation 
of the Emergency Operations Centre: 

o Incident Location 
o Establish lines of communication between Council, Administration, Joint 

Committee and Staff 
o Declaration of Emergency by Mayor(s) 
o Media and Public Relations 
o Roles 
o Debriefs 
o Preparation of check lists 
o Overview of logistics, equipment and resources 

The next EOC Support Series exercise with other possible scenarios will be 
included on subsequent agendas. 

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 9, 2011 at 11:30 a.m. at 
the Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

SCHWICHTENBERG/MCCARTHY 
THAT the meeting be adjourned ai 1:13 p.m. 

/ T./fisdale, Ch2irn1EJl 
·~-~in·c Emergency Program Comn1iUee 

CARRIED 

CERTIFIED CORRECT: 

/"'s 
K. ¢onciano, E)~ecutive Assistc:.nt 
District of Ken·c 

-

-

-



REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council DATE: April29, 201'1 

FROM: Ted Tisdale, CAO FILE: 0530 

SUBJECT: Memorial Hall Renovation Final Repor~ 

ISSUE: 

This is a repo1i to provide Council with a final summary of construction associated with 
Memorial Hall. 

BACKGROUND: 

In 2010, Council allocated seven hundred thousand dollars ($700,000.00) for upgrades to 
Memorial Hall . The purpose of the upgrade was to extend the life expectancy of the hall 
because of the concerns of the structural integrity of the building in its existing condition. 
Upon completion of the works it is expected that the hall's life expectancy will be ten to 
fifieen (10- 15) years or greater. The main focus of the project included replacement of the 
roof, sealing the crawlspace, interior improvements, new washroom facilities and a properly 
functioning HVAC system. 

The June 2010 budget (prior to construction) was estimated at five hundred and fifty-six 
thousand three hundred and fifty-three dollars ($556,353.00) with a contingency of one 
hundred and five thousand seven hundred dollars ($1 05,700.00) and construction 
management fee of thi1iy five thousand nine hundred dollars ($35,900.00) for a total 
anticipated budget of six hundred and ninety-eight thousand dollars ($698,000.00). 

As typical with renovations of older buildings surprises are discovered during the course of 
construction and this was no different for the Memorial Hall project. Unforeseen/unexpected 
conditions that existed thai: required rectifying was valued at one l1undred thirty-eight 
thousand nine hundred and twenty-eight dollars ($138,928.00), significantly higher than the 
contingency of one hundred and five thousand seven hundred dollars ($105,700.00). A few 
of the major issues not expected or anticipated included hazardous material abatement with 
a value of sixty-one thousand one hundred dollars ($61, 1 00.00), rot in walls as well as 
st1·uctural defects value of approximately i:vvelve thousand six hundred dollars ($12,600.00), 
the exterior upper side and having to replace due to rot and lead paint content twenty-seven 
thousand three hundred and thiliy six dollars ($27,336.00) and new mill worlc due to rot and 
mould eleven thousand dollars ($11 ,000.00). In addition, although it is no[ part of the 
building construction, ii: was necessary to grade the site and redirect wate1- away from the 
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building as well as providing landscaping features including sodding. This added another 
fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000.00) to the cost. 

To keep tile project within budget staff met with tile project manage~· and architectural 
consultants to discuss cutbacks in other meas and this was acl1ieved IJ~·inging the building 
construction of the project within budget. 

Council approved an additional seventeen thousand five hundred dollars ($17,500.00) for the 
landscaping and gmding of Memorial Hall bringing the total allocation to seven hundred and 
seventeen thousand five hundred dollars ($717,500.00) in comparison to the final building 
construction costs of seven hundred sixteen thousand five hundmd ninety-nine dollars and 
·[welve cents ($716,599.12). It is recognized that there are other costs associated with 
Memorial Hall but none are directly related to the actual constl·uction aspects of the building. 

Attached for Council~ information is the initial planned construction budget as of June 23, 
2010 prior to construction and a final report from the Director of Finance dated April 15, 
2011. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council receive the rep01i for information. 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration; 

CiU I isdale 
Chief Administrative Officer 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE COMMENTS: 

I concur with the recommendation. 

',.. ourtice 
Director of Finance 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER COl\~1\~ENTS : 

I concur with the recommendation . 

. . &tal:rz e 
~d lisdale 

Chief P,dministrative Officer 

-

-



Report: M:\live\gl\gllrans::.p 
Version: 010001-L58.6S.OO 
User ID: dale 

'-"" Pd Reff Description 

Village of Harrison 1-:o·t Springs 
Trc:nsacUon Inquiry - Sorl by Period 

Posied To Batch f'!o SL Vend # PO~:;: Invoice;::: Credii 

Pag2: ·j of ·J 

Dale: '15/0-'l/"l"i 
Tim a: 1·i :2L!·A8 

Balance 

Account '1 -5-3-73-BOQ-GG·i 0 
li1clud3 Encurnbrance 

ME~OR~LH~LLUPGRADE Fiscal Year: 20·10 Fmm Period: ·1 

i AP-If'IV 2010-10 CONSULTIN 
2 AP-If\JV 20·1 0-02 SERVICES 
3 AP-I NV MEMORIAL HALL 
4 AP-I NV MEM HALL UPGRADE 
4 AP-I NV MEMORif\L HALL 
5 AP-INV MEMORIAL HALL 
6 AP-INV PROJ MNGMNT 
6 AP-I NV MEMORIAL HALL 
6 AP-I NV MEM HALL SEISMIC 
7 AP-I NV 2010-07 CONSULTii\1 
7 AP-If\JV 2010-07 CONSULTIN 
7 AP-INV 2010-07 PROJECT M 
8 AP-I NV 2010-08 PROJECT M 
8 AP-I NV 2010-08 CONSUL TIN 
8 ,'\P-tr~V ASBESTOS REMOVf.\L 
9 AP-I NV 2010-09 
9 AP-INV 2010-09 fVlEM/HALL 
9 AP-INV 2010-09 
10 AP-INV 2010-09 
10 AP-INV CONSTRUCTION INSU 
10 AP-I NV CONSTRUCTION INSU 
10 AP-Ii\IV 2010-10 
10 AP-INV 2010-10 
11 AP-INV 2010-11 PROGRESS 
11 AP-I NV CONSULTING 2010-1 
12 AP-INV 2010-12 
12 AP-INV RENTAL BINS 
12 AP-INV ALARM SYSTEM 
12 AP-INV CHPA DEC 2010 
12 AP-INV 2011-01 
12 AP-11\lV DEC 2010 
12 AP-INV ALARM PANEL 
12 JE621 REALLOCATE LEGAL 

Encumb. to date: 

Open Year 
0.00 

YID 1rans 
r27 ,816.47 

i j ( 1 ·. 

i) ~ : : .· i l l) -_. 

( , t 
'I . .. • 

r' . . 

' : ! . " ,' 

::.· _-.. ! ' 

•. -.. -: ' . 
;.-~ f . 

__ l , 

; I. ;· ; -~- ; 

31/01/2010 05042L!·2 AP C65t~5 0973-03 
28/02/2010 0604277 AP fViSOOO 'i2829 
31/03/2010 0604354 AP C6545 0973-04 
26/0L!/2010 0604366 AP G2995 3028 
30/04/2010 0604435 AP C65L!5 0973-05 
31/05/2010 0604505 p,p C6545 0973-06 
28/06/2010 0604532 ~~P G2995 3087 
30/06/2010 0604598 AP C6545 0973-07 
30/06/2010 0604598 AP G2995 3122 
31/07/2010 0604689 AP C65L!.5 0973-08 
31/07/201 0 0604689 AP C65L!.5 0973-08 
31/07/2010 0604718 AP G2995 3166 
31/08/2010 0604735 /\P G2995 3168 
31/08/201 0 0604758 AP C6545 0973-09 
31/08/2010 0604758 AP P1025 4701 
30/09/2010 060.<!814 AP G2995 3236 
30/09/201 0 060.<!840 AP C6545 0973-10 
30/09/2010 0604840 AP G2995 3236 2010-
14/10/2010 0604822 AP G2995 3236 
28/10/2010 0604859 AP H7501 267797L1, 
28/10/2010 0604859 AP H7501 2678217 
31/10/2010 0604909 AP G2995 3260 
31/10/2010 0604909 AP C6545 0973-11 
30/11/2010 0604943 AP G2995 3278 
30/11/2010 0604969 AP C65L!5 0973-12 
31/12/2010 0605001 AP G2995 3301 
31/12/2010 0605001 AP G2995 3310 
31/12/2010 0605031 AP T1500 3595 
31/12/2010 0605013 AP C6545 0973-i 3 
31/12/2010 0605088 AP C6545 0973-1£! 
31/12/2010 0605112 AP G2995 332 1 
31/12/2010 0605153 AP G2995 3372 
31/12/2010 0605177 GL 

GL Account Summary 
Open Period Period 1 rans Encumbered Budget 

0.00 727,816.4r 0.00 700,000.00 

,,.,, End of Report'"'" 

,-: . :_ j ;_; i_ ! !,_ j 

? ') !i i - · 

,:.__ ... 

' . . . 

' • 1 

: [ ··, . ! .·· 

. . ' 
': •.:. 

; I: i 

i , . 
·-. :-. 

~ 
185,208 .30 
f§JQ}~ 

w 
2 10,419 . 16~ 

2,570.20 
1_lt7~:·~ 
~~~-pi 
[j;~-n! 
36,905.42 
4,895.94 

0.00 

Close Balance 
727,816.47 

. ~ .J :? 

_89 36'5 67"-

¥533.~ 

2,000.00 
3,633.55 
5,988.55 
6,135.55 
8,39<',.16 

27,212.80 
29,212.80 
51,669.68 
52,669.68 
59,332.18 
59,390.26 
60,407.76 
6 '1.'\25.26 
62,952.'12 
66 ,853.08 

'156,218.75 
'157,032.75 
2<!6,398.42 
'157,032.75 
160,872.75 
163,372.75 
348,581.05 
35.<!,122.53 
453,563.83 
469,731.90 
680,151.06 
682,721.26 
683,697.65 
686,584.58 
687,648.66 
724,554.08 
729,450.02 
727,816.47 
727,816.ll7 
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23-Jun-101 I I I 
I 
I 

Tas : ~ r I Bu c:ge·;: AmDUr<'<: I lo t·~··.,- ~ 
.. - . Ut.-~ 

Architectural -Consultant I$ 38,000.00 IS 38,000. 
Structural- Consultant! Is 28,200.00 C: 28,2oo.Ol'!1 ..,-

Geotechnical- Consultant! Is 6,65o.oo I $ 6,650.00 i! 

Mechanica l- Consultant! Is s,ooo.oo I Is s,ooo.oo If 
Electrical- Consultant! I$ 5,no.oo 1 I$ if 

5,710.00 !l 
Site Supervision I Is 30,720.00 I$ 30,720.00 li 
Site First Aid I$ 23,040.00 Is 23,o4o.oo I[ 
Demolition .. I j$ 10,000.00 j$ 19,850.00 ll 
Crawl space seal I s 13,903.00 $ 13,056.00 !. 
Core Drilling $ 3,600.00 $ 1,500.00 1: 

Interior Demo Is o n,ooo.oo 1 $ li - I 
Framing Labour {Interior and Exterior) Is 15,000.00 $ 34,8oo.oo I[ 
Roof trusses $ 20,000.00 $ 9,600.00 ~ 
Roof Plywood (Materials Only) $ 14,040.00 $ 9,800.00 i:: 
Roofing $ 32,ooo.oo I $ 18,169.00 

Gutters & Downspouts $ 2,400.00 $ 85o.oo If 
Siding remova l I $ 1,310.00 $ 

- 'r Cultured stone Is 37,810.00 $ 6,766.00 

Windows Is 5,650.00 $ 3,599.oo I[ 
.Auto Doors I $ 2,000.00 $ 2,500.00 ll 
Interior Framing (Materials Only) I - $ 2,5oo.oo II 
Insulation- Batt and Sound Insulation $ 12,000.00 $ 11,2oo.oo If 
Drywall I $ 26,000.00 $ 27,8f,iS .OO ~ 
Painting Exterior I $ L!-,320.00 $ 4,ooo.oo If 
Painting Interior I $ 13,000.00 Is 10,000 f") t 
Hardi Siding Lower {L!--5ft) Is - I $ 10,6~ l 

Hardi Soffits $ - $ 5,6omf 
Floor Plywood Materials Only $ 14,000.00 IS 3,500.00 

Flooring $ 45,000.00 Is 34,309.00 i 
T-Bar I $ 13,000.00 $ 15,500.00 

-
Millwork I $ 3,500.00 Is 3,500.00 

Toi let Partitions Is 5,000.00 I$ 4,145.00 
-

Plumbing $ 22,000.00 $ 30,304.00 11 

HVAC $ 33,000.00 $ 32,300.00 ~ ~ 
Electrical- Including Post Tender Add #2 Is L!-5,500.00 Is 55,082.00 ~ 
Sub Tota l I I $ 556,353 .00 I$ 511,246.00 ~ 

I I ~ 
19% Contingency $ 105;707.07 $ 97,136.7L! 

I f 
Construction Management fee I $ 35,931 .50 j$ 35,937.50 ~ 

I I ~ 
1 otal I I$ 697,997 .s? 1 I $ 644,320.24 ( 

I I 
II Difference from Original Budget $ (53,617 . 33) ~ 

I I I I I 
Adc:!Hional Cos~ no'< inclu.cled in Original Buclge< I I I r 
'Hydro, 1 el & New Hydro Connection Is - Is 20,000 .00 [ 
Shear Wall Plywood & Hold-dow ns (Materials Only) I j$ - I I $ 4,500.00 : 
Washroom Accessories I Is - I Is ::,,OL!1.00 ; 
Doors Is - I Is 3" ' ') j 

' 
, Door Hardware I $ - I I s 2,,_ J-, 
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Insulation- 2" Styrospan - Craw lspace VI/ails I s -

I 
Is 3,500.00 i,i 

Hazardous Material Survey I I s - I s 3,000.00=' 
Hazardous 11/lateri al Abatement I IS - I 

I . 10,000.00 I~ 
Mise Labour - Cleanup and Gen Lab I I s - I I S 12,000.00 

-
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

TED TISDALE - CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

MICHAEL ROSEN- PLANNING CONSULTANT 

DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT APPLICATION 
0754817 BC LTD. 
Lot 15, Except Parcel A & Parcel B, Sec 12, Twp 4, Rge 29, NWD, Plan 5519 
Hot Springs Road 

DATE: I\1AY 3, 2011 

BACKGRCUfi\HD> 
At the Council meeting on 11 April 2011, the Planning Consultant presented a report on an 
application frorn 0754817 BC Ltd. to undetiake the development of a 75 space recreational 
vehicle park (RVP). The subject properly is located immediately north of the Springs RVP 
on Hot Springs Road and is 2.74 ha (6.8 acres). The repo1t addressed both the 
Development Permit (DP) and Development Variance Permit (DVP) applications, though 
the report did note that a subsequent repo1t would be forthcoming that would cover the 
DVP application in more detail. 

The purpose of this report is to review the RVP proposal in the context of the 
Development Permit Area guidelines and to comment on the requested variances. 

[!)!E§CRJI!i'»l!IO~ (Q) f 1.9J8l«JPQIS£U. 
The proposal is illustrated in the drawing below prepared by Precision Building and Design 
Associates Ltd dated 27 April 2011 that has been revised since last seen by Council. 
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Council members will recall that the major features of the project can be described as 
follows: 

a) a single entrance off of Hot Springs Road with landscaping planted along the -
frontage consisting of new trees; 

b) an internal loop road system; 
c) 75 RV spaces with the spaces averaging 172 sq. meters (1850 sq. feet); 
d) a centrally located washroom and laundry facility, and an amenity area; 
e) 5 separate parking stalls; and 
f) trail and emergency road connections to the Springs RVP to the south and to 

the remaining part of the subject property west of the creek, an area that 
will not be developed as part of the proposed RVP. 

DEVElOP&\'aENT VARIANCE PERMIT APPliCATION 
The applicant has applied for a Development Variance Permit to vary the following three 
provisions of Bylaw 481, 1988- Campground, Holiday Park, and Mobile Home Regulations 
Bylaw, the bylaw that regulates the design and layout of recreational vehicle parks: 

a) reduction in the minimum width requirement for a recreational vehicle space 
from 11 meters (36 feet); 

b) reduction in the required number of toilets, urinals, water basins, and 
showers from 4, 2, 4, and 2 respectively, to 2 washrooms, 1 for men and the 
other for women; and 

c) reduction in the required number of laundry facilities (washer and dryer) 
from 3 to 2. Specifically not included within the proposal is a residence for a 
caretaker I operator and common open space for the RVP users. 

The proposal was evaluated against the regulations in the Zoning Bylaw and the 
Campground, Holiday Park, and Mobile Home Regulations Bylaw. The following chart 
compares the most current proposal to the Campground Bylaw requirements: 

BYLAW !CURRJ~NT 

REQUIREMENT ~ROPO§AIL 

Min5mum Area ofr RV Space 130 sq. m. 139 sq. m. 

Minimum length of RV Space 11m 8.8 m 

Minimum Area for Open Space 7.5°/o 3.7% 1 

~1auimum Number of RV §paces 137 75 

Minimum Road Width from Road 13m 13m 

Minimum lin\:en1a~ Road Widtt~ 6.5 m 6.5 m 
I 

~J]Iin hirH.Jm Ra[HiVJs for «:u~ de Sac 14m 7m 

-

-



Development Permit Application - 0754817 BC LTD. Page 3 

VJz.-~er Su~:n»~v ComQiy_ with Health Act Village Water 

Sewage Dis~o~a~ Village Sewer or Private Village Sewer 

r,~iraimum Sanitary facmt ies Toilets - 3(M) 4(W) 2 Washrooms - 1(M) 
Urinals- 2 1 (W) 

Washbasin - 4(M) 4(W) 
Showers - 4(M) 4(W) 

§!~:h1g lEJ~u· S:ervice Bunldirtg Not less than 4.5 m from 4.5 m from Lot 54 
a RV space 

~·1h1hnum laundry Faciiit ies 3 washers and dryers 2 washers and dryers 

1. When combined with the Springs RV to the south, the open space component is 8.2% . A reciprocal 
access easement has been registered on both properties that will enable access for guests to the 
recreational amenities on both properties. 

Based upon this analysis, there is an additional variance above and beyond identified by 
the applicant that would be required to accommodate the revised proposal, that being the 
size of the cui de sac bulb. 

All four of the requested variances are directly attributable to the fact that the 
Campground, Holiday Park, and Mobile Home Regulations Bylaw is out of date (1988). 
The Fire Chief has confirmed that he has no concern regarding the reduction of the cui de 
sac radius from 14 meters to 7 meters. 

COU NCil O&J>liON§ 
The following options are provided for Council's consideration: 

Ootion 1: 

Ootion 2: 

Option 3: 

Authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit 03-2011 for a 
75 space recreational vehicle park on Lot 15, Except Parcel A & Parcel 
B, Sec 12, Twp 4, Rge 29, NWD, Plan 5519 generally in accordance 
with the site plan prepared by Precision Building and Design 
Associates Ltd; 

Request the applicant to revise the proposal prior to Council's further 
consideration of the Development Variance Permit; or 

Do not authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit at this 
time. 

Oub\~Cf!JJSH:if'.~ PJ\~Ii] RECOr~C-~~r\iiQ\fj1TEU L"·j 

The requested variances to accommodai:e i:he proposed recreational vehicle park are 
considered minor and generally as a result of an outdated bylaw. On this basis, Option 1 is 
the recommended course of action. 
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Development Permit Application- 0754817 BC LTD. Page 4 

The following resolution is offered for Council's consideration: 

THAT Council authorize the issuance of a Development Variance Permit 03-2011 for 
a 75 space recreational vehicle park on Lot 15, Except Parcel A & Parcel B, Sec 12, 
Twp 4, Rge 29, NWD, Plan 5519 generally in accordance with the site plan prepared 
by Precision Building and Design Associates Ltd. 

Michael Rosen 

Ted Tisdale 

--

-

-



V!LLP.GE OF HARRiSON HOT SPRINGS 

DEVELOr-lifiEl\IT V f1.R.!f.U\SCE PE~~J\1 1T 

FILE NO.: DVP 03-2011 

1. This Development Variance Permit No. 03-2011 is issued to: 

0754817 BC Ltd. 
#204- 1548 Johnston Road 
White Rock, BC V4B 3Z8 

as the owner (the "Permittee") and shall apply only to that ce1iain parcel or tract of 
land within the Village of Harrison Hot Springs (the "Village") described below, and 
any and all buildings, structures, and other development thereon: 

Parcel Identifier: 011-150-891 

Lot 15, Except firstly: Parcel A (Reference Plan 11753) and secondly: Parcel B 
(Explanatory Plan 15935); Section 12, Township 4, Range 29, West of the Sixth 
Meridian, New Westminster District Plan 5519 

(the "Lands") 

Civic Address: 640 Hot Springs Road, Harrison Hoi Springs, BC 

2. This Development Variance Permit ("DVP") is issued pursuant to the Local Government 
Act and the applicable bylaws of the Village and is issued subject to compliance with all 
of the bylaws of the Village, except as specifically varied or supplemented by this Permit. 

3. Campground, Holiday Park and Mobile Home Park Regulation Bylaw No. 481, 1988 shall 
be varied or supplemented as follows: 

(a) Section 3.4(1 )(d) - Reduce the required minimum width requirement for a 
recreational vehicle space from 11 meters to 8.8 meters; 

(b) Section 3.6(1)(e)- Change the required size of the turning circle for a cui de 
sac from a radius of 14 meters to a radius of 7 meters. 

(c) Section 3.7(1 )(a)- Reduce the required number of toilets, urinals, water basins 
and showers to 2 washrooms, 1 for men and 1 for women; and 

(d) Section 3.7(4)(a)- Reduce the required number of laundry facilities from 3 to 2. 

4. The following DVP terms and conditions shall apply to the Lands: 
(a) The development of the Lands shall be generally in accordance with the Site 

Plan attached as Schedule A of this Permit. 
(b) The development of the Lands shall be subject to the registration of a 

reciprocal access easement and restrictive covenant that secures access from 
the Lands to the recreational amenities on Parcel 1, Sec 12, Twp 4, Rge, 29, 
W1/2 of 61

h Meridian, NWD, Ref Plan 83486 (Springs RV) to the satisfaction of 
the Cllief Administrative Officer. 
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AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION PASSED by Village of Harrison Hot Springs Council on the 
DAY OF ,2011. -

THE TERMS AND COI\!DITIONS UPON WHICH THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED ARE HEREBY 
ACKNOWLEDGED. 

THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED this day of 

The Corporate Seal of the VILLAGE OF 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS was hereunto 
affixed in the presence of: 

Mayor 

Corporate Officer 

0754817 BC L TO. 

'2011. 

-

-
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SCHEDULE A 
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ViLlAGE OF HARRIS0!\3 HOT SPRiNGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM: Ted Tisdale, CAO 

SUBJECT: Beach Front Works - RMI Funds 

BACKGROUND: 

DATE: May 3, 201 ~ 

FilE: 0530 

During the budget process Council had approved applying the one hundred and fifty-five 
thousand dollar ($155,000.00) balance of the RMI funds to extend the block worl< on the 
beach front to the boat launch area. It has also been suggested that a fifty foot by seventy 
foot (50 x 70 ft) "performance" area be included in those works, to enhance the Festival of 
the Arts activities and other performance opportunities. A iwenty by thirty foot (20x30 ft) 
stage is included in the project. 

Also given the buildup of sand over the years there is the need to address the walkway, 
grading materials away from the walkway towards the beach to provide the proper slope and 
to widen the walkway to provide the proper width for pedestrian traffic. 

In discussions with Preview Builders, who have reviewed the scope of works, advise that the 
estimated total project cost including HST and their fee would be in the range of three 
hundred thousand dollars ($300,000.00). Their email is attached. 

While it may be possible to phase the project, a multi-phased approach will add to the real 
cost because of remobilization. 

The proposed construction timeline is as follows: 

1. Tender call and award 
2. Lock block 
3. Grading, sod and sidewalk 

3 weeks 
3 weeks 
4 weeks 
10 weeks 

The stage pad and roof design can be done during two to three (2-3) weeks with installation 
requiring an additional four (4) weeks. 

With a May 10 "go ahead" to Preview, it is anticipated that the project, with the e):ception ol" 
the stage and roof, could be completed by July 19. 

: .. ~ ~~;_ . lt.' tr; \r: ;!{ 
. . 
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As this is the main feature for Harrison, with the bandstand providing additional tourism 
attraction oppo1iunities, it would be important to complete this as one (1) project drawing 
additional funds from this year's RMI allotment of three hundred and seven dollars 
($307,000.00). 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council approve the project with an allocation of $150,000.00 from this year's RMI 
budget subject to the acceptance of the overall RMI strategy, and fUiiher that t11e project be 
deferred until after the tourism season (September start). 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration ; 

~ T Tisdale 
· C::::::Omcer 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE COMMENTS: 

I concur with the recommendation . 

Director of Finance 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER COMMENTS: 

I concur with the recommendation . 

;W~~ 
~e 

Chief Administrative Officer 

-· 

-· 

-
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,..._..rorn: Gerold Grahn [gerold@previewbuilders.com] 
Friday, April 29, 2011 1:50PM 

........ 

Sen·c: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjeci: 
f.!.~~achmenis: 

April 29, 2011 

Hello Ted, 

cao 
Charline Giesler 
FW: Scanned Document 
SKMBT _C28011042911530.pdf 

Attached is the drawing of the 6 items that was discussed the other day, please review and 
let me know how you would like the phases be separated. Also the budget breakdown of the 6 
items that you would like to see along the beach front. 

1. Lock block retaining wall, roughly 350 meters, with the band stand area (50x75 feet) and 1 
block high, this includes gravel base with filter cloth and supply/placement of lock 
block. $53,000.80 
2. 8 foot wide gravel sidewalk along lock blocks, includes gravel base and 2 x 6 pt boarder. 
$15,030.00 3. Grass area including extension of irrigation system as per Harrison 
horticulturist . $92,080.00 4. 20 foot x 30 foot band stand concrete pad area, electrical 
conduit sleeves to existing sidewalk area. $16,800.00 5. 6 foot wide by 355 meters asphalt 
path overlay of existing pathway. $36,600.00 6. 20 foot x 30 foot covered roof over band 
stand area with concrete foundation, same design and look as existing at plaza and same 
contractor. $38,000.00 

TOTAL $251,430.80 plus HST and Preview 5% P and OH, (Ted's special rate) 

If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

Yours truly, 

Per: Gerold Grahn 
General Manager 

#106 - 44981 Commercial Court 
Chilliwack, BC, V2R 0A7, Canada 

Ph: (604) 793-9553 
Fax: ( 604) 793-9551 
Email : gerold@previewbuilders.com 

This transmit tal is the property of Preview Builders International Inc. and/or its affiliat es 
and may contain confidential material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any 
review, use , distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. Preview Builders 
International Inc. and its affiliates do not accept liability for any errors or omissions, 
which arise as a r es ult of email transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message including removal from 
your hard drive. Than k you. 

1 
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TO: 

FROM: 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

Mayor and Council 

Shawn ~{eim , 

Accounts Cieri{ 

SUBJECT: HARRISON FESTIVAL OF THE ARTS 

DATE: May 04, 2011 

FILE: 4520~20 

REQUEST FOR STREET CLOSURE - July 13, 2011 

ISSUE: 

Approve street closure of Maple Street between Esplanade and Lillooet Avenues 
and placement of a banner at the Plaza. 

BACKGROUND: 

As in past years, the Festival is requesting the closure of Maple Street to provide a 
safe venue for participants in the Children's Day of the Festival. Attached is a copy 
of correspondence received from the Festival Society in February. The Society is 
seeking formal approval for the street closure and banner placement in order that 
they may move forward with their plans. 

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 

A resolution of Council is required to close any street in the Village. As well, when 
the new Street Banner Display policy was developed, the installation of the Festival 
banner at the Plaza was inadvertently not taken into consideration . Council may 
wish to direct Staff to present a policy amendment which would allow the placement 
of the requested banner. 
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THAT Council appmves the closure of a potiion of Maple Street between Esplanade 
and Lillooet Avenues fmm approximately 8:00a.m.- 5:00pm on Wednesday, July 
13, 2011 for use during Children's Day in and around Memorial Hall; and 

THAT Council permit the placement of the Festival Banner at the Plaza provided it is 
installed in accordance with any direction or requirements of the Public Works 
Foreman or his designate. 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration; 

shawn .. Ke'im 
Accounts Clerk 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE COi\.~MENTS: 

r with the recommendation. 

Director of Finance 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER COMM~NTS: 

I c~-mcommendation. 

~lk{;Qj,_/ 
L.;Fed1 isdale 

Chief Administrative Officer 

S:\00 \2011 .05.04- Harrison Festival of the Arts- Requesi for Street Closure & Banner Placement- KEIM- RPT.doc 

-

-

-



Name of AppHcaut: 

On behalf of: 

Address of Applicant: 

Phone Number: 

Fax Number: 

Event: 

D Wedding 

0 Race I Competition 

• ~ ~ • • • oa : :.~ 1 • 

VILLAGE OF HAlUUSON HOT SPPJ:NGS 

SPECJ[AL EVENT PLRK / FACILITY USE J?Eill.HT 
P_PPLICATKOI'-J 

~6L\ f?J("- 6hh 4 
I 

&;QL+ -n~ ·:l(,{)L\ 

D Family Reunion 
I 
~ Festival 

Date of Event: --=\ ~ \ '-\ c\ - \ t _ __, 

0 Memorial Hall 

D Other ----------

*Note- please provide map of race route I layout of event on beach front, include any necessary road closures 
and plan fm· event. 

Estimated number of participants : __ <6-'--'t "-'--' 0_ 0_·_0=--------------------
\ \ ( \. 

Location of event: 6Q..Q . oM G.. ~IL.L\ \ f» '\ Q'( ~c"-\ \ 6~ 

Additional Information: 

In consideration oft!ze issuance oft!zis Permit, the Applicant agrees to the terms and conditions set out 011 t!t efolloH•iug rules 
and regulations. . 

,~~ -- Date: \\\G"\\'~ '("" ·<,"'-.\) \\ 

Applicant's Signatme 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

CAO, Village of Harrison Hot Springs Date: 

OttJec· Licenses required : 

.. 
U.\Rece p,lo n\Forms\Spee~a l Events\SpeCia l Event Application Form.doc 
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Har11:ison Festival of the ftsts 
SpedaU Event Park I Facili(y Use Permit Application 

1. Community Plaza. 
We are planning to use the Plaza and sunounding area much as we did last year. 

Beach Stage 
Again we will set our Beach Stage in the area just west of the Plaza. The stage will 
go on the edge of the concrete facing south west. This is not the most obvious set up 
but it is the only one that allows us to take advantage of the large willow tree to 
shade the audience, while providing enough room for our larger crowds. 
We will also place two 20 x 20 tents in front of the stage up against the gravel 
walkway. These tents will provide shelter for the front of house tech location and 
more shade (or dry shelter) for the audience. 

Plaza 
In the Plaza itself, we again would like to have an information booth under the front 
edge of the Plaza cover. This consists of a counter and a patio umbrella. 
We would also like to again set up a 20 x 20 tent in the centre of the Plaza to serve as 
a box office/Festival merchandise tent. 

2. Dyke 
We would again like to use the Dyke, east of the Plaza to across from Muddy Waters, 
for the Art Market tents. This year we will not be using any of the larger 20 x 20 
tents, only the small pop-up units. 

3. Memorial Hall 
We will be in the Hall from Saturday, July 2 to Thursday, July 21. This includes the 
Festival dates, as well as time to set-up and takedown the facility. 
(These dates are on the Memorial Hall schedule.) 

4. Maple Street 
'J\T e are planning to have Children's Day in and around the Memorial Hall, 
Wednesday, July 13 and would again like to close Maple Street between Esplanade 
and Lillooet. The closure would be just the one day, from 8:00am to 5:00pm. 

-

-

-
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VILLAGE OF lJIARlliSON HOT SfPJNGS 

STREET BANITER DISPLAY APPLICATIOPT 

Name of Applicant: 

On behalf of: 

Address of Applicant: 

Phone Number: 

• \ '.J 

f;t:ll\ '¥:)~-,3~(-.!_.\ E-mail: Q_.6_@;\\C'\\\\S(>\1\10S~ \%~ .CO\\\ 

Fax Number: 

Event: Yt.s\ \\)~. ~(, ~~ ~\ \5 
0 Special Event 0 Convention 

I 

I . 

Date(s) Requested : 

0 Public Service 

0 Race I Competition G) Festival 0 Other ___ ____ ___ ____ _ 

Location requested: 
/ 

[5Z] Village Entrance 
I 

@] Plaza 0 Memorial Hall 

0 Other ______________ _ 

.. ( ~ 
Additional Iuformatio n: ___ S_~ __ ._~_\_\\.:...\.:...\).:...':-0::::J_~....::'L..::.i\_-'-'c,c...:::......c\'-''\__,_\_,._6c::.· _\_'\\'\:...:....:-=c"'-'-'\,_\'-'\5--r\:......:..-'---------

In consideration of the issuance ofthis Permit, the Applicant agrees to the terms and conditions set out in tfre Village Street 
Banner Display Policy. 
~ --- \}'{\ ''\. 

..--/~~~--------=~ Date: '\"' ) C!S\J~ ~"' '(;,0\) 

Applicant's Signatux e 

. FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Cr\0, Vi'tagc of Ha nfso n I-Iot S[JI'lngs Date 

U:\Recept •on\Forms\Stree t Banner D1sp l3y Appl icatiOn Form .2009.doc 
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Harrison Festival of the Ari:s 
Street Banner Display Application 

We would like to erect thTee banner/signs before and during the Festival of the Axts: 

1. We would like to install a Festival of the Alis street banner at the entrance to the Village. 
The bam1er is the standard 25 feet by 3 feet and has 'Harrison Festival of the Arts' and the 
July dates on it. We would like to install the bmmer May 19 and remove it July 18. We 
will contact Peter's Electric to do the installation. 

2. We would like to put a Festival of the Alis brumer in the Plaza during the ten days of the 
Festival. This is a vinyl banner, 12 feet and 2 feet. We have used this same banner for 
the past two years. 

3. We have 10 street banners which we put up on the lamp posts along Esplanade from west 
of the Plaza to across from Maple Street. We would like to put these up June 27 and 
remove them July 19. We will remove the Village bmmers that are currently on the 
brackets and replace them with ours. At the end of the Festival we will reinstall the 
Village banners. 

4. We would like to erect our 4 feet by 8 feet wooden sign either on the north edge of the 
fire hall property or on the Village prope1iy nmih of the Village Office next to the Resort 
Development Strategy sign. 

-

-

-



REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayo i· and Council DATE: Rnay 5, 201 1 

FROM: Director of Finance FILE: 1680 

SUBJECT: 2010 Audited Financial Sta~ements 

ISSUE: Annual Audited Financial Statements 

BAC,<GROUI\ID: 

Section 167(4) of the Community Charter requires that municipalities submit audited 
financial statements to the Inspector of Municipalities by May 15th . 

RECOM!\.qENDATION: 

THAT the 2010 Audited Financial Statements of the Village of Harrison Hot Sp1·ings 
be adopted. 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration; 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER COMMENT§ : 

S:\00 Electronic Filing\01 00- 0699 ADM INISTRATION\0530 COUNCI L - GENERAL\Council Repolis\2011 \20 11 .05.05 
Audited Financial Statements- 2010.doc 
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Consolidated Financial Statements of 

Year Ended December 31, 2010 

-
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\fil!ase o·~ Hcst·[son Ho·~ Sp~·fngs 

ConsoliO:;:ted Finc;ncial S·iz~ements 
For ·~he yea~· ended December 3'1 , 2010 

Consolidated Financial Statements 

Page 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements.......................... . 1 

Auditor's Report............. .... . ... ........................ .................... ................. ...... ............ 2 

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position................................. .. .......... ...... ............ 3 

Consolidated Statement of Operations..................... ............................. ... .... ....... ...... .. 4 

Consolidated Statement of Change in Net Financial Assets............................................ 5 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows........... ........ ....... .. .... ...................... .. ..... ......... 6 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements .... ..... ... .. ........................ ........................ .. 7 

Schedule 1 -Consolidated Statement of Tangible Capital Assets.................................... 19 
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The accompanying consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Village's management 
and have been prepared in compliance with legislation, and in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles for local governments established by the Public Sector Accounting Board of the 
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. Management is also responsible for all the notes to the 
consolidated financial statements and schedules, and for ensuring that this information is consistent, 
where appropriate, with the information contained in the consolidated financial statements. 

Management is also 1·esponsible for implementing and maintaining a system of internal controls to provide 
reasonable assurance that reliable financial information is produced. 

-

The Council is responsible for ensuring that management fulfils its responsibilities for financial reporting -
and internal control and exercises this responsibility through the Council. The Council reviews internal 
financial statements on a monthly basis and external Audited Financial Statements annually. 

The external auditors, McConnell, Voelkl, conduct an independent examination, in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards, and express their opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements. Their examination includes a review and evaluation of the Village's system of internal control 
and appropriate tests and procedures to provide reasonable assurance that the consolidated financial 
statements are presented fairly. The external auditors have full and free access to financial management 
of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs and meet when required. 

On behalf of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs 

Dale Courtice, CGA 
Director of Finance 
May 15, 2010 

-
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F.W. Voe!kl. B.Comm., C.A. 
C.M. l<e\ley Inc., B.B.A., C.A. 

AumTOR.'S REPORT 

To the Council of 

The VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRH\JGS 

Office 
Fax 

(604)869-5634 
(604)869-238"1 

We have audited the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position of the VILLAGE OF 

HARRISON HOT SPRINGS as at DECEMBER 31, 2010, the Consolidated Statement of 

Operations, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets and the 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended. These financial statements 

are the responsibility of the Village's management. Our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and its result. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. 

Those standards require that we plan and perform an au dit to obtain reasonable assurance 

whether these financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes 

examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in these 

financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 

the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 

statement presentation . 

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material 

respects, the financial position of the VILLAGE Of HARRISON HOT SPRH'-lGS as at 

DECEMBER 31, 2010, and the results of its financial activities for the year then ended in 

accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles for local governments 

modified as disclosed in Note 1 to the consolidated Financial Statements. We report that, in 

our opinion, these principles have been applied on a basis consistent with that of the 

preceding year. 

f\~ay 9, 2011 

Hope, B.C. 

Canada 

fvie mbers Institute of Ch artered Accountants o f Br itish Columbia 
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vmage o¥ ~-1&~' L"1S OII Ho·~ Sp~·hl.gs 

Conso!idE!ted StC~·iemeuY~ crl' Finzmdc:J PosWou·i 
[!S3 &.l: Decemf; er 3'!, 2.0·W 
= 

~010 

Fr112:11dai <:,ssc;~s 

Cash and investments (Note 2) $ 6,758,477 $ 

Accounts receivable (Note 3) 416,437 

Lease receivable (Note 4) 48,417 

1\.~FA deposits (Note 5) 40,771 

7,264,102 

Financial liabf!ities 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 6) 564,391 

Developer's deposits and other trust liabilities (Note 7) 161 '166 

Deferred revenue (Note 8) 54,527 

Development cost charges (Note 9) 976,614 

MFA demand notes (Note 5) 40,771 

Capital lease (Note 1 0) 19,7 46 

Long-term debt (Note 11) 434,921 

Interim financing debt (Note 12) 1,200,000 

3,452,136 

Net financial assets 3,811,966 

Non-financial assets 

Tangible capital assets (Note 13, Scl1edule I) 25,851,185 

Prepaid expenses 37,234 

25,888,419 

Accumulated surplus $ 29,700,385 $ 

Represented by: 

Operating fund $ 1,816,922 $ 
Capital fund (Note 15) 1,043,575 

Statutory reserve fund (Note 15) 2,643,369 

Equity in tangible capital assets (Note 14) 24,196,519 

$ 29,700,385 $ 

The accompc.nying notes and scf?eclule are an integral part or these consolidated financial st;;;tements 

Approved on behalf of Mayor and Council 

Dale CoUI-tice, CGA 

Director of Finance 

3 

-2:009 

6,944,897 

777,537 

51,730 

40,360 

7,814,524 

554,448 

61 '159 

29,279 

1,277,580 

40,360 

30,517 

470,571 

1,500,000 

3,963,914 

3,850,610 -
24,990,430 

24,363 

25,014,793 

28,865,403 

1,717,779 

1,616,353 

2,541,928 

22,989,343 

28,865,403 

-



\ffn2ge d' Han·[~on Hot Springs ,..._. 
ConsoHdc-,·cecl St::;:t:ekYL6rtt oi Operc.:Hons 
\"or the yec:r enclecl Decerilibel' 3'1, 2010 

- ·- ·- ==,~===--=-=-=--===~ 

Buo'get 2010 2.009 
(Unaudited -

note 21) 

Revenue 

Property taxes (Note 16) $ 2,231,750 $ 2,235,815 $ 1,951,290 

Sale of services (Note 17) 596,500 618,236 573,327 

Government transfers (Note 18) 1,671,840 619,730 1,800,529 

Investment income 12,050 20,981 11 '129 
Penalties and interest 18,000 28,320 34,035 

Development cost charges (Note 9) 296,407 36,806 

Other 54,200 127,285 52,318 

4,584,340 3,946,774 4,459,434 

Expenses (Note 22) 

Legislative 110,800 94,536 93,231 

General government 730,710 659,685 633,265 

Protective services 127,950 98,844 88,863 

Public Works 261,070 223,230 197,749 

Transportation services 164,250 79,862 162,475 

Public health 2,700 2,360 1,452 

Planning and development 30,700 60,374 27,229 

Tourism, Community and Economic Development 171,480 159,555 87,781 

Solid waste management and recycling 111,110 122,448 102,508 

Beaches, parks, recreation and culture 453,890 364,220 388,212 

Water services 162,800 131 ,670 154,643 

Sewer services 271 '190 222,086 240,338 

Joint divestiture dissolution 131,212 

Capital items expensed (Note 19) 243,305 7,488 
Debt financing 62,310 61,299 47,809 

Amortization (Note 1, Schedule I) 578,900 611,691 578,704 

3,239,860 3,135,165 2,942,959 

Annual surplus 1,344,480 811,609 1,516,475 

Prior period adjustment (Note 20) 23,373 

Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 28,865,403 28,865,403 27,348,928 

Accumulated surplus, end of year $ 30,209,883 $ 29,700,385 $ 28,865,403 

Commitments and contigencies are specified in Note 22 

The c:ccompanying notes c:nd scf1eo'ule are c.r1 ini'eqrc:l pc:ri: oif:f1ese consolidB.tecf financial stc.tefilef!t'S 
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vma.ge o;l: H&ITfSm1 t~o~ Spl·fngs 
Consofidated StatemeiTi crl' Change in Ne·;: Finc: ~J.cic:J f},s~ e~s 

for ·~he yec:rendecl DecembeL· 3'i, 2.010 -Budge·;: 20'10 2009 
(unaudited -

note 20) 

~.mwai Sw·p!us $ 1,344,480 $ 811,609 $ 1,516,475 

Acquisition of tangible capital assets (3,599,500) ('I ,472,446) (3,568,201) 

Amortization of tangible capita l assets 578,900 611,691 578,704 

Disposal of tangible capital assets at NBV 17,568 

Prior period adjustment 23,373 

(1 ,676, 120) (25,773) (1 ,455,454) 

Acquisition of prepaid expenses (37,234) (24,363) 

Use of prepaid expenses 24,363 30,926 

(12,871) 6,563 

Increase (decrease) in net financial assets (1,676,120) (38 ,644) (1,448,891) 

Net financial assets, beginning of year 3,850,610 3,850,610 5,299,501 

Net financial assets, end of year $ 2,174,490 $ 3,811,966 $ 3,850,610 

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements -· 

-
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vmc:ge oi 1-;c.ITil:Ofl Ho·i: Spl'ings 

ConsoHddsd S·tai:emeiT~ of C2sh F~ows 
fo~· H1e yer;T ended Decembe1· 3'l, 2.0~(} 

=--· --·. -. 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operating Activities: 

Annual surplus I (deficit) 

Non cash items: 

Amortization 

(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses 

Prior period adjustment 

Changes to financial assets /liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 

Lease Receivable 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Deferred revenue 

Development cost charges 

Net change in cash from operating activities 

Capital Activities: 

Disposal of tangible capital assets at net book value 

Acquisition of tangible capital assets 

Net change in cash from capital activities 

Financing Activities: 

Proceeds from debt issues 

Debt repayment 

Actuarial adjustments 

Net change in cash from financing activities 

Net change in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

":'"=-=.....--,.-=--~=--.~=--=--~ 

2.0 '10 2.0 Q9 

$ 811,609 $ 1,516,475 

611,691 578,704 

(12,871) 6,563 

23,373 

361 '100 65,737 

3,313 (51, 730) 

109,950 (156,831) 

25,248 4,129 

(300,966) 36,806 

1,632,447 1,999,853 

'17,568 

(1 ,472,446) (3,568,201) 

(1 ,472,446) (3,550,633) 

1,500,000 

(333,075) (33,075) 

(13,346) (11 ,648) 

(346,421) 1,455,277 

(186,420) (95,503) 

6,944,897 7,040,400 

$ 6,758,477 $ 6,944,897 

The accompanying notes and scf1edufe are an integral part of these consolida ted financial s~atements 

6 
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\fi!!age ol" H&iTison Ho·~ Springs 
h!o~es ·€o the Conso!ida~ed Financial Statemen\:s 
For ~he yeax enO:ed Decembe1· 31, 20'10 

'i. Signiffc<m~ kccowT~ing Policies 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs which are the 
representation of management are prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles for governments as prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting Board 
(PSAB) of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. Significant accounting policies 
adopted by the Village are as follows: 

a. Basis of consolidation 

The Consolidated Financial Statements reflect the combined results and activities of the 
reporting entity which is comprised of the Operating, Capital and Reserve funds. Inter-fund 
transactions have been eliminated on consolidation. 

i. Operating Funds: These funds include the General , Water and Sewer operations of the 
Village. They are used to record the operating costs of the services provided by the 
Village. 

ii. Capital Funds: These funds include the General, Water and Sewer capital funds. They 
are used to record the acquisition and disposal of property and equipment and their 
financing. 

iii. Reserve funds: Under the Community Charlet~ Village Council may, by bylaw establish 
reserve funds for specified purposes. Money in a Statutory Reserve Fund, and interest 
earned thereon, must be expended by bylaw only for the purpose for which the fund was 
established. If the amount in a reserve fund is greater than required, Village Council 
may, by bylaw, transfer all or part of the balance to another reserve fund. Non-statutory 
Reserves require an approved council budget and resolution before these funds can be 
expended. 

b. Revenue Recognition 

Sources of revenue are recorded on the accrual basis and include revenue in the period in which 
the transactions or events occurred that give rise to the revenues, and expenses in the period 
the goods and services are acquired and a liability is incurred or transfers are due. Taxation 
revenues are recognized at the time of issuing the property tax notices for the fiscal year. Sale 
of services, user fee revenues, investment income, penalties and interest and other revenues 
are recognized when they are rendered by the Village or are due by convention, bylaw, or 
received. Grant revenues are recognized when the funding becomes receivable. Revenue 
unearned in the current period is recorded as deferred revenue and is recognized as revenue in 
the fiscal year the services are performed. 

c. Investments 

Investments are recorded at cost. When in the opinion of management, there is a permanent 
decline in value, investments are written down to their net realizable value. 

d. Long-term debt 

Long-term debt is recorded net of related sinking fund balances. 

7 
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'JiHc:ge o·l' H2.rdscn Ho~ Springs 
r~o~es (o ·ihe ConsoHd5'tec1 Fim:nd2i S~a~emenis 
Fo1· ~he ~rear ended Decembe ~· 31, 2010 

e. [\Jo n-financial assets 

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabi lities and are held for use in 
the provision of services. They may have usefu l lives extending beyond the current yea r and 
are not intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations. 

i. Tangible Capital Assets 

Tang ible capita l assets, comprised of capital assets and assets unde1· construction, are 
recorded at cost less accumulated amortization and are classified according to their functiona l 
use. Amortization is recorded on a straight- line basis over the estimated useful life of the 
asset commencing the yea r the asset is put in to service. 

I Asse~ 
Land improvements 
Parks infrastructure 
Buildings 
Machinery and equipment 
IT infrastructure 
Vehicles 
Roads infrastructure 
Water infrastructure 
Sewer infrastructure 
Drainage infrastructure 

ii. Contributions of tangible capita l assets 

Useful U fe- Years] 

10-25 
10-50 
40-50 
5-10 
4-10 
5-20 
15-20 
10- 100 
10- 100 
10- 100 

Tangib le capital assets received as contributions are recorded at their fair value at the time of 
donation. 

iii. Works of art and cultural and historic assets 

Works of art and cultural and historic assets are not recorded as assets in these financial 
statements. 

iv. Leased tangible capital assets 

Leases which transfer substantially all of the benefits and risks incidenta l to ownership of 
property are accounted for as leased tangible capita l assets. 

f . Use of estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally 
accepted accounting princip les requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabi lities and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the period. 

8 
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VrHc.ge of !-{c:rdsor. Ho ~ Sprin2s 
[,!otes ~o the Consofici&~ed Fin&nd;:;J S'iE:iemenis 
Fou~he yeEs ended December 3·1, 2010 

Restricted cash and investments 
Statutory Reserves 
Non-statutory reserves 

Unrestricted cash and investments 
1 otal cash and investments 

3. Account Receivab~e 

Property taxes 
Other governments 
Trade and other 

Less allowance for doubtful accounts 

~-. l ease Receivab1e 

2010 

$3,289,491 
1 ,516,75 '1 
4,806,242 
1,952,235 

$6,758,477 

20"10 

$124,545 
232,199 

59,693 
416,437 

$416,437 

2oog 

$3,678,529 
1,938,280 
5,616,809 
1,328,088 

$6,944,897 

2009 

$305,273 
400,384 

72,326 
777,983 

(446) 
$777,537 

The Village has entered 1nco a lease agreement with the Harrison Hot Springs Pre-School 
Society. The Village committed a maximum of $52,000 towards the purchase of a portable trailer 
for their use as a classroom. The lease is amortized over 15 years with the first term due 
December 1, 2014. Interest is at 6.25% (prime -:- 2%) blended payments of $476.65 (principal 
and interest plus applicab le taxes) are due on the first of each month until maturity. 

Balance, December 31, 2009 
Less: Principal repayments 
Balance, December 31, 2010 

9 

2010 

$51,730 
(3 ,313) 

$48,417 

2009 

$52,000 
(270) 

$51,730 

-
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\!f!lc:ge o·r Harrison Hoi Sp~·ings 
h~o~es (o ·t:he Consoiidc;·~ed Finc:nc!c:J S·(c::ie fTi en~s 

For the year ended Decembe~· 31, 20'10 

The Municipa l Finance Authority of British Columbia (the Authority) provides capital funding fm 
regiona l districts and their member municipalities. The Authority is required to establish a Debt 
Reserve Fund. The Authority must then use this fund if at any time there are insufficient funds to 
meet payments on its obligations. If this occurs the regional districts may be called upon to 
restore the fund. 

Each regiona l district, through its member municipalities who share in the proceeds of a debt 
issue, is required to pay into the Debt Reserve Fund certain amounts set out in the financing 
agreements. The interest earned on the Debt Reserve fund, less administrative expenses, 
becomes an obligation of the Authority to the regiona l districts. 

Upon the maturity of a debt issue, the unused portion of the Debt Reserve Fund established for 
that issue will be discharged to the Municipality. The proceeds from these discharges will be 
credited to income in the year they are received. As at December 31, the total of the Debt 
Reserve fund was comprised of: 

Cash depos its 

Demand notes 

6. Accouori:s Payable and Accrued UabiliHes 

Trade and other 
Holdbacks payable 
Other government 
Accrued benefits 

7. Devetoper's Deposits anol Oi:her Trus~ Uabl!itfes 

Property and event damage deposits 
Non-refundable deposits 
Letter of credit 
Community groups funds held in trust 

2010 

$40 ,771 

$40,771 

2010 

$495,977 
56,049 

185 
12,180 

$564 ,391 

2010 

$124,438 
26,640 

2,900 
7,188 

$161,166 

2009 

$40,360 

$40,360 

2009 

$412,672 
140,485 

305 
986 

$554,448 

2009 

$25,173 
26,392 

2,873 
6,721 

$61 '159 
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ViH&ge o·i H;oxrison t-~o ·~ Sprengs 
[-loi:es ~o ·il1e ConsoHO:a~eol F1nc.ndc:J Si:&ien.-.en~s 
Fm· ~he ye&r emiec! DecembH 31, 2010 

8. Deferi·ed Revenue 

Prepaid taxes 
Facility rentals and other 

9. Development Cost Cha1·ges 

20'i0 

$39,372 
15,155 

$54,527 

2009 

$20,495 
8,784 

$29,219 

Development Cost Charges are restricted revenue liabilities repres enting funds received from 
developers and deposited into separate reserve fund for capital expenses. In accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, the Village records these funds as restricted revenue 
which is then recognized when the related costs are incurred . 

Opening Transfers C!osing 
Balance Receipts lni:eresi: Oui: Balance 

Sewer $ 904,210 $ $ 8,190 $ $ 912,400 
Water 373,370 1,217 310,373 64,214 

$1,277,580 $ $ 9,407 $ 310,373 $ 976,614 

10. Ca:piYal Lease UabiW:y 

The Village has entered into a capital lease agreement with the Municipal Finance Authority to 
finance the acquisition of a portable trailer used as additional office space. The minimum lease 
payments over the remaining years of the lease are as follows: 

2011 
2012 

$10,771 
8,975 

$19,746 

Total interest expense calculated on a straight line basis during the year was $734 ($734 in 
2009). Total interest over the term of the lease is $2,934. 

11 
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VH!o.ge o·i t-;21T1son Ho ·~ Springs 
[~o~es to 'ii~e Conso{idc;. ~ed F~n&.nc1ai S~2.\:emEHiiS 

Fm· the yec:.r ended Decern~Jer 31, 20·10 

General Funo1 
MFA Issue 75 

SevJel· Fund 
MFA Issue 60 

Wa~er Funol 
MFA Issue 75 

Ba!ance, 
~Jegirming 

o·l: Yec.x 

$213 ,363 

72,294 

184,914 
$470,571 

kdcHdons 

$ 

$ 

Princlpczi 
Repc;vmenis 

$9,073 

5,368 

7,863 
$22,304 

The following principle amounts are payable over the next five years: 

20'11 2012 2013 

General Fund $9,073 $9,073 $9,073 
Sewer Fund 5,368 5,368 5,368 
Water Fund 7,863 7,863 7,863 

$2?,304 $22,304 $22,304 

1-'.c~u.c:.ricJ '' 
P"ojustme&T~ 

Balance, 
end 

of ye&r 

$4,33? $199,958 

5,260 61,666 

3,754 173,297 
$13,346 $434,921 

2014 20'15 

$9,073 $9,073 
5,368 5,368 
7,863 7,863 

$22,304 $22,304 

*Actuarial Adjustments represent interest earned on sinking funds held by the Municipal Finance 
Authority. Such interest is used to reduce the principa l amount of outstanding debt. 

12. [nterim Financing 

In 2009 the Village borrowed $1,500,000 under the Interim Financing Program from the Municipa l 
Finance Authority of British Columbia for the purpose of constructing a new water reservoir. The 
Village has unti l 2014 to pay back the principa l amount. Any principa l balance unpaid will be 
converted into long-term debt at that time. The Village can pay down any amount on the principa l 
in each of the next four years. Interest is paid monthly. During the year the Village paid $21,004 in 
interest. 

Balance, December 31, 2009 
Proceeds fmm issue of debt 
Principa l repayments 
Balance, December 31, 2010 

12 

2010 
$1,500,000 

(300,000) 
$1,200,000 

2009 
$ 

1,500,000 

$1,500,000 
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VWc:.ge o ·~ ~-~c:nTison Ho~ Springs 
No~es ·~o ·~he Consolldz2ed Ftn&ncial St&.i:er~.·Hmis 
For ~he yeE.r ended Decembe1· 3i, 20'i 0 

r=::.::_·---~ - - ---=-~ : -=- ' 

·i3. TExtgib!e Cc::pn ~c:J Asseis 

Land 
Buildings 
Equipment, furniture and vehic les 
Engineering structures: 

Water 
Sewer 
Drainage 
Roads 
Other 

Other tangible capita l assets 
Tota l 

20i0 2009 

$9,984,913 $9,984,913 
539,958 573,760 
403,285 472,679 

5,263,613 3,198,071 
2,375,922 2,467,406 
1,226,210 1,243,720 
4,028,755 4,260,404 

964,098 1,013,915 
1,064,431 1,775,562 

$25,851,185 $24,990,430 

For additional information, see Consolidated Schedule of Tangible Capita l Assets . (Schedule I) 

The Village has $1,031,847 of tangible capital assets under construction at December 31, 2010. 

H-. Equi~y 1n Tangible Capital Assets 

Equity in tangible capita l assets (TCA) represents the net book value (NBV) of total capital assets 
less long term obligations assumed to acquire those assets. The change in consolidated equity 
in tangible capita l assets is as follows: 

Equity in TCA, beginning of year 
Add: Capita l acquisitions 

Debt principal repayment 
Actuaria l adjustment 

Less: Proceeds from the issue of debt 
Dispositions at NBV 
Amortization 

t:.quity in 1 CA, end of year 

2010 

$22,989,343 
1,472,446 

333,075 
13,346 

(611 ,691) 
$24,196,519 

2009 

$21,472,690 
3,568,201 

33,075 
11,649 

(1 ,500,000) 
(17,568) 

(578,704) 
$2?,989,343 

-
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VW&ge a·l" t-:c::rrison Ho·t: Sprh-q;;s 
Notes ·~o ~he Consotido.~ed Financial Stc.~eme•-ti:s 

For \:he year ended December 3·i, 2010 

15. P.ccumulai:ed Surpk~s 

Accumulated surplus consists of individual fund surplus and reserves and reserve funds as 
fol lows: 

Surplus: 
Invested in tangible capital assets 
Operating fund 
1 otal surplus 

Reserves se~ aside by Cov:ncH: 
Co.pi~al Fund Reserves 
Assessment appeal 
Beach 
Building 
Contingencies 
Dock replacement 
Flood box I drainage 
General 
Insurance 
Memorial Hall restoration 
Office equipment 
Property 
Road/Sidewalk 
Sick leave/Retirement 
Resort Municipality Initiative 
Sewer 
Water 
Total Capital Fund Reserves 

S~atutory Fund Reserves: 
Community amenities 
Community Works Fund (Gas Tax) 
Fire department capital 
Land unexpended funds 
Parkland acquisition 
Public works capital 
Sewage treatment replacement 
Sewer unexpended funds 
Transport Canada 
Port Divestiture income 
1 otal Statutory Fund Reserves 

14 

20'l0 

$24,196,519 
1,816,922 

26,013,441 

116,930 
34,087 
56,196 
10,286 
26,622 
13,937 
26,368 

8,930 
8,138 

20,914 
42,556 

110,782 
159,105 
155,277 
181,813 
71,634 

1,043,575 

89,904 
373,048 
424,725 

7,263 
116,021 
68,157 

1,459,261 
74,796 

30,194 
2,643,369 

2009 

$22,989,343 
1,717,779 

24,707,122 

115,865 
33,771 
45,724 
10,191 
26,376 
13,808 
26,124 

8,847 
434,079 

20,720 
42,162 

109,815 
157,663 
24,240 

178,370 
368,598 

1,616,353 

67,891 
185,669 
395,936 

7,195 
114,940 
160,005 

1,268,734 
74,099 

205,197 
62,262 

2,541,928 

$29,/00,385 $28,865,4-03 
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VH!age o·~ 1-:C:IT~son Hoi Sp•·1ngs 
~-Jo ·~es ~o ·~he Consolid<ried Financial S~&i:emen~s 
Foli ihe year enolecl December 3'i, 20'10 

Taxation revenue, reported on the consolidated 
following: 

TaJ~es co!!eci:ed 
Municipal property taxes 
Municipal debt taxes 
Frontage taxes- Sewer 
Frontage taxes -Water 
1 % Utility taxes 
Payments in lieu of taxes 
Schoo l taxes 
Regional District 
Regional Hospital District 
Police tax 
Other agencies 

Less £ransfers ~o o·H1e1· goverr~ments 
Schoo l District 
Regiona l District 
Regiona l Hospital District 
Police 
Other agencies 

Ne~ taxes availab le for municipal purposes 

17. Sale of Services, User Ro:·(es, Rentals 

Sewer user fees 
Water user fees 
Licenses and permits 
Faci lity rentals 
Fines 
Other 
1 otai 

"15 

statement of operations, is made up of the 

Budget 

$1,789,300 
26,100 

197,500 
183,500 
29,900 

5,450 
1,346,800 

79,350 
122,850 
106,250 

34,600 
3,921,600 

1,346,800 
79,350 

122,850 
106,250 
34,600 

1,689,850 
$2,231,750 

Budge~ 

$320,000 
15'1,000 
28,200 
88,900 

4,300 
4,100 

$596,500 

-
2010 

$1,789,338 
26,149 

198,262 
185,892 

30,024 
6,146 

1,346,762 
79,319 

122,851 
106,257 

34,611 
3,925,61 i 

1,346,762 
79,319 

122,848 
106,257 
34,610 

1,689,796 
$2,235,815 

2010 

$319,209 
166,981 
30,699 
88,907 

6,235 
6,205 

$618,236 

2009 

$1,589,998 
26,151 

130,836 
169,978 

28,593 
5,734 

1,386,511 
100,735 
127,111 

99,341 
35,410 

3,700,398 

1,386,511 
100,735 
127,111 

99,34'1 
35,410 

1,749,108 
$1,951,290 

2009 

$323,4-52 
111,712 

33,318 
95,748 

2,468 
6,629 

$573,327 

-

-
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\nH&g e o·D- H&hT1son Hoi Spd1cgs 
~\!o~es ·~o ·~k1 e ConsoHdated Fino.ncic:~ S·ca'CemeiT(S 
For \:he year ended December 31, 20'i0 

'18. Goven1men~ Trc:J1sl:e1·s 

The Village recognizes the transfer of government funding as expenses oi· revenues in the period 
that the events giving rise to the transfer occurred. The Government transfers reported on the 
Statement of Operations are: 

Budge·i 2010 2009 
Provincia!: 

Conditional 
Infrastructure - wastewater treatment plant $600,000 $32,317 
Infrastructure- water main extension 40,000 40,407 
Infrastructure - pedestrian bridge 87,500 
Infrastructure- marine sanitation station 26,514 
Infrastructure- sewer 32,361 
Infrastructure - plaza 140,000 
Infrastructure- Memorial Hall 400,000 
Tourism Revenue Sharing 250,000 330,772 330,771 
Other 640 2,425 85,896 

Unconditional 89,200 89,214 562,188 
Federal: 

Conditional 
Infrastructure- wastewater treatment plant 600,000 32,317 
Infrastructure- Sewer 32,362 
Gas tax 92,000 92,278 92,937 

Regional: 
Conditional 

Infrastructure- marine san itation station 10,000 
$1,671,840 $619,730 $1,800,529 

19. Capi~all~ems expensed 

This includes items that although budgeted as capital expenditures did not qualify as tangible 
capita l assets under the Village's policy. 

In addition, Council in an agreement with the District of Kent agreed to contribute towards the 
Breakwater project from funds received from Transport Canada for the Harrison Port Operation. 
The Village has contributed $210,000 towards this project located in the District of l<ent. 

20. Pdor period &djus~men~ 

$23 ,273 represents 2009 revenue wh ich should have been 1·ecorded as operating revenue from 
new water connections but was reflected in error as Water DCC contributions . 

16 
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ViUage o'i HC:iTison t-:o·( Sp1·rngs 
1\!o ·~es ·[o U1e ConsoHo1a(ed Financial S~s, iernents 

For ·ihe ye<:T ended December 3'i, 2010 

2i. Budge;: Daia 

The unaudited budget data presented in these consolidated financial statements is based upon 
the 2010 operating and capital budgets approved by Council on May 12, 2010. The chart below 
reconciles the approved balanced budget to the budget figures repo1ied in these consolidated 
financial statements. 

2010 Adop~ed Operating and Capital Budge~ 
Revenues: 

Operating budget 
Capital budget 

1 otal revenue 

Expenses: 
Operating budget 
Capital budget 

1 otal expenses 
Budgeted surplus (deficit) 
Budgeted surplus (deficit) 
Add: 

Transfers from reserves 
Transfer from surplus 
Amortization 

Less: 
Capital expenses 
Transfers to reserves 
Principal repayments 

Annual budgeted surplus (see statement of operations page 4) 

22. Classification o·l: E}c.penses by Objec€ 

Budget Amoun~ 

$ 3,252,810 
4,257,900 

$ 
$ 

7,510,710 

3,239,860 
4,270,850 
7,510,710 

2,097,000 
250,470 
578,900 

(3,599,500) 
(349,000) 
(322,350) 

$ 1,344,480 

The Schedule of Operating Fund Activities represents the expenditures by fuRction; the following 
table classifies those same expenditures by object: 

Salaries, wages and employee benefits 
Operating materials and supplies 
Contracted services 
Administrative services and supplies 
Utilities 
Rentals and contractua l obligations 
Debt financing 
Other 
Amortization 

Total expenditures by=o=b,bje=c=t==== 
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Budge~ 

$1,424,000 
372,570 
129,600 
L!·32,480 
122,500 
117,500 
62,310 

578,900 
$3,239,860 

2010 
$1,158,094 

308,737 
169,834 
358,073 
116,801 
107,331 

61,299 
243,305 
611,691 

$3,135,165 

20G9 
$1,016,886 

407,939 
122,547 
325,360 
108,355 
112,456 
47,809 

162,903 
578,704 

$2,942,959 

-

-

-



Vmage o·i Hc:xrison ~-:oi Spi·ings 
l~o~es ~o ·ihe Conso!idc:~ed Finz.ndal S~atemen€s 
For ·ihe yea•· endeoi December 31, 20'i0 

23. Commhmenfs 211·,a Cor.Ungendes 

a. The municipality and its employees contribute to the Municipal Pension Plan (the plan), a 
jointly trusteed pension plan. The Board of Trustees, representing plan members and 
employers, is responsible for overseeing the management of the plan, includ ing investment 
of the assets and administration of benefits. The pension plan is a multi-employer 
contributory pension plan. Basic pension benefits provided are defined. The plan has about 
163,000 active members and approximately 60,000 retired members. Active members 
include approximately 35,000 contributors from local governments. 

Every three years an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the 
plan and the adequacy of plan funding. The most recent valuation as at December 31, 2009 
indicated an unfunded liability of $1,024 million for basic pension benefits. The next 
valuation will be as at December 31, 2012 with results ava ilable in 2013. The actuary does 
not attribute portions of the surplus to individual employers . The Village of Harrison Hot 
Springs paid $67,359 for employer contributions to the plan in fiscal 2010. 

b. Debts of the Fraser Valley Regional District are, under provisions of the Local Government 
Act, a direct, joint and several liability of the District and each member municipality within the 
District, including the Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

c. The Village is a subscribed member of the Municipal Insurance Association of British 
Columbia (The "Exchange") as provided by section 3.02 of the Insurance Act of the Province 
of British Columbia. The main purpose of the Exchange is to pool the risks of liability so as 
to lessen the impact upon any subscriber. Under the Reciprocal Insurance Exchange 
Agreement, the Village is assessed a premium and specific deductible for its claims based 
on population . The obligation of the Village with respect to the Exchange and/or contracts 
and obligations entered into by the Exchange are in every case several, not joint and 
several. The Village irrevocably and unconditionally undertakes and agrees to indemnify 
and save harmless the other subscribers against liability losses and costs which the other 
subscriber may suffer. 

d. The Village has an agreement with the Harrison Hot Springs Tourism Society to provide 
annual funding of $31 ,000. The term of the agreement is until December 31, 2013. 

2~- . Signiffcan~ Tm~payer 

The Village is reliant upon one taxpayer for approximately 25 %of the property tax revenue. 
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COST 

Opening Balance (restated) 

Add: Additions 

Less: Disposals 

Less: Write-downs 

Closing Balance 

ACCUM ULATED AM ORTIZATION 

Opening Balance 

Add: Amortization 

Less: Ace. Amortization on Disposals 

Closing Balance 

Net Boo lc Value for year ended 
December 31, 2009 

Land 

$ 9,984 ,913 $ 

9,984,913 

$ 9,984,913 $ 

Building 

1,216,952 

1,216,952 

643, 192 

33,802 

676,994 

) 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

For t l1e Year Ended December 31, 2010 

Equipment I Engineering Structures 

Furniture I Sewer / 

Vehicles Water Dr<Jinage Roads 

$ 1,461,205 $ 3,918,06 1 $ 6,077,709 $ 7,215,984 

28,584 2,150,988 

(1 0,499) 

1,479,290 6,069,049 6,877.709 7.215,984 

988,526 719,990 3,166,583 2,955,580 

97,978 85,446 108,994 231,649 

1,076,005 805,436 3,275,577 3, 187,229 

$ 

539,958 $ 403,285 $ 5,263,613 $ 3,602,132 $ 4,028,755 $ 

19 

SCHEDUU 

Other 

Tangible 2010 2009 

Other Capital Assets Total Total 

1,274,001 $ 1,098,231 $ 33,347,356 $ 30,338,62 

947,622 3,"127,194 3,568,20 

(1 ,654,748) ("I ,665,247) (58,97: 

1,274,801 1,191,105 35,309,803 33,047,851 

260,886 122,669 0,357,426 8,320, 12( 

49,817 4,005 611,691 578,70· 

41,40• 

310,703 126,674 8,857,421 

964,098 $ 1,064,431 $ 25,85'1,185 ~ 24.,990,43 

N 
0 
..--



TO: TED TISDALE - CHIEF ADMINISTRJ.\TIVE OFFICER 

FROM : MICHAEL ROSEN- PLAI\Ji\JING CONSULTANT 

RE: NEIGHBOURHOOD PU\Ni\JING AREA 2 - RESULTS OF PUBLIC HEARING 
OFFICIAL COMMUNITY PLAN AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 961, 2011 

DATE: ~1AY 2, 2011 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

1) THAT the report from the Planning Consultant on the public hearing regarding 
"Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official Community Plan Amendment No. 961, 
2011" be received; 

2) THAT "Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official Community Plan Amendment 
Bylaw No. 961, 2011" be read a third time; and 

3) THAT "Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official Community Plan Amendment 
Bylaw No. 961, 2011" be read a fourth and final time. 

BACKGROUND 
On 11 April 2011, the Public Hearing was held regarding Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 961, 2011. At the subsequent Council 
meeting, Council referred the comments I questions that surfaced at the Hearing to the 
Planning Consultant for review and comment. 

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETING 
The draft minutes of the Public Hearing are attached. The following is a summary of the 
comments and responses as appropriate. 

SPI;AKER COMMENt I Q'-JESTi:QN I ~E$_PJ)I\t_$1; ... 

leslie 0 Bylaw changes zoning 0 OCP does not change zoning 
regulations 

0 Sprinklering requirements? 0 Building code will prevail 
0 Why high density in area? 0 OCP speaks to density Increase 

Zoltzm Kiss 0 His lot will be landlocked - does 0 No response 
not apply 

D OCP not to be changed for 5 0 OCP can be changed at any time 
years 

0 Densities in Plan have been 0 Densities have been the same as 
increased in previous drafts 

D Coach houses will be large due to 0 Zoning regulations I guidelines 
floodplain rules will be used to control size 

0 There will be traffic problems at 0 Traffic issue will be monitored 
Lillooet and Eagle over time 
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Bylaw 961, 2011 -Neighbourhood Area 2 Plan Page 2 

l<a~·~ Dopf 0 Future residents may oppose 0 No response 
redevelopment of lakeshore 
properties due to view loss 

0 Concerned with increase in the 0 Will be considered on a case by 
number of driveway accesses case basis with input from MOTI 
onto Lillooet 

0 Parking requirements for visitors? 0 Controlled by Zoning Bylaw 
0 No need for medium density 0 No response 

housing 
0 Clarification for different singly D The Neighbourhood Plan 

family lot sizes is needed identifies the north side of Echo 
for single family lots but does not 
specify lot size 

John Allen 0 A water line exists on Echo 0 No response 
0 Mount Street should connect 0 Closing Mount was a Working 

Echo and Lillooet, not be closed Group recommendation 
0 Neighbourhood Plan is not 0 No response 

needed 
0 Council does not have respect for 0 No response 

neighbourhoods 
Bernard 0 Question promoting full time D No response 

residents 
0 Housing societies can be 0 No response 

controversial 
Andy D In support of Neighbourhood D No response 
Strothotte Plan - change is healthy 

0 Plan accommodates varied needs 0 No response 
of neighbourhood residents 

Zoltan Kiss D Increase density by infilling - 0 Agree 
building on vacant lots 

Based upon my observations, there are no changes to the Neighbourhood Plan that need to 
be made as a result of the Public Hearing. 

COUNCIL OPTIONS 
Regarding the next steps in the Neighbourhood Plan preparation process, the following 
options are provided for Council's consideration: 

Option 1: 

Option 2: 

Option 3: 

Read "Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official Community Plan 
Amendment Bylaw No. 961, 2011 11 a third and final time; 

Request staff to revise 'Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official 
Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 961, 2011 11 prior to proceeding 
to third reading; or 

Pursue another course of action. 

-· 

-
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Bylaw 961, 2011 -Neighbourhood Area 2 Plan Page 3 

CONCLUSION 
~ The purpose of the Public Hearing was to enable the community to have a final opportunity 

to become informed about and offer comment on the Neighbourhood Plan. While a number 
of comments were made, no changes to the Neighbourhood Plan are identified. On this 
basis, Option 1 is the recommended course of action. 

Michael Rosen 

Attachment: 
1) Bylaw 961, 2011 
2) Draft Public Hearing Notes of April11, 2011 

Reviewed by Chief Administrative Officer: 

. lSdale 
Chief Administrative Officer 
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VJ[JLLAGE OF HARRD:§ON HOT §PRliNG§ 
BYJLA W NO. 961 

A by!aw to amend Village of Han:isoa Hot §pi:ings 
Offidal Communit-y Piau Bylaw No. 864 

WHEREAS the Mayor and Council has deemed it advisable to amend the Village of Harrison 
Hot Springs Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 864, the Official Community Plan Bylaw for the 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs, as adopted May 7, 2007; 

AND WHEREAS Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 864 
contemplated that a Neighbourhood Plan would be prepared for Neighbourhood Planning Area 
2- Echo Avenue and Eagle Street; 

NOW THEREFORE in open meeting assembled, the l\l]ayor and Council of the Village of 
Harrison Hot Springs enacts as follows: 

I. CITATION 

This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as the "Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official 
Comrnunity Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 961, 2011 ". 

·1. That the Official Community Plan of Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official 
Community· Plan Bylaw Number No. 864, be amended to include the following: 

a) Schedule 1 - F (Neighbourhood Plan - Echo Avenue and Eagle Street) 
attached to this Bylaw as Schedule "A". 

2. That Schedule ''A" of the Official Community Plan of Village of Harrison Hot Spl"ings 
Official Community Pl$n Bylaw Number No. 864, be amended as follows: 

a) Add references to Schedule 1 - F (Neighbourl1ood Plan - Echo Avenue 
and Eagle Street) in Section 1.2; and 

b) Delete Section 3.2.4 and replace it with the following : 

"To consider the potential redevelopment of Nei g i1bol~rhood Pl~nning 

Area 2 as shown on Figure 1 - ~e ighbourhooct Planning Areas, that is 
in accordance with the Neighbourhood Plan- Echo Avenue and Eagle 
Street attached as Schedule 1-F ." 

3. That Schedule ·1 - 8 of the Official Community Plan of Village of Harrison Hot 
Springs Official Community Plan Bylaw Number No. 864 be amended by deleting the 
L2.L::e~hore Resit£end al and Low D(;msnty Residential land use designations and 

-
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replacing them with "Subjec~ ·~o Sd1edufe 'i - F (l\!G fghbow·hood P~c.;11 ) " as 
identified in Schedule "B" of this Bylaw. 

4. That Schedule 1 - C of the Official Community Plan of Village of Harrison Hot 
Springs Official Community Plan Bylaw Number No. 864 be amended by including 
the area shown in bold outline as identified in Schedule "C" of this Bylaw within the 
Mum Family Res,dential Development Permit Area. 

Ill. READINGS AND ADOPTim\1 

Mayor 

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 1 t h DAY OF JANUARY, 2011 

READ A SECOND TIME THIS 141
h DAY OF MARCH, 2011 

A PUBLIC HEARING WAS HELD ON THE 11 1
h DAY OF APRIL, 2011 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS DAY OF I 2011 

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF 1 2011. 

Corporate Officer 
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SC/-JEDULE 1 - F 

~\U~JI ({;] ~~ ~OUJ RGi 0\QJ fQ> fPrLA~ 

~«:~=lHQ) A \f~U\\llUJ!E AfMlDJ fEAGHL~ §u[%~~u l~JnJ~£ 

The Village's Official Community Plan (OCP) designates the area bounded by Lillooet 
Avenue to the north, Mount Street to the east, Echo Avenue to the south, and Miami 
Creek to the west as Ne~gJMl«:»urhocd Planning Area !LcSection 3.2.4 of the OCP 
speaks to h!e f~h~om~~lloodl ~~a~lli1~~1g Area 2 by indicating that the area has the 
potential to accommodate medium density multi family development by extending the 
Lakeshore Residential area designation southward provided that the redesignation takes 
place on the basis of a comprehensive development proposal that addresses the overall 
area. 

The following general information is provided for the planning area~ 

1) Size of Area: 5.5 ha (13.5 acres) 

2) Number of Existing Lots: 46 

3) 

4) 

Current Zoning: Primarily R-2 (Two Family Residential) 
2 lots: R-4 (Multi Family Residential - Medium 
Density) 
2 lots: P-1 (Community Institutional) 

Existing Municipal Services: Municipal water and sewer 

~~~~~gMJo~nub1<0Ql(~ IP~~ u·u~~u'LQJ £\u·ea 2 has been identified in the Official Community Plan 
as an area that could transition from a predominantly single family area with smaller 
older homes i:o an area with a series of medium density multi-family residential 
buildings. This neighbourhood is in close proximity to the Village's primary commercial 
area and Harrison Lake. Consistent with current sustainability principles, the increase in 
density of this neighbourhood is seen as an opportunity to promote a more walkable 

·-

-
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community enabling more people to live close to the beach and community's major 
amenities. The challenge for the Village in planning for the redevelopment of an 
existing established residential neighbourhood is the consideration of the following 
issues: 

1) is the infrastructure capable of accommodating an increase in developrnent?; 

2) what can be done to mitigate the impacts of a neighbourhood in transition?; 

3) will people be displaced if older housing is replaced with new housing?; 

4) can the older homes co-e)(ist with new development?; 

5) will the densities be high enough to enable a developer to purchase land at a 
price that will be acceptable to the existing property owner?; 

6) what are the important design features for the new housing?; and 

7) what features can be integrated in the design of the area that would 
promote sustainability? 

In an attempt to address the above noted issues, the redevelopment of 
Neig~llbm.arhoodPfaJnli'!ing 8.xe01 2 shall respect the following planning principles: 

1) The change of use and density of the neighbourhood shall respect the character 
of the single family neighbourhood on the south side of Echo Avenue. 

2) To facilitate the efficient redevelopment of properties, the assembly of existing 
single family lots is the preferred approach; however redevelopment 
options for individual lots shall be provided where possible. 

3) Density of development shall decrease as the distance from the lake increases. 

4) New development shall be designed to cater to full time residents as opposed to 
part time residents. 

5) Development proposals shall identify the manner in which existing residents 
who may be displaced will be housed elsewhere. 

6) If necessary, new zones will be created to accommodate innovative 
development proposals. 
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7) Density bonuses will be considered for development projects that provide: 

a) rental housing or have some units owned and operated by a 
housing society; 

b) community amenities either within the neighbourhood or 
elsewhere within the Village; 

c) green building elements that promote energy and water 
conservation; and 

d) tangible opportunities for promoting alternative modes of 
transportation. 

8) Infrastructure upgrades shall be the responsibility of the developer. 

A number of land use options were considered in the preparation of the 
~e8ghb«»~r~l00©1 i?J~alril. They differed with respect to the amount and location of small 
( 400 square meters) and conventional lots (557 - 697 square meters), and multi family 
dwellings (townhouses and low rise apartments). The land use concept for the 
b\IJeGghbourhc«:iHcl P~a&u is outlined in A~~endn~' A, the highlights of which are as 
follows: 

o the land fronting Lillooet Avenue and Eagle Street is designated for multi­
family residential development; 

o the land on the north side of Echo between Spruce and Mount is intended to 
remain single family in character accommodating smaller lots and f or a second 
smaller dwelling such as a cottage or coach house; 

o the church on the south side of Lillooet would remain as part of the 
neighbourhood; 

o Bear Avenue between Eagle and Spruce could be closed; 

o the park along the Miami River would be linked to a new park at the 
intersection of Spruce ancl Lillooet thai= would serve the local park needs of the 
neighbourhood. 

-

-
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Based upon an average density of 30 units per hectare (12 unii=s per acre), it is 
estimated thai= the maximum number of new dwelling units would be in the 120 - 150 
unit range. 

Council will utilize i:he following policies in guiding the development of land within the 
planning area: 

a) The land within the ~..Jecghh@Uit~uum:ll P~a&'il shall be developed primarily 
as a residential neighbourhood. Commercial development as part of a 
mixed commercial I residential project will be accommodated on a small 
section of the south side of Lillooet Avenue between the Miami River pari< 
and Eagle Street. The church on the south side of Lillooet Avenue shall be 
retained adding diversity to the neighbourhood. 

b) Within the NeDghbmJ~'~1ood f?l~ Q} i'il, a mix of single family and multi family 
forms of residential development may be accommodated based upon the 
following maximum density limits: 

i) Small residential lot- 400 sq. m. (4306 sq. ft.) minimum 
lot size with a 12 meter wide frontage except for 
panhandle lots; 

ii) Conventional residential lot- 557 sq. m. (6000 sq. ft.) 
minimum lot size 

iii) Low density multi family residential (townhouse -maximum 35 
units I ha. (14 units I acre) 

iv) Medium density multi family residential (low rise 
apartment- maximum 74 units I ha. (30 units I acre). 

c) The multi family site designated at the east end of Echo Avenue along 
Mount Road shall be developed in such a manner that vehicular access 
shall be arranged off of Lillooet Avenue and not Echo. 

d) For the lots on the north side of Echo Avenue designated Single Family, 
new zoning regulations shall be considered that will accommodate small 
cottages or guest houses in the rear portion o? a lot, their size and siting 
to respect the single family character of the street. 

1 1 1 
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e) The Village will consider innovative zoning regulations to retain the 
character house at the nmih-west corner of Echo and Eagle. 

f) Secondary suites shall be accommodated within houses on conventional 
single family lots subject to an amendment to the Zoning Bylaw. 

g) To facilitate the efficient redevelopment of the lands for multi family 
housing, assembly of existing single family lots is the preferred approach; 
however redevelopment options for individual lots shall be provided where 
possible. 

i) Individual rezoning applications shall demonstrate the manner in which 
the proposed development will tie into adjacent lands or proposed 
development and to the neighbourhood as a whole. 

j) Rezoning applications for new development that would result in affordable 
housing opportunities for seniors or young families and that would be 
constructed to a higher than normal standard with green building 
technology will be favourably considered. 

a) Multi family residential development shall be included within Multi Family 
Residential Development Permit Area No. 3 and shall be subject to the 
applicable guidelines. 

b) Upon rezoning, small lot residential subdivision shall be the subject of 
development permit guidelines which shall be prepared in conjunction 
with the rezoning application. 

a) No new public roads shall be developed within the neighbourhood. 

b) The east end of Echo Road shall continue as a cui de sac and Mount Road 
between Lillooet and Echo will not be developed as a connecting road. 

c) Bear Avenue may be closed and disposed of to the adjoining properties 
when redevelopment takes place, but a trail link: shall be maintained 
between the Miami River trail and the new park at Spruce Street. 

-

-
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d) Spruce Street may be closed and converted into a neighbourhood park. 
That portion of Spruce Street that connects to Echo could be sold off as a 
single family lot, but in no way will any existing houses lose ·their 
driveway accesses. 

a) A new neighbourhood park utilizing the Spruce Street and Bear Avenue 
rights of way shall be created and connected to the residential areas with 
trails where possible. 

b) As a condition of rezoning, developers will be required to make financial 
contributions towards the development of the Spruce Street Parle. 

c) The trails along the east side of the Miami River and within the Mount 
Street road allowance shall continue to provide important north - south 
trail linkages. 

a) Although the Village wide water, sewer, and road systems are considered 
adequate for new development in the planning area, the adequacy of the 
existing on-site infrastructure to service new development shall be 
determined prior to rezoning the lands. 

b) Any required off-site, on-site, or upgrading of existing road frontages shall 
be the responsibility of the developer and shall be secured at the time of 
rezoning or subdivision as the case may be. 

a) Although there are no significant environmental features within the area, 
the Village shall encourage developers to retain mature trees where 
possible subject to the preparation of an arborist report. 

b) Clustering of development and smaller building footprints are encouraged 
to minimize the creation of impermeable surfaces. 

c) All development shall conform to applicable flood protection requirements. 

d) Redevelopment of the sites at the far east end of the 1\!eighbourhood Plan 
area shall be subject to the applicable guidelines within the Geotechnical 
Hazards Development Permit Area No 4. 
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uhe r~eGgh-~&bumtilo«ld ~~O; Gu has been devised in accordance with a series of planning 
principles that are consistent with best management practices related to sustainability. 
The density and housing form that has been established will enable the neighbourhood 
to provide a gradual transition from the higher density area along the lake to the single 
family neighbourhood to the south. It is anticipated that the changes to the 
neighbourhood will take place over time. 

-

-· 
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Scheo1!.1!e "B" to Bylaw !301, 2011 

\ __ _ 

DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

to 

SUBJECT TO SCHEDUlE 1-r­

(~ E!GHBOURHOOD Pl/-\N) 
\ \ 7\ \ \ 7 / /\ \ 
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Schedule "C" to Bylaw 961, 2011 

\ 
~ - -----
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(1) Call to 
Order 

(2) 
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
RECORD OF PUBLIC HEARING OF 

OFFICIAL COMMUNITY PLAN BYLAW 
AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 961 9 2011 and 

ZONING AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 963, 2011 

DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

!N ATTENDANCE: 

CALL TO ORDER 

April 11,2011 
7:00p.m. 
Council Chambers, Memorial Hall, 290 Esplanade 

Mayor Becotte 
Councillor Peny 
Councillor Jackson 
Councillor Kenyon 
Councillor Hanis 

Ted Tisdale, Chief Administrative Officer 
Michael Rosen, Planning Consultant 
Andre Isakov, Cmrununity and Economic Development 
Officer 
Debra Key, Corporate Officer 

Krystal Burr, Recording Secretary 

Mayor Becotte called the public hearing to order at 7:00p.m. 

PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

-· 

-

Mayor Becotte read the opening statement and procedure for conducting the public hearing 
pursuant to Sec 890 and 892 of the Local Government Act. 

Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment Bylaw No. 961, 2011 (the "Village") 

Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer read out the proposed amendment to the 
Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 961, 2011 for Council's consideration. 

The Mayor reported that one email and one letter were received. 

The Village's planning consultant, Michael Rosen, gave a brief overview of the bylaw 
amendment. 

-
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VILLAGE Ol~ HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
RECORD OF THE PUBLIC HEARING 

OF OFFICIAL COMMUNITY PLAN BYLA V/ 
AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 961, 2011 and ZONING AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 963, 201 1 

Apri/11, 2011 

PUBLIC COMMENT§ 

Leslie 

Q- Why are you trying to convince us that this is not going to change the bylaws with zoning 
applications? If it is a high density lots then what about the mandatory sprinkler 
requirements? Why is there a rush on the beachfront high density? 
A - This does not change the zoning it creates oppmiunities to change the zoning. Council is 
never obligated to change zoning. Anything that is going to be considered for a building 
permit will have to be approved tlu·ough the Building Code. 

Zolton Kiss 531 Echo 

Q- I am going to be landlocked because none of this is going to apply to me. I am opposed. 
It states in the OCP that to give stability to the community it will last a minimum of 5 years. 
When we started this study group the allowable houses/residents per acre were 8 and now it is 
12 and 30 per acre for a low rise apartment. This item was not addressed in our study group. 
The concept of coach houses were discussed, on paper it sounds really good except we now 
have a flood area where we have to build up to which is basically 5 feet, so that small cottage 
will not be little it will be a full house. The traffic at Lillooet and Eagle was not addressed; it 
should have had a traffic study done. 

Karl Dopf 595 Lillooet 

Q - Is there assurance from Council that when the lakeshore plan is looked at that their C2 
zoning does not change? There are concerns with the access points off ofLillooet Avenue. 
For the medium density buildings what sort of parking will be required for their visitors? He 
is opposed of medium density buildings as there are enough apariment/condominiums in the 
community already. There are two different lot sizes in the proposal and some clarification on 
that is requested. 

John Allen 398 Hot Springs Road 

Q - there is a water line that runs the length of Echo A venue all the way to the mountain, but 
there is no water line between Eagle Street and Rockewell Drive on Lillooet. He is objecting 
against closing Mount Street as it has been arow1d since 1889. He is unsure why this is in 
front of Council as no one in the neighbourhood has asked for it. Encouraging development is 
good but you have to consider the people that live in one of the more historical area of 
Harrison. This Council and the Council before does not have respect for the neighborhoods 
when considering these applications. 

2 
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
RECORD OF THE PUBLIC HEARING 

OF OFFICIAL COMMUNITY PLAN BYLAW 
AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 961, 2011 and ZONING AMENDMENT BrLA 'V NO. 963, 2011 

Aprilll, 2011 

Bernard 555 Echo Avenue 

-

Q - How can you promote or enforce catering to full time residents? Housing societies can be 
very good but in many cases are very controversial. 

Andy 592 Echo Avenue 

Is in support of this change. Change is healthy in communities. The proposal does 
incorporate a number of different people's desires of what they are looking for in their 
neighbourhood. 

Zolton Kiss- 531 Echo Avenue 

Q - The OCP states that one of the ways we can increase density in the community is infill, 
during the study group there was a suggestion that there is a few empty lots that could be built 
on to increase density. 

The Mayor called for a second time for submissions to Council regarding Bylaw No. 961, _ 
2011 Official Community Plan Amendment. 

The Mayor called for the third and final time for submissions to Council regarding Bylaw No. 
961, 2011 Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw. 

Public hearing concluded for Bylaw No. 961,2011 at 8:04p.m. 

Mayor Becotte read the opening statement and procedure for conducting the public hearing 
pursuant to Sec 890 and 892 of the Local Government Act. 

Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 963, 2011 (the "Village") 

Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer read out the proposed amendment to the 
Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 963, 2011 for Council's consideration. 

The Mayor reported that one letter was received. 

The Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer presented the bylaw amendment. 

-
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
RECORD OF THE PUBLIC HEARING 

OF OFFICIAL COMMUNITY PLAN BYLAVv' 
AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 9611 2011 and ZONING AlVffiNDME NT BYLAW NO. 963, 2011 

Aprilll, 2011 

(3) 

(4) 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Zolton Kiss 531 Echo 

Q - When I walk up Spruce to the boat launch I noticed that Council painted some pedestrian 
crosswalks. I attended a meeting at the Hotel for a plan for the beach front and how it could be 
developed over a period of time, the concept was to have something related to the boat launch 
but all I see around there now is boat, trailers and trucks, which is a traffic hazard to have all 
the action at the boat launch. Why are we in the business of providing boat launching to 
people outside of the community when there was revenue ofless than $60,000.00. 
A- The owners of the prope1iy are here with us and declined to comment. 

Q - Are there any plans for paving that parking lot? 
A-No 

John Allen- 398 Hot Springs Road 

Q - Submission was read out loud. I believe you owe the public an explanation as to why you 
are rezoning these properties. I do not approve of the spot zoning. 

The Mayor called for a second time for submissions to Council regarding Bylaw No. 963, 
2011 Zoning Amendment Bylaw. 

The Mayor called for the third and final time for submissions to Council regarding Bylaw No. 
963,2011 Zoning Amendment Bylaw. 

CONCLUSION 

The public hearings concluded at 8:20 p.m. 

Certified a true and correct copy of the record of the Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 961 and 
Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 963 Public Hearing held April 11 , 2011 in the Council Chambers, 290 Esplanade 
A venue, Village of Hanison Hot Springs, BC 

Ken Becotte 
~ Mayor 

D'~Cbra Key 
Cot·pon~te Officeh· 
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TO: 1\flayoi· and Council 

FROi\.q: Direc~o r of Finance 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

DATE: May 5, 2011 

FILE: 

SUBJECT: Ai~ernative Approval Process - Borrowing for Water Treabnen~ 
Projeci 

ISSUE: 

Election to use the Alternative approval process to secure borrowing for the water 
treatment capital project in 2011. 

BACKGROUND: 

In order to continue to use Harrison Lake as the Village's water supply the Village must 
meet new water treatment regulations. The Village has included in its 2011 Financial 
Plan a $450,000 water treatment capital project. The Village is planning on borrowing 
for this project and has applied for a $225,000 grant through the Gas Tax Regionally 
Strategic Projects Program. A borrowing bylaw needs to be created in order to 
commence the Alternative Approval Process. As with any grant application a positive 
outcome is never a guarantee and therefore the borrowing bylaw should include 
$450,000 in the event the grant application is unsuccessful. 

Section 86 of the Community Charier stipulates the requirements when using the 
Alternative Approval Process. 

RECOr~,~~\HENDATION: THAT staff be directed to initiate the Alternative Approval 
Process for the purposes of borrowing $4-50,000 for the water treatment capital project, 
and 

THAT Bylaw No. 975 Water Treatment Construction Loan Authorization be received for 
first, second and third reading 
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Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration; 

2 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER COMMENTS: 

-

-
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRING§ 
BYlAW NO. 975 

A Bylaw of ~he Village or Harrison Hot Springs to authorize for the borrowing for ~he construction 
or a water treatment sys~em for the Village's surface water sutJply 

WHEREAS it is deemed des irable and expedient to improve the quality of the water supply; 

AND WHEREAS the estimated cost of constructing a Water treatment system for the Village's surface 
water supply is $450,000 and is included in the Village's Financial Plan; 

AND WHEREAS the approval of the electors will be obtained through the alternative approval process; 

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, in open meeting, lawfully 
assembled, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Council is hereby empowered and authorized to undertake and cany out or cause to be 
carried out the construction of a water treatment system for the Village's sUiface water supply 
generally in accordance with general plans on file in the municipal office and to do all things 
necessaty in connection therewith and without limiting the generality of the forgoing: 

a) To borrow upon the credit of the Municipality a sum not exceeding $450,000. 

b) To acquire all such real property, easements, rights of way, licenses, rights or 
authorities as may be requisite or desimble for or in connection with the construction 
of the said improvements to the water distribution system. 

2. The maximum term for which debentures may be issued to secure the debt created by this bylaw 
is twenty years. 

3. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as, "Water Treatment Construction Loan Authorization 
Bylaw No. 975, 20·11". 

REfJ..D A FIRST TII\.~E THIS gth DAY OF t\.qAV, 2011 

READ A SECOND TI~~E nilS gth DAY OF MAY, 2011 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS gth DAY OF "-qfiW, 2011 

RECEiVED THE APPROVAL OF THE INSPECTOR OF MUNICIPALITES TH!§ 
,201'l 

DAY OF 

RECEIVED THE APPROVAL OF THE ELECTORS OF THE VILLAGE OF HARRI§O(';J HOT SPRINGS 
BY WAY OF THE ALTERNATiVE APPROVAL PROCESS ON THE DAY OF , 2011 

RECONSIDERED AND FINALLY PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF 

[{en Beco\te 
[\.qayo~· 

Debra ~'(ey 

Coq:wrate O"lficei· 

' 2011 
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REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: i\.~aym· and Council 

FROM: Debi·a Key, Corporate Officer 

DATE: May 5, 201 1 

FILE: 1855~03-08 

SUBJECT: Hotel Room Additional Tax Levy 

ISSUE: 

To establish a Hotel Room Additional Tax Levy on the purchase price of 
accommodation purchased in the Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

BACKGROUND: 

On January 1, 2012, the Additional Tax Regulation under the Hotel Room Tax 
Act will be repealed. One of the requirements to renew the process to enable the 
colledion of the 2% hotel tax is for the municipality to adopt a new bylaw. In 
addition to the bylaw, the municipality must re-apply and submit the following: 

o A complete list of registered operators currently collecting the HRT; 
o Documented evidence of consultation with the accommodation industry 

and that the majority support the business plan and app lication; and 
o Evidence of consultation with the Fraser Valley Regional District and that 

they agree with the new tax. 

Tourism Harrison is in the process of completing the business plan and providing 
a list of registered operators i11 support of the municipality's submission of the 
application . 

Staff has written to the FVRD and District of Kent advising that the Village intends 
to proceed with the renewal of the Hotel Tax and has requested their comments. 
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RECOi\mViENDATION: 

THAT Bylaw No. 976 Hotel Room Additional Tax Levy be received for first, 
second and third reading. 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration; 

Debra Key 
Corporate Officer 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE COMMENTS: 

Director of Finance 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER COMMENTS: 

Chief Administrative Officer 

-
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRiNGS 
BYLAW NO. 97G 

A. bylaw for ihe esiablishmEH1~ of a Ho~e l Room Additional Tam Levy 

WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs wishes to raise revenue for the 
purposes of financing tourism promotion, projects, facilities and programs; 

AND WHEREAS under section 43 of the Hotel Room Tax Act, c. 207, R.S.B.C. 1996, a 
municipality may request by bylaw, that the Lieutenant Governor in Council make a regulation 
providing for an additional tax levy, not exceeding two percent on sales of accommodation 
within the municipality; 

NOW THEREFORE in open meeting assembled, the Mayor and Council of the Village of 
Harrison Hot Springs enacts as follows: 

1. The Lieutenant Governor in Council is hereby requested to make a regulation under 
section 43(2)( e) of the Hotel Room Tax Act declaring that effective January 1, 2012, 
section 2.1 of the said Act applies in respect of accommodation purchased within the 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

2. The tax to be imposed under the provisions of the regulation is mquested to be two 
percent (2%) of the purchase price of accommodation. 

3. The funds paid to the Village of Harrison Hot Springs under the prov1s1ons of the 
regulation shall be applied to tourist promotion, projects, facilities and programs. 

4. This bylaw shall be known and cited as the "Additional Hotel Room Tax Bylaw No. 976, 
2011 ". 

5. THAT Bylaw No. 851 Hotel Room Additional Tax Levy be and is hereby repealed . 

READINGS AND ADOPTION 

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 9111 DAY OF MAY, 201 '1 

READ A SECOND TIME THIS 9 th DAY OF MAY, 201 '1 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS g th DAY OF MAY, 2011 

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF '201 '1 

Mayor Corporate Officer 
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REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Maym· anct Council DATE: May 6, 2011 

FROi\.~: Ted Tisdale, CAO FILE: 0530 

SUBJECT: Highway and Traffic Bylaw No. 974 

BACKGROUND: 

The previous Highway and Traffic bylaw, adopted in 1982, is outdated and does not make 
reference to current legislation. The new bylaw incorporates expanded authorities permitted 
under current legislation to address enforcement issues identified by the Bylaw Enforcement 
Officer. 

THAT Council provide three readings to the Highway and Tra"ffic Bylaw No. 974. 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration ; 

1.eti 1 isda!e 
' --····thief Administrative Officer 
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
BYLAW NO. 974 

A Bylaw ~o regu !a~e ·~he li.IJ se of highways 

WHEREAS the Village of Harrison Hot Springs has deemed it advisable to establish a 
bylaw to regulate the use of highways in the Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

NOW THEREFORE in open meeting assembl,ed, the Mayor and Council of the Village 
of Harrison Hot Springs enacts as follows: 

'i. CITATION 

---

This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as the \(illage of Harrison Hot Springs 
"Highway and Traffic Bylaw No. 974, 2011". --~~-

2. INTERPRETATION 

In this bylaw: 

"Boulevard" means the area between the curb lines, lateral lines or shoulder of a 
roadway a~0 apjacent property line. 

"Bylaw "Enforcemenf Officer" means a person appointed by the Council as a bylaw 
enforcement officer for the'Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

"Commercial Vehicle" means a vehicle used for business purposes for the 
transportation o( goods, servi_tes or used by tradesmen in the performance of their 
work. 

"Council" means the Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

"Crosswalks" means a portion or the roadway at an intersection m elsewhere indicated 
for pedestrian crossing by signs or lines or other rnarkings on the road swiace. 

"Cycle" means a device having a number of wheets that is propelled by human power­
on which a person may ride. 

-

-
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"Cycle Path" means a portion of highway that is designated for use by cyclists and 
which is adjacent and parallel to the highway and separated from it by a means of road 
markings. 

"Emergency Vehicle" means a motor vehicle: 

a) carrying rescue or first aid equipment where there is an urgent emergency 
b) driven by a member of the fire department in the discharge of their duties 
c) driven by a peace officer, constable or member of the RCMP 

"Engineer" means the engineer for the Village of Harrison Hot Springs as appointed or 
authorized by Council. 

"Extraordinary Traffic" carriage of goods or persons over a highway whether it be 
vehicles drawn by animal power or propelled by other means that in conjunction with the 
nature of existing conditions of the highway is so extraordinary or improper and the 
quality and/or quantity of the goods or the number of persons carried who are in the 
mode of time of use of the highway or in the speed of which the vehicles are driven or 
operated has to substantiate, alter or increase the burden imposed on the highway 
through it's proper use by ordinary traffic and cause damage and expense to the 
highway beyond what is reasonable wear and tear or ordinary use. 

"Highway" means the street, road, lane, bridge, viaduct or other way open to use by the 
public as defined in the Transportation Act. 

"Mobility device" means any wheelchair, motorized scooter or any other device used by 
physically challenged or cognitively impaired persons; 

"Parade" means any assembly or group of pedestrians numbering more than 20 
standing, marching or walking upon a highway or any assembly of groups of vehicles 
numbering more than 1 0 standing or moving on any highway except a funeral 
procession. 

"RV Vehicle" means a recreational vehicle that is equipped with a living space and 
amenities found in a home 

"Tow truck" means a motor vehicle designed, equipped and used exclusively for towing 
and rendering assistance to motor vehicles experiencing a defect or disability and their 
means of locomotion. 

"Vehicle" means a device in, on or by which a person or thing is or may be transported 
or drawn on a highway except a device designed to be moved by human power. 

"Village" means the Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
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3. APPLICATI 0~\1 

Mobility Device Exempt 

a. This bylaw shall not apply to the driving or operation of a mechanically propelled 
wheelchair or invalid chair when used transport a physically disabled person . 

Use of Animals 

a. A person riding an animal or driving an animal drawn vehicle upon the highway 
has all the rights and is subject to all the duties of that a driver of a vehicle has 
under this bylaw. 

4. AUTHORITY OF OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 

Pursuant to this bylaw, an officer or employee of the Village is empowered to make an 
order respecting the matter. That power includes the power to rescind, revoke, amend 
or vary the order. 

Council may appoint a bylaw enforcement officer to enforce the provisions of this bylaw. 
For the purposes of this bylaw, members of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police are 
bylaw enforcement officers. 

Every officer and member of the Village Fire Department, in the course of attending 
upon a fire or emergency, is appointed a bylaw enforcement officer for the purpose of 
this bylaw. 

Every bylaw enforcement officer is authorized to take such course of action as they may 
deem necessary to regulate and control traffic during times of emergency for the 
attendance of emergency equipment is required. 

5. PARADES 

a. No person shall hold or participate in a parade on a highway unless a permit has 
first been obtained pursuant to this bylaw. 

b. Every person wishing to hold a parade on a highway shall make application to the 
Village for a highway parade permit as set out in this bylaw and the Village upon 
being satisfied that all applicable regulations, terms and conditions have been 
met shall issue the permit. 

-· 
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G. TEMPORARY SOLICITING 

Council may grant approval to a person group or organization to: 

a. Solicit for donations of money or material assistance for charitable or similar 
purposes subject to the terms and conditions set out by Council. 

7. CONVEYANCES 

a. Where, in the opinion of the Bylaw Enforcement Officer that public safety is a 
concern, no person shall use skateboards, roller skates, rollerblades, ice skates, 
sleighs, skies, snowboards or other similar conveyances on any highway 
indentified in this bylaw. 

b. The Village may temporarily close any highway or part of it for the purpose of 
permitting use of conveyances prohibited under the previous section and for that 
purpose may cause traffic control devices to be erected, placed, marl<:ed or made 
temporarily inoperable as the Village deems necessary. 

8. OBSTRUCTIONS 

No owner or occupier of real property shall allow any obstruction to the line of vision 
from a highway intersection between the height of .5 meters and 3 meters above the 
average height of the ground of the highway and within a 25 meters radius from the 
intersection of the center lines of the highway if the obstruction reduces site distances to 
less than a minimum set out in this bylaw. 

9. MAINTAIN BOULEVARD AND SIDEWALK 

Every owner or occupier of real property adjacent to a boulevard, sidewall< or public 
footpath on a highway shall: 

a. Remove all snow and ice from the sidewall< or public footpath as soon as 
practical a snowfall, icefall or frost within a reasonable time of its deposit but in 
any case, no later than noon on the day following its deposit. 

b. Keep it clear of all litter, rubbish, debris and unsightly or overgrown vegetation. 
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10. PROHIBiTED USES OF HIGHWAY 

a. Except as provided in this bylaw no person shall use the highway for any 
purposes of performing any work or doing any act not associated with normal use 
of a highway. 

b. Without limiting generality of the previous section, no person shall: 

i. Construct or install or cause to be constructed or installed any access 
culvert, bridge, sidewalk or other access on or to any highway except as 
permitted in this bylaw. 

ii. Make any repairs to motor vehicle while it is upon the highway other than 
such temporary repairs as are necessa1y for the removal of the vehicle. 

iii. Engage in any sport, amusement, exercise or occupation of any highway 
which may delay traffic or cause any obstruction. 

iv. Build, construct, place, maintain, occupy or cause to be built, constructed, 
place, maintain or occupied any structure, object, substance or anything 
which obstruct the free use of any highway or encroaches upon it 

v. Lay, construct or reconstruct any highway or any sidewalk which is on or 
adjacent to any highway or place, throw, deposit or cause to flow upon any 
highway or walkway: 

a. Noxious, offensive or filthy water or substance 
b. Any refuse, garbage, debris, bottle or container 
c. Any rocks, stone, earth or soil 
d. Any unlicensed or derelict motor vehicle 

11. REAL PROPERTY ADJOINING HIGHWAY 

No owner or occupier of real property adjoining a highway shall allow or permit any 
earth, log, rocks, dump water or other fluid or material to fall , slide, flow, accumulate or 
otherwise be deposited from the property onto the highway or having been so deposited 
to remain on it. 

12. 1\.flATERIAL FALLING FROM VEHICLES 

Where any a1iicle, substance or material becomes loose or detached or blows, spills or 
falls from any vehicle onto the highway it shall be the duty of the driver of that motor 
vehicle to immediately take all necessary precautions to safeguard traffic and remove 
such material from the highway. 

-
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')3. TOW TRUCK OPERATORS 

It shall be the responsibility of the driver or operator of a tow truck removing from the 
highway any vehicle damaged in accident or otherwise to also remove any dirt, broken 
glass, metal and debris deposited on the highway as result of the occurrence. 

14. NOISE Ok\1 HIGHVVAY 

a. No person shall make or create any noise on a highway whether from a motor 
vehicle or not which disturbs or tends to disturb the quiet, peace, rest, enjoyment, 
comfort and convenience of the neighbourhood or the persons in the vicinity or 
which Council believes is objectionable or liable to disturb the quiet, peace, rest, 
enjoyment, comfort or convenience of individuals or the public. 

b. Council may on application by a person wishing to operate a motor vehicle while 
using a public address system or other sound producing device permit such 
activity on a highway subject to such terms and conditions that Council may 
prescribe. 

15. LOCAL DAMAGE 

No person shall deface any highway in any manner or damage, modify, alter or remove 
any boulevard, tree, shrub, plant, bush, hedge, fence or any right of way. 

16. TRAFFIC REGULATIONS 

Traffic Control Devices and Directions of a Peace Officer 

a. The Village may order the erection or placement of traffic control devices on any 
highway to give effect to this bylaw and to the Motor Vehicle Act as amended. 

b. The Bylaw Enforcement Officer, Peace Officer or members of the RCMP may 
order the erection and placement of temporary traffic control devices upon any 
highway to give effect to this bylaw and the Motor Vehicle Act as amended. 

c. Except where otherwise directed by Peace Officer, a person authorized by a 
Peace Officer or a flag person, every driver of a motor vehicle and every 
pedestrian shall obey the directions and instructions of a traffic control device. 

d. No person shall interfere in anyway with any traffic control device whether 
temporary or permanent which has been erected and place pursuan-t to this 
bylaw. 
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e. No person shall refuse to comply with any lawful direction, command or order of a 
Bylaw Enforcement Officer, Peace Officer, or a member of the Fire Department. -

f. Commercial vehicles in ·excess of 5500 kg (tare weight) are not permitted on 
residential streets unless the purpose is for the performance of a service or 
delivery of goods. 

17. SIZE AND WEIGHT RESTRICTIONS 

a. Except as authorized by permit on a form prescribed, no person shall drive or 
operate a motor vehicle or culmination of vehicles exceeding the permitted limits 
or dimensions, weight, load, drive axel, horsepower and other limits prescribed by 
the Commercial Transport Act as amended. 

18. ESCAPING OR INSECURE LOAD 

a. No person shall drive or operate on a highway a motor vehicle or culmination of 
vehicles unless the load is secured in a manner which complies with the 
requirement of the Motor Vehicle Act as amended . 

19. WEIGHING 

a. Where directed by a Peace Officer the driver of a motor vehicle on a highway 
shall: 

a. Stop the motor vehicle for the purpose of weighing, measuring or · 
inspecting the whole or part of the vehicle or its load or for any other 
purpose pursuant to this bylaw or the Motor Vehicle Act. 

b. Drive a motor vehicle to the nearest public scales for the purpose of 
weighing the motor vehicle and load. 

c. Rearrange the load upon the motor vehicle or remove the whole or part of 
the load to comply with the bylaw and the Motor Vehicle Act before 
continuing to drive or operate the motor vehicle. 

20. ANIMALS 

No person shall on any highway or sidewalk: 

a. Leave any horse or other animal without the horse or animal being tethered in 
a manner so as to prevent it from running away or from moving onto the 
highway in anyway or from obstructing any poriion of the highway or 
sidewalk. 

b. Tie or fasten the horse or other animal to a traffic sign, tree or any object 
which can be pushed or dragged onto the highway or sidewall<. 

-
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c. Ride, lead or drive any horse or other animal unless the horse or other animal 
is being ridden, lead or driven under the control of a competent person at all 
times. 

21. PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS 

a. The engineer may establish pedestrian crossings upon a highway and may 
establish traffic control devices to regulate the use of the pedestrian crossing. 

b. Where a pedestrian crossing exists across a highway no pedestrian shall cross a 
highway at any other place other than the pedestrian crossing. 

22. SPEED LIMITS 

No person shall drive or operate a motor vehicle or vehicle on a highway at a rate of 
speed in e)(Cess of: 

a) The posted speed limit 

b) 50 km per hour where there is no posted speed. 

23. WARNING DEVICES 

No person shall interfere in anyway with any barrier, lamp, sign or other device lawfully 
placed upon the highway at or near any excavation, construction or other work. 

24-. EXTRAORDINARY TRAFFIC 

a. Where in the opinion of the engineer a highway may be damaged by 
extraordinary traffic the engineer may regulate, limit or prohibit the use of the 
highway by the motor vehicle or vehicles constituting the extraordinary traffic. 

b. Any person to whom the above noted section applies may make application to 
the Village for a highway use permit on a prescribed form and in addition pay a 
fee in the amount of $50.00 to the Village as compensation for the damage or 
expense which in the opinion of the engineer be caused by the extraordinary 
traffic and the engineer upon being satisfied that all applicable regulations, terms 
and conditions have been met shall issue the permit. 

25. CONTROLLED USE OF THE HIGHWAY 

a. The engineer may limit or prohibit the use of a highway including but not limited 
to: 
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i. Prohibiting use or presence on the designated highway or part of it by or of a 
designated vehicle or type of vehicle either at all times or designated times 

ii. Specifying the maximum rate of speed of which a vehicle may travel 

iii. Requiring that any vehicle may proceed, be proceeded or followed or both by 
a pilot car 

iv. Requiring the any vehicle may be driven or operated on certain highways only 

b. The engineer may close to traffic or use any highway at any time for a period of 
time and for classes of traffic for use as in their opinion may be necessary for: 

i. Construction or protection of a highway or other public wor!< 

ii. Protection of persons using the highway 

iii. The enabling of permitted traffic to be handled safely and expeditiously 

26. PARKING REGULATIONS 

Designated Parking 

a. The Village may establish the following designated parking stall and parking 
zones: 

a. Loading zones, commercial loading zones, passenger zones and bus zones 

b. Disabled person parking stalls 

c. Public parking passes for designated public parking stalls 

27. STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING 

a. Unless permitted by a traffic control device no person shall stop, stand or park a 
motor vehicle: 

a. Upon any portion of a highway marked for parallel parking other than between 
the lines or markings indicating the limits of a single stall except where a 
motor vehicle is longer than the length of the parking stall in which case it may 
occupy no more than two stalls 

b. on any portion of a highway marked for designated parking must be between 
the lines or markings indicated 

-· 
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c. Any loading zone except where actually engaged in loading or off loading o-f 
goods or merchandise and only for a maximum of 30 minutes 

d. In a bus zone 

e. Any stall designated for use by a physically disabled motmist unless a valid 
placard issued by the Social Planning and Research Council BC (SPARC BC) 
shall be obtained and is displayed in the front windshield of the motor vehicle. 

f. On the sidewalk or boulevard 

g. In front of a public or private driveway 

h. Within 5 meters of a hydrant. 

i. 

j. 

k. 

I. 

On a crosswalk or within 5 meters of the approach side of the crosswalk 

Within 6 meters of either side of an entrance to or exit from public meeting 
place, fire hall or playground 

Along side or opposite of highway excavation or obstruction when such 
stopping, standing or parking obstructs traffic 

On a highway side of a motor vehicle stopped or parked parallel to the curb 
side of a highway 

m. On a bridge or other elevated structure on a highway 

n. In a manner which obstructs the visibility of traffic of a traffic control device 

o. On a cycle path on any portion of a highway for a longer period of time than 
indicated on the traffic control device which applies 

p. At any place on a highway for a continuous period exceeding 48 hours without 
movement 

q. Commercial vehicles cannot park longer than 24 hours in a given area 

r. Adjacent to a yellow curb 

s. Facing the wrong direction from the normal flow of traffic on the highway 

t. In an area where parking is prohibited 

u. In any lane that leaves less than 3.5 m of the travelled portion of the lane for 
other vehicle 
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v. Park in the boat launch parking area without a permit 

Where a highway or po1iion of a highway is subject to a parking regulation or 
designation with the time limit either as posted or contained in this bylaw, no person 
shall move a vehicle from one location to another location that is within four blocks of 
the initial location in an attempt to avoid the time limit penalties as may be applicable 
from time to time under this bylaw. 

28. EXCEPTIONS 

The previous section of this bylaw shall not apply to: 

a. An emergency motor vehicle 

b. A police motor vehicle 

c. A motor vehicle owned and operated by the Village, Province or Federal 
Governments 

d. A motor vehicle of a public utility corporation, tow truck, a motor vehicle used 
to service equipment in a business premises where it is not possible to 
service equipment from another location 

e. An armoured motor vehicle used for picking up and or delivering cash and 
other securities 

29. NONACOMMERCIAL VEHICLES, TRAILERS, RECREATIONAL VEHICLES 
AND CYCLES 

a. No person shall stop, stand or park upon a highway any trailer, RV or other 
vehicle where; 

i) Any culmination of vehicles including a towing apparatus in excess of 15 
meters in length. 

ii) The total gross weight of the vehicle and/or trailer is in excess of 5500 kg 
and is in a residential zone between the hours of 7:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. 
the following day. 

b. No recreational vehicle will be permitted to park on any street in excess of 8 
hours regardless if it is moved or not to another parking location. 

-
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30. RE1\10VAL OF PARi<ING T~Ct(ETS OR MAR!{ii'JGS 

No person shall: 

a. Remove any notice or ticket placed or affixed to a vehicle by the bylaw 
enforcement officer except the owner or operator of the vehicle. 

b. Remove, obliterate or otherwise interfere with any marking placed on a 
vehicle by the bylaw enforcement officer for any purpose relating to this 
bylaw. 

31. TIME LIMIT PARKING 

No person shall: 

a. park a vehicle in a stall for a period of time greater than the time indicated by 
the traffic control device governing this stall except for the vehicles parked in 
a public parking lot designated for the use of public parking passes and where 
a valid pass is displayed from the rear view mirror of the vehicle or by the 
parking limitations imposed by this bylaw. 

b. Where the time limit for parking in the stall has expired and the person 
requires further parking the person may: 

i. Park the vehicle in another stall located a minimum of 250 meters from 
the stall vacated. 

ii. Occupy the same stall 2 hours after vacating that stall. 

32. TIME LIMIT PARKING EXCEPTIONS 

The engineer may exempt a person or organization that the engineer deems eligible 
from time limit restrictions from permitting that person or members of the organization to 
park in a time limited parking stall in excess of the posted time. 

33. BYLAW VIOLATION NOTICES 

a. The Bylaw Enforcement Officer may issue a Bylaw Violation Notice for any 
violation of this Bylaw and will be required to attach the notice to the motor 
vehicle. 

b. A notice issued under the above section shall be deemed to be sufficiently 
served if the notice is signed by the issuing officer and is; 

i. the person who is the subject to the notice, or is the owner or operator of 
the vehicle which is the subject of the notice, or 
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ii. placed or fixed or attached to the vehicle which is the subjeci of the notice. 

34. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE VEHICLE OWNER 

a. Where there is a violation of this Bylaw with respect to a vehicle, the person 
registered with the Superintendent of Motor Vehicles as the owner of the vehicle 
shall be responsible for the violation of any fine or penalty incurred whether or 
not they were in care and control of the vehicle at the time the violation occurred. 

35. IMPOUNDING 

a. Where a vehicle, chattel or obstruction is occupying a highway in violation of this 
Bylaw the Bylaw Enforcement Officer may in addition to or instead of any other 
power granted in this Bylaw, remove, detain or impound the vehicle, chattel or 
obstruction. 

36. IMPOUND OF VEHICLES 

a. Where a licensed vehicle is removed, detained or impounded pursuant to this 
Bylaw and is not redeemed by the registered owner within 24 hours of the 
impoundment, written notice shall be given to the owner of the vehicle shown on 
the records of the Superintendent of Motor Vehicles advising the owner of the -
seizure of the vehicle and the procedure to redeem it; 

b. Any vehicle, chattel or obstruction removed, detained or impounded pursuant to 
this Bylaw may be recovered by the owner by paying the fees, costs and 
expenses to the business place of storage as the Village may designate~ and 

c. If the vehicle, chattel or obstruction is not reclaimed by the owner within 30 days 
of the date of impoundment it shall become the property of the Village and it may 
be disposed of by the Village at its discretion. 

37. SALE OF IMPOUNDED PROPERTY 

a. Proceeds of the sale of any vehicle, chattel m obstruction impounded pursuant to 
this Bylaw shall be applied to the cost of selling it and for the fees, costs and 
expenses incurred by the Village for its contractors impounding it and the 
balance if any shall be paid to the general revenue account of the Village. 

-
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38. ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTY 

a. Except where the penalty is otherwise provided for in the Comnwnf2y Charl:er, 
every person who offends against any of the provisions of this Bylaw, or who 
suffers or permits any act or thing to be done in contravention or violation of the 
provisions of this Bylaw, or neglects to do or refrains from doing anything 
required to be done by this Bylaw, shall be deemed to have committed an 
offence under this Bylaw and shall be liable, to fines specified under the Bylaw 
Notice Enforcement Bylaw. 

b. Each day that a violation is permitted to exist constitutes a separate offence. 

39. SEVERBILITY 

a. If any portion of this Bylaw is held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction 
then the invalid portion must be severed and then remainder of the Bylaw must 
be deemed to have been adopted without the severed portion . 

.£!.0. REPEAL 

(a) "The Village of Harrison Hot Springs Bylaw No. 378 and all amendments 
thereto are hereby repealed in their entirety. 

4-1. READINGS AND ADOPTION 

Mayor 

READ A FIRST TIME THIS g th DAY OF MAY, 2011 

READ A SECOND TIME THIS gth DAY OF MAY, 2011 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS gth DAY OF MAY, 2011 

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF '2011 

Corporate Officer 
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406-378 Esplanade Ave. 
Hanison Hot Springs, BC 
CANADA VOM lKO 

Phone: (604) 796-8683 

Mr. Ed Stenson 
Chair, Parks and Recreation Commission 
495 Hot Springs Road · 
Harrison Hot Springs, BC VOM lKO 

Dear Mr. Stenson: 

Judy McKinnon 

Email: judymcki@yahoo.ca 

March 28, 2011 

This letter is my formal request for use of the Harrison Community Hall for the purpose of 
forming a non-profit Reader's Theatre and Improvisation Group for seniors. The goal is to 
exercise our creativity, laugh and have fun. 

I propose to do a two hour introductory workshop either in the evening (6:30pm- 8:30pm) or 
during the day (lOam- noon or lpm- 3pm) on a Tuesday, a Wednesday or a Thursday to see if 
there is interest in the corrmiunity. I plan to advertise in The Observer and to place posters in 
strategic locations in Agassiz and Harrison to solicit participants. lf five or more people attend, 
then I propose to have the group meet for four consecutive weeks at the same time and day as the 
introductory workshop with the last meeting to occur prior to the end of June. 

My Background 
I studied drama at the University of Calgary and have been involved with community theatre and 
improvisation for over 30 years in Canada, Japan and Mexico. I have been involved in the start­
up of theatre groups in both Canada and Mexico and still perform in Mexico where I live for part 
of each year. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

jM~ 
Judy McKinnon 





PROTECT THE EAST 
c--c:oR 

Keep Harrison Natural 
A Presentation by 

Friends of the East Sector 
May 
2011 

Ft tends of the East Sector 

1!1 Group of concerned citizens of Harrison Hot 
Springs and Kent 

1!1 To protect the East Sector Special Planning 
Area of Harrison Hot Springs. 

1!1 Designate the East Sector as a natural park. 

Loss of Tree<; Outs1de East 
Sector 

- -------

5/15/2011 

East S ct r7 

'5 bitat!! 
1!1 1998 Biological Survey 

• Young and mature coniferous/deciduous forest 

• Pure coniferous forest 
• Un-vegetated cliffs 

• Two watercourses with associated riparian zones 

• Sphagnum bog area at northern end, east of the ditch 

• 7.5 ha seasonal wetland just south of junction of Hot 
Springs slough and Miami Creek 

• Two rare plant communities: Black 
Cottonwood/Sitka Willow and Black 
Cottonwood/Red-osier Dogwood (northern end) 
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Tlte Hdbit.1t 1s Used!! 

0 The 1998 Biological Survey Showed 
• Observations of 

• 48 different species of birds, 

• 16 different spectes of mammals, 

• 10 spectes of amphibians, reptiles, fish and butterflies. 

• With records of a further 
• 81 species of birds, 16 species of mammals and 30 

spe<ies of the others 

5/15/2011 
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-Speciee.i& red-listed in . 

- need ' moist coastal forests that border streams and skunk 
cabbage manhes with on obundMce of ohn&be and coone woody 
debris' 
-threat....d by cats 

-wide riparian areas need~ some suggest up to 100m 

Otller Kare or t.ndange ed 
Spcct s 

-Lewis' 
Woodpecker 
- population estimate 
in 1<1w was 3~ 
bree<ting pairs in B.C. 
-black cottonwood 
and Douglas Firs 
needed for nesting 
and fee<ting 
- need large dead or 
decaying frees or large 
brandies for nesting 
-on record in f'5 but 
possibly extirpated in 
the Fraser Valley 

Spccres at Immediate isk 

8 33% of all amphibians 

8 34% of all fish 
8 25% of all mammals 
8 12.5% of aJJ birds 

8 13% of all plant spedes 
8 Vertebrates have declined 30% in the past 40 

years. 
£!l COSEWIC lists 23 more species at risk in 

Canada in 2010 than in 2005. 

5/15/2011 
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Natures Pro\'ides 

1'!1 Carbon sequestration 

1'!1 Air pollution abatement in trees, plants, and soils 

1'!1 Climate cooling 

1'!1 Clean water and flood regulation 

1'!1 Insects for pollination 

1'!1 Quiet places for contemplation and rejuvenation 

Tr r:lll' nt thP Eat;t Sector 

Stul "' 
r l a 1d 

1'!1 Crown lands are under a 'map reserve'; 
protected for another two years 

1'!1 Private lands currently slated for development 
1'!1 Village lands are zoned Village Reserve (VR) 

which " . .. may be rezoned in the future 
following the adoption of an OCP amendment 
for the area ... " 

5/15/2011 
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Po..-.c;ihrlltle<> For The Future 

l!l Designate the crown lands as Provincial 
'Recreational Sites and Trails'. 

l!l Upgrade the Village lands from 'village 
reserve' to a newly created zone of a natural 
park; this could be part of a green initiative. 

l!l Cooperate with the FVRD for natural park 
status for village and/ or crown lands. 

l!l Maintain current zoning on privately held 
lands. 

lt: ct NO\\ 0 ~ oro It's Too L te 

5/15/2011 

ProtPct tlw .ast Sector 

l!l We are asking Harrison Hot Springs Village 
council to protect the lands of the East Sector as 
natural parkland. 

l!l The council is in a position to show real 
political leadership in protecting the last 
substantial area of forest on the floor of the 
Fraser Valley. 

l!l The recent sustainability survey in HHS 
showed that people want Harrison to remain. 
green and natural. 

~ith Thanks to: 

l!l Robert Thompson 

l!l Denis Knopp 
l!l Mike Pearson 
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